
 

Miami University 

Board of Trustees Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

Room 104 Roudebush Hall 

December 8, 2011 

  
 The Finance and Audit Committee of the Miami University Board of Trustees met 
on December 8, 2011 in Room 104 Roudebush Hall on the Oxford Campus.  The meeting 
was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Committee Chair David Shade.  Committee members 
Donald Crain, David Herche, Sharon Mitchell, and Michael Armstrong, Trustees David 
Budig and Mark Ridenour, National Trustee Sue Henry, and Student Trustees Matthew 
Shroder and Lot Kwarteng were in attendance.   
 In addition to the Trustees, the following Miami staff members attended all or part 
of the meeting: David Creamer, Vice President for Finance and Business Services; 
Barbara Jones, Vice President for Student Affairs; Stephen Snyder, Secretary to the 
Board of Trustees; Robin Parker, General Counsel; Beverly Thomas, Associate Vice 
President for Finance and Business Services; David Ellis, Associate Vice President for 
Budgeting and Analysis; Michael Kabbaz, Associate Vice President, Enrollment 
Management; Dale Hinrichs, Controller; Bruce Guiot, Chief Investment Officer; Robert 
Keller, Associate Vice President for Facilities, Planning and Operations; Larry Fink, 
Assistant Vice President for Housing and Auxiliary Finance, Barbara Jena, Director, 
Internal Audit and Consulting Services; Claire Wagner, Associate Director, University 
Communications; Bill Miley, Senior Director, Enterprise Information Systems; and 
Phyllis Wykoff, Assistant Director, Business Intelligence Center. 
 

Executive Session 
 
 On a motion duly made, seconded, and voted upon by roll call vote, the Finance 
and Audit Committee adjourned to Executive Session in accordance with Ohio Open 
Meetings Act, Revised Code Section 121.22 to discuss personnel matters and consult 
with General Counsel regarding pending litigation.  At 3:05 p.m. the Committee 
adjourned the Executive Session and convened into the Public Business Session. 
 

Fiscal Year 2011 Financial Statements and Audit Results 
 
 Eric Morse and Matt Phillippi of Deloite & Touche reviewed the results of the 
annual audit for Fiscal Year 2011, including the financial statements, the audit opinion, 
the auditors’ standard disclosure letter, and a draft of the management letter.  Following 
the auditors’ presentation, the Finance Committee met privately with Mr. Morse and Mr. 
Phillippi.  Their presentation and reports are included as Attachment A. 
 

Update on Strategic Priorities 
 
 Associate Provost Ray Gorman presented a report on revenue enhancement 
activities in Academic Affairs, and his report is included as Attachment B.  Vice 
President Creamer reviewed revenue enhancement opportunities for the Auxiliary 
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Services, and his report is included as Attachment C.  Dr. Creamer also gave an update 
on the comprehensive medical plan review, and his report is included as Attachment D.  
Vice President Allison and Ms. Wykoff reviewed the progress on the Institutional 
Analytics project, and their report is included as Attachment E.   
 

Enrollment Update 
  
 Associate Vice President Kabbaz presented an update on the fall 2012 enrollment 
initiatives and applications, and his report is included as Attachment F. 
 

Fiscal Year 2012 Year-to-Date Operating Results Compared to Budget 
 
 Vice President Creamer reviewed year-to-date operating results through October 
31and projected forecasts for the current fiscal year.  He projected that a small revenue 
variance will be offset by continued improvements in expense categories for the year, but 
a more refined forecast at the February Committee meeting will be prepared.  His report 
is included as Attachment G. 
 

Resolution to Approve Fiscal Year 2013 Endowment Spending Formula 
 
 Vice President Creamer reviewed a resolution and supporting documentation to 
maintain the current endowment spending formula for Fiscal Year 2013.  The resolution, 
a summary of spending distribution as of June 30, 2011, a ten-year spending distribution 
history, and spending formula decision points for Fiscal Year 2012 are included as 
Attachment H. 
 Members of the Finance and Audit Committee agreed to recommend approval of 
the spending formula resolution to the Board of Trustees at its December 9, 2011 
meeting. 
 

Report on Bond Issuance 
 
 Vice President Creamer reported on the bond sale which took place on November 
17, 2011.  Included as Attached I are a summary of the terms of the sale and the rating 
agency reports.  Dr. Creamer stated that an interest rate of 4.266% was achieved on the 
new borrowing and 2.956% on the refinancing portion, which is comparable to the 
4.217% rate on the December 2010 issue.   
 

Facilities Reports 
 
 Vice President Creamer reviewed a resolution to submit a capital improvement 
request to the Ohio Board of Regents.  A list of the projects to be submitted is included as 
Attachment J.  

Members of the Finance and Audit Committee agreed to recommend approval of 
the resolution to the Board of Trustees at its December 9, 2011 meeting. 

Mr. Keller reported on progress being made on the construction reform passed by 
the Ohio Legislature earlier in the summer.  Three reforms were passed: single prime 
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contract, construction management contracting, and design/build.  Mr. Keller stated that 
new processes and procedures are being developed in Columbus and should be completed 
by early March 2012.  Mr. Keller noted that with the new reforms, a 10 to 15 percent 
reduction in construction costs should be achieved.   
 

Report from Internal Audit & Consulting Services 
 
 Ms. Jena presented the annual plan and scope of internal audit activities for Fiscal 
Year 2012 for the Office of Internal Audit & Consulting Services.  Her report is included 
as Attachment K.  The Committee approved the Internal Audit Plan.  Ms. Jena also 
reviewed the request for proposal process to select a new independent auditor.  By 
January 10 three firms should be identified for interviews, and she did note that the State 
Auditor makes the final selection of the auditing firm.  Ms. Jena also held a private 
meeting with the Committee. 
 

Committee Agenda Priorities 
 
 Committee Chair Shade reviewed Committee agenda priorities and the Forward 
Twelve Month Agenda (included as Attachment L) and requested that Committee 
members forward suggestions to him for revisions or additional agenda items. 
 

Miscellaneous Reports 
 
 The following reports were submitted to the Finance and Audit Committee for 
information and review: 

 University Advancement Campaign Update (Attachment M) 
 Cash and Investments Report (Attachment N) 
 Status of Capital Projects Report (Attachment O) 

 
 

With no other business coming before the committee, the Chair adjourned the 
meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Stephen D. Snyder 

       Secretary to the Board of Trustees 
 
 
 



Deloitte. 

October 14, 20 II 

Dr. David Creamer 
Vice President for Fi nance and Business 
Services and Treasurer 
Miami University 
Oxford, OH 

Dear Dr. Creamer: 

Delo itte & Touch e llP 
111 Monument Circle 
Su ite 2000 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-5120 
USA 

Tel: +1 3174648600 
Fax: +1 317 4648500 
www.deloitte.com 

In pl an ning and performing our aud it of the financial statements of Miami University (the " Uni versity") 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 20 I I (on whi ch we have issued our repori dated October 14, 20 I I), 
in accordance with aud iting standards genera lly accepted in the United States o f America, we cons idered 
the Un iversi ty's inte rnal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing aud it procedures that a re 
appropri ate in the c ircumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opini on on the effecti veness of 
the Un iversity's internal control over financial rep0l1ing. Accordingly, we do not express an op inio n on 
the effec ti veness of the Uni vers ity's inte rnal cont rol over finan cia l reporting. 

Our conside rati on of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
preceding paragraph and was not desig ned to identify a ll deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reponing. However: in connec tion with our audit , we identified: and included in (he attac hed Appendi x, 
as o f June 30, 20 II , an observati on concerning operat ions, compliance with laws and reg ulations, and 
bes t prac ti ces invol ving internal control over financial re porting that we w ish to bring to your attent ion . 
The defin iti on of a de fi c iency is a lso set forth in the attached Appendi x, 

Although we have included management's written response to our comment in the attached Append ix, 
sllch responses have not been s ubjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audi t and , accord ingly, 
we do not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the appropriateness of the responses or 
the effectiveness of any correct ive actions described the rein. 

This re port is intended solely for the informati on and lise o f management , the Audit Committee, and 
others within the Univers ity ancl is not intended to be, and should not be, llsed by anyone other than these 
specifi ed parties. 

Yours tru ly, 

cc: Fi nance and Audi t Comm ittee 
Aud itor of State of Ohio 

t.~;;mb ... "I 
Del"ine Touche Tohmatsu limitl"d 
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APPENDIX 

SECTION 1- OTHER MATTERS 

Our observat ion concerning operati ons, compliance with laws and regulations, and best practices 
involving internal control over fi nancial report ing that we wish to bring to your attention is as follows: 

DEPOSIT OF PUBLIC MO,(I [S 

ObSel'l'atiolls: 

The Univers ity ' s Cash Handling Policy and Sect ion 9.38 of the Ohi o Revised Code (ORC) requi res that 
all deposits exceed ing $ 1 ,000 be made by the next business day following the day o f the receipt. If the 
tota l does not exceed $ 1,000, the lag may be up to three business days, if the fu nds are safeguarded, 

During Internal Audit's testing afORe compliance, two of the twelve deposits sampled were not timely 
deposited in accordance with the Un ivers ity's pol icy. Both selections were greater than $ 1,000 and were 
not deposi ted within the required ti1l1c li ne. A similar finding was identified by the engagement team in a 
prior year. 

R eCOJll111entlatiollS: 

Management should comply with ORC and require timely deposits of publ ic moni es at all Uni versity cash 
collection points and address causes for such delays, 

Mallagemellt Response: 

During fi scal year 2011, the Bursar's Omce red istributed the Departmental Cash Handling Poli cy to all 
Deans, Directors, and Department Heads, Thi s policy out lines the proper procedures for handling cash 
and conforms to Section 9,38 of the Ohio Revised Code for cash handl ing, 

The Bursar's and Controll er's Offices will conti nue to work to identify departments that are noncompliant 
and continue to educate departmental sta ff on proper cash handling procedures. 

SECTION 11 - DEFINITION 

The definition of a defici ency that is establ ished in AU 325, Commullicating Inlernal COlllrol Related 
l\1oflers Iden/{lied in all AI/dif, is as follo ws: 

A de.liciellcy exists when the design or operati on of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of per fanning their assigned functions, to prevent, or delect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A defici ency in des ign ex ists when (a) a control necessary to meet the 
control o~jccti ve is mi ssing or (b) an ex isting control is not properly designed so that, even if the control 
operates as designed, the control objective would not be met. A deficiency in operation ex ists when (a) a 
properly designed control does not operate as designed, or (b) the person performing the control does not 
possess the necessary authority or competence to perform the control effectively. 

****** 
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Oeloitte. 

October 14, 20 II 

T o the Finance and A udit Committee of 
Miami Uni versity 
Oxford, Oh io 

Dear Members of the Finance and Audit Comm ittee: 

Oeloitte & To uch e lLP 
111 M onument Circle 
Suite 2000 
Indianapolis. IN 46204·51 20 
USA 

Tel: +1 317 464 8600 
Fax: + 1 317 464 8500 
wvlW.detoitte.(om 

We have performed an aud it of the fin ancial statements of Miami Uni versity (the "U ni vers ity") as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 20 I I, in accordance with aud iting standards genera lly accepted in the United 
States of America (,"generally accepted auditing standards"l) and have issued ollr report thereon dated 
October 14, 20 II. 

\Ve have prepared the following cOlllments to ass ist YOll in fulfilling your obligation to oversee the 
financial reporting and disclosure process for which management of the Uni versity is responsible. 

Our Responsibility under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

Our responsibility under generally accepted aud iti ng standards and standards applicabl e to fin ancial audits 
contained in Government A uditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolle r General of the United States, has 
been described to you in our engagement letter dated March 3 1, 20 II . As described in that lener, the 
objecti ve o f a financial statement audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards is to express an opin ion on the fairness of the presentation of the University's financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 201 1 in con formity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America C'generally accepted accounting principles"), in all material respects. Our 
responsibil ities under generally accepted auditing standards incl ude forming and express ing an opinion 
about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by management with the oversight of the 
Finance and Audit Committee are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformi ty with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The audit of the financial statements does not relieve management or the 
Fi nance and Audit Committee of their responsibili ties . 

\Ve considered the Uni versity 's internal cont rol over financial repolting as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropri ate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opi nion on 
the effec ti veness oflhe University' s internal control over financial report ing. Accordi ngly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Uni versity's internal control over financial report ing. Our 
considerati on of internal control over financial report ing was not designed to identify all defi ciencies in 
internal control over financial repolling that might be significant deficiencies or materi al weaknesses. 

Independence 

We are not aware of any relationships between Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member fi nns of Deloitte 
Touche Tohmatstl, and their respecti ve affil iates, and the Uni versity that, in our professional j udgment, 
may reasonably be thought to bear 011 our independence. 

MfflIbef cf 
Otlolltt Toucht Tolvn;uw Umll td 

ATTACHMENT A



We hereby confirm that as of October 14,2011 , we are independent cert ifi ed public accountants w ith 
respect to M iami Uni versity under Rule 10 1 o f the American Instit ute of Certi fi ed Publ ic Accountants' 
Code of Professional Conduct and its interpretations and rulings and under the General Accounting Office 
Independence Standards, revised in January 2002, issued by the Comptroller General of the Un ited States 
o f America. 

Accounting Estimates 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of tile fi nancial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management's current j uclgmcnts, Those j uclgmcnts arc ordinari Iy based on knowledge and 
experience about past and current events and on assumpt ions about future events. Significant accounting 
estimates renected in the University's 20 11 financial statements include: 

• T he a ll owances fo r uncollec ti ble student receivables, pledges rece ivable and loans receivabl e 

• In vestments val ued and recorded at $33,94 1,146 (2 .7% of total assets) whose fai r values have been 
estimated by management in the absence of readily determinable fai r va lues. Where a publicly-listed 
price is not avai lable management lIses alternative sources ofi nfonnation, including the funds' 
audited financial statements, unaudited interim reports, li sts of underlying fund holdings, and similar 
evidence prov ided by the fund managers to determine fair values of the investments. 

• Accrual for self-insured employee medical costs 

• Deferred tuition revenue 

• Compensated absences. 

During the year ended June 30, 20 1 I , we are not aware of any significant changes in accounting estimates 
or in management's judgment s relating to such estimates. 

Uncorrected Misstatements 

Our audit of the financial statements was designed to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of materi almisslatement, whether caused by crror or 
fraud . There were no uncorrected misstatements or disclosure items passed identified during our audit. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The University's significant accounting policies are set fOl1 11 in Note I to the Uni versity's 20 11 fi nancial 
statements. During the year ended June 30, 20 11 , there were no signi ficant changes in previollsly adopted 
accounti ng policies or their applicat ion. 

Other Information in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

\Vhen audited fi nancial statements are included in documents containing other informati on slich as the 
Uni versilis Annual Rep0l1, we read slich other information and consider whether it, or the manner of its 
presentation, is materially inconsistent with the information, or the manner of its presentat ion, in the 
financial statements audited by us. \Ve have read the other informati on in the Ulliversitis Annual Report 
and have inquired as to the methods of measurement and presentation ofsllch information. \\le did not 
note any materi al inconsistency or obtain knowledge of a material misstatemcnt of fact in the other 
informat ion. 
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Disagreements with Management 

"'.,Ie have not had any disagreements with management related to matters that are material to the 
University's 20 II financial statements. 

Significant Issues Discussed, or Subject of Correspondence, With Management Prior to 
our Initial Engagement or Retention 

Throughollt the year, routine disc lissions were held, or were the subj ect of correspondence, with 
management regarding the application ofaccollilt ing principles or auditing standards in connect ion with 
transactions that have occurred, transactions that are contem plated, or reassessment of current 
circlIlllstances. In ourjucigmcnt, slich disc lIssions or correspondence were not held in connection wit h our 
retention as auditors. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

In Oll r j udgmcnt , we received the full cooperation of the Uni versity's management and staff and had 
unrestricted access to the University's senior management in the performance of our audit. 

Management's Representations 

\Ve have made speci fi c inquiries of the University's management about the representations embodied in 
the financi al statements. Addi ti onally, we have requested that management provide to LIS the written 
representations the Uni versity is required to provide to its independent auditors under generally accepted 
auditi ng standards and generally accepted government audi ting standards. \Ve have attached to thi s letter, 
as Appendix A, a copy of the representation letter we obtained frommanagemen1. 

Control-Related Matters 

\Ve plan to cOlllmunicate to management, in a separate report dated October 14, 20 I 1, control deficiencies 
involvi ng the University's internal control over financial reporting and other matters that we identifi ed 
during our aud it. 

* * * * * * 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Finance and Audit 
COlllmittee, and others wi thin the organi zation and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

Yours truly, 

L.t..p 
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MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER 
Miami University 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011 

October 14,20 II 

Deloille & Touche LLP 
220 E. Monument Aven ue, Sui te 500 
Dayton, OH 45402- 1223, USA 

APPENDIX A 

We are providing thi s letter in connection with your aud its of the financial statements of Miami 
University (the '·Uni versity") and its di scretely presented component unit, as of and for the years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, whi ch collecti vely compri se the Uni versity's basic financial statements for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the basic financial statements present fairl y, in all material 
respects, the financial position, results of operations or changes in net assets, and cash flows of the 
University in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Uni ted States of America. 

We confirm that we are responsible for the follo wing : 

a. The fair presentation in the basic financial statements of financial position of the Uni versity and its 
di scretely presented component unit in conformity with account ing principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America 

b. The fai r presentat ion of the required supplementary information, including Management ' s Discussion 
and Analys is, and additional information accompanying the basic financial statements that is 
presented for the purpose of additional analysis of the basic financial statements 

c. The design, implementation, and maintenance of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud , 
including fraud related to federal awards 

d. Establishing and maintai ning effect ive internal control over financial reporting. 

Certain representat ions in thi s letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. items are 
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in I ight of surrounding circulllstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
mi sstatement. 

Vve confirm, to the best of our knowledge and beli ef, the following representations made to YO Ll during 
your audits. 

I. The basic fi nancial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformi ty with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addi ti on: 
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a. The fi nanc ial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity 
inte rest (none), and properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations. 

b. The fi nancial statements properly classify all funds and activities, incl uding special and 
extraordinary items. 

c. Net asset components (invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted; and unrestr icted) 
and designations are properly classified and, i f applicable, approved. 

d. Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the 
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets, and all ocations have been made on a 
reasonable basis. 

e. Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net 
assets within operat ing, non-operating, and other revenues. 

f. lnterfund, internal , and intra-Enti ty activity and balances have been appropriatel y classified and 
reported . 

g. Deposits and investment securities are properly cl assified in the category of custod ial credit ri sk. 

h. Capi tal assets, incl uding infrastructure assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if 
applicable, depreciated. 

I . Required supplementary information is measured and presented within prescri bed guidelines. 

J. Appl icable board rcsolut ions arc followed in adopt ing, approving and amending budgets. 

k. Costs to federal awards have been charged in accordance with applicable cost princi ples. 

2. The University has provided to YOLl all relevant information and access as agreed in the terms of the 
aud it engagement letter, incl uding: 

a. Mi nutes of the meetings of the Board of Trustees and the Finance and Audit Commi ttee . 

b. Fi nancial records and related data for all financial transactions of the Uni versity and for all funds 
adm inistered by the University. The records, books, and accounts, as provided to you, record the 
fi nancial and fi scal operati ons of all fu nds adm inistered by the Uni versity and provide the audit 
trai l to be used in a review ofaccollntabili ty. In formation presented in financial reports is 
supported by the books and records from which the financial statements have been prepared. 

c. Contracts and grant agreements (inc luding amendment s, if any) and any other correspondence 
that has taken place with federal agenc ies. 

3. There has been no: 

a. Action taken by University management that contravenes the provisions of federal laws and state 
of Ohio laws and regulations, or of contracts and grants applicable to the University. 

b. Comlllunication from other regulatory agencies concerni ng noncompliance with or deficiencies in 
financial reporti ng pract ices or other Illatters that could have a material effect on the financ ial 
statements. 
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4. The Uni versity has provided to you the results of management 's ri sk assessment , including the 
assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

5. \\le have no knowledge of any fraud o r suspected fraud affecting the Un iversity involving: 

a. Management 

b. Em ployees who have signifi cant roles in internal control over financial reporting 

c. Others if the fraud could have a mater ial e ffect on the financial statements. 

6. We have no knowledge of any allegat ions of fraud or suspected fraud affec ting the Uni vers ity 
received in communicati ons from empl oyees, fonner employees, analysts, regulato rs, or others . 

7. There are no unasserted claims o r assessments that legal counsel has advised us are probable of 
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board CFASB) 
Accounting Standards Codification CASC) 450, COII/il/gel/cies. 

8. Significant assumptions used by us in maki ng accounting estimates are reasonable. 

9. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal A wards was prepared in accordance with the requ irements 
of OMB Circular A-133, AI/dils o/SlaleS, Local GOl'emll/eI/IS, al/d NOI/-Prq(i1 Orgal/izaliol/s. The 
Uni versity has identi fi ed in that sched ul e all awards provided by federa l agencies in the form of 
grants, contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property, cooperative agreements, interest subs idi es, 
insurance, or direct appropr iations. \\le have also properly identified subrecipient expenditures. In 
addition, the Univers ity has accurate ly completed the appropriate sections of the data coll ection form . 

10. Management is responsible for compl iance with local , state, and federal laws, rules, and regul ations, 
including com pi iance with the req ui rement s of OM B C ircular A-133, and provisions of grants and 
cont racts relating to the Uni versity's operations. Management is responsible for establi shing and 
maintaining the components ofi llternal control relat ing to our acti vities in order to achieve the 
objectives of providing re liabl e financial reports, effective and efficient operat ions, and compli ance 
with laws and regulations. The University is responsibl e for ma intaining accounting and 
administrat ive control over revenues, obligations, expenditures, assets, and li abilities . 

II . Management is responsible for establi shing and mai ntaining, and have estab lished and maintai ned, 
effective internal control over compli ance for federal programs that provides reasonable assurance 
that we are managing fed eral awards in compl iance with laws, regulations, and provisions of 
contracts or grant agreements that could have a materi al effect on its federal programs. 

12. Management has not identifi ed any defi ciencies in the design or operation of internal contro l over 
financ ial reporting identi fi ed as part of our evaluati on, including separately identifying any such 
de fi ciencies that are significant de fi ciencies or materi al weaknesses in internal cont ro l over finan cia l 
reporting. 

13. The Uni vers ity has: 

a. Identified tile requirements of laws, regul ations, and the provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements that are considered to have a d irect and material effect on each federal program as 
ident ified in Part 3 of the 20 11 Compli ance Supplement. 
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b. Complied, in all material respects, with the requirements identifi ed above in connect ion with 
federal awards 

c. Ident ified and disclosed interpretations of any compliance requirements that have varying 
interpretations 

d. Made available all information related to federal fin ancial repoi1s and claims for advances and 
reimbursements. Federal financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are 
sUPPoi1ed by the books and records from which the fin ancial statements have been prepared and 
are prepared on a basis consistent wi th that presented in the Sched ule of Expenditures of Federal 
A wards. The copies of federal program financial reports provided are true copies of the reports 
submitted, or electronically transmined, to the federal agency or pass-through Ent ity, as 
applicable 

e. Monitored subrecipients to determine that they have expended pass-through assistance in 
accordance with applicable laws and regulations and have met the requirements of Circular A-
133 

f. Taken appropriate corrective act ion on a timely basis after rece ipt of a subrecipient 's auditor'S 
report that identifies noncompliance wi th laws, regulations, or the provisions of contracts or grant 
agreements 

g. Considered the resuits of the subrecipient 's audits and made any necessary adjustments to the 
auditee' s own books and records 

h. Identified and di sclosed all amount s questioned and any known noncompliance with the 
requi rements of rederal awards, including the results or other audits or program reviews related to 
the objectives of the audit 

I. Identified previous financial audits, attestat ion engagements, performance audits, or other studi es 
re lated 10 the objectives of the audit and the corrective actions taken to add ress sign ificant 
findings and recommendations, including the status of follow-up on prior audit findings (and 
information about all management decisions) by federal awarding agencies and pass-through 
entities 

J. Provided to you our views on the rep0l1ed findings, conclusions, and recommendat ions for your 
report. 

14. We are responsible for follow-up on all prior-year findin gs. We have prepared a summary schedule of 
prior-year findings reporting the stat us of our eff0l1s in implementation of the prior-year's corrective 
ac tion plan. 

15. Management has idelllified and disclosed to you all laws and regulations that have a direct and 
material effect on the determinati on of financial statement amounts. 

16. We have adopted the provisions ofGASB Statement No. 39, Deterll/illillg Whether Certaill 
Organizatiolls Are Componelll Units, an amendment of Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting 
Elllity . We be lieve that we have properly identified and reported as a component lInit of the 
Un iversity each organi zation that meets the criteria establ ished in GASB Statement No. 39. 

17. \\le believe that internal control over the receipt and recording of cont ri butions is adequate. 
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18. We have included in the fi nancial statements all assets and li abi lit ies under the University's control. 

19. The University has maintained an appropri ate composition of asset in amounts needed to comply 
with all donor restricti ons. 

20. We believe that any reclassification between net asset classes is correct. 

21. The Univers ity has considered any potentialunrclated business income tax item s. 

22 . Tax exempt bonds issued have retained their tax-exempt status. 

23. We have disclosed to you the accollnting convent ions lIsed when preparing Ollr financial statements. 
\Ve believe that the effect of applying these accounting conventions and the use of such applications 
is immaterial to the financ ial statements. 

24. The Entity has appropriately ident ifi ed and recorded all intangible assets under GAS B Statement 
No.5 I , Accollnting (mel Financial Reportingfor Intangible Assets . 

25. Market prices are not available for cCI1ain investments. These investments are carried at estimated fa ir 
value provided by the funds' managements. Some valuations are determined as of June 3D, while the 
remai ning valuations are determined as of March 31 and adj usted by cash receipts, cash 
disbursements, and securities distributions through June 30. The University believes that the carrying 
amounts are reasonable estimates of fair value as of year-end. Because these investments are not 
readily marketabl e, the esti mated va lue is subject to uncel1ainty and, there fore, may differ from the 
value that would have been used had a ready market for the in vestments existed. Such differences 
could be material. The amount of gai n or loss associated wit h these investments is re fl ected in the 
accompanying fi nancial statements using the equity method of accolln ti llg. 

26. The University has outstandi ng comm itments to limi ted p3l1 nerships of approximately $24.9 mi II ion 
that have not been funded as of June 30, 20 I I. 

Except where otherwise stated below, matters less than $3,000,000 collective ly are not considered to be 
exceptions that require disclosure for the purpose of the following representations. This amount is not 
necessarily indicative of amollnts that would require adj ustment to, or disclosure in, the fi nancial 
statements. 

27. There are no transact ions that have not been properly recorded in the account ing records underlying 
the fi nancial statements. 

28. The University has no pl ans or intentions that may affect the carrying val ue or classifi cat ion of assets 
and liab il ities. 

29. The fo llowing. to the extent applicable, have been appropriately ident ifi ed, properly recorded, and 
disclosed in the financial statements: 

a. Re lated-party transactions and assoc iated amounts receivable or payable, including sales, 
purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees (written or oral) 

b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the University is cont ingen tly liable. 

- 8 -
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30. In preparing the financial statements in conformity wi th accollnting principles generally accepted in 
the Un ited States of America, management uses est imates. All estimates have been di sclosed in the 
financ ial statements for which known information available prior to the issuance of the financ ial 
statements indi cates that both of the follow ing criteria are met: 

a. It is at least reasonably poss ible that the estimate of the effect on the fin ancial statements ofa 
condition, situat ion, or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the financial statements wi II 
change in the near term due to one or more future confirmi ng events 

b. The effect of the change would be materia l to the financial statements. 

31. Risks assoc iated with concentrations, based on information known to management, that meet all of 
the following criteria have been disclosed in the financial statements: 

a. The concentration exists at the date of the financial statements 

b. The concentration makes the enterprise vulnerable to the risk of a near-term severe impact 

c. It is at least reasonably possi ble that the events that could cause the severe impact will occur in 
the near term. 

32. There are no: 

a. V iolations or poss ible violations of laws or regulations whose effects should be considered for 
disclosure in the fi nancial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency 

b. Other liabil it ies or gain or loss contingencies that (lrt: requi red to be accrued or disclosed by 
FASB ASC 450, COlllingencie.>. 

33. The Un iversity has satisfactory tit le to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on 
such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

34. The University has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that may have an effect on the 
financial statements in the event of nOl1compl iance. 

35. No department or agency of the University has reported a material instance of noncompliance to us. 

36. The Uni versity has identified all derivati ve instruments as de fin ed by GASB Statement No. 53 , 
Accoullting and Financial Reponing/or Derivative instruments, and appropriately recorded and 
disclosed sllch derivatives in accordance with GASB Statement No. 53. 

37. No events have occurred after June 30, 20 11 that requ ire considerat ion as adjustments to or 
di sclosures in the fina ncial statements except as disclosed in Note 13 to the fin ancial statements. 

38. Management has disc losed whether, subsequent to June 30, 20 I I , any changes in internal control or 
other factors that might signi ficantly affect internal control, including any correct ive acti on taken by 
management with regard to significant deficiencies and materi al weaknesses. have occl1l'red. 

39. Management has di sclosed to you any change inlhe University's internal control over financial 
report ing that occurred duri ng the Un iversity's most recent fiscal period July I. 20 I 0 to June 30. 20 I I 
that has mater ially afrected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Un iversity's internal 
cont rol over financial repol1ing. 
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40. Management has d isclosed all contracts or other agreements with the University's service 
organizat ions. 

4 1. All impai red loans receivable have been properly recorded and disclosed in the financia l statements. 

42. Management has disclosed all comm unications fro m the Univers ity's third-party service 
organizat ions relating to noncompli ance with the Univers ity's operat ions at that service organizat ion. 

43. With regard to the fair value measurements and disclosures of certain assets, li ab il ities, and speci fi c 
components of net assets, such as investments and real estate) we believe that: 

a. The measurement methods, incl ud ing the related assumpti ons, used in determin ing fai r value 
were appropr iate and were consistently app lied 

b. The compl eteness and adequacy of the d isclosures related to fai r values are in confo rmi ty with 
accounti ng pri nciples generally accepted in the Un ited States of Ameri ca 

c. No events have occurred a fter June 30, 20 II , but before October 14, 20 II , the date the fi nancial 
statements were iss ued that require adj ustment to the fa ir value measurements and d isclosures 
incl uded in the financial statements. 

44. The Uni versity has determined whether a capital asset has been impai red in accordance with GAS B 
Statement No. 42, ACCOl/l1Iillg alld Filial/cia! ReporlillgJor !mpairmelll oJCapila! Assels alld/or 
Illsurance Recoveries. In making thi s determination, the Uni versity considered the fo llowing factors: 

a. The magnitude of the decline in se rvice utility is significant 

b. The decline in service utility is unexpected. 

45. Arrangements with fi nancial institut ions inVOlving compensat ing balances or other arrangements 
involving restrict ions on cash balances, line of credi t, or s imil ar arrangements have been properly 
disclosed in the fi nancial statements. 

46. Financial instruments with significant individual or group concentrat ion of credi t ri sk have been 
appropri ate ly identified, properly recorded, and d isclosed in the fin ancial statements. 

47. The methods and significant assumptions L1sed to determine fa ir values offi llancial instrument s are 
d isclosed in the footnotes 1, 2, and 9 to the fi nancial statements. The methods and s ignificant 
assum pt ions used result in a measure of fair va lue appropriate for financial statement measurement 
and di sclosure purposes. 

48. Rece ivab les recorded in the financial statements represent va lid claims aga inst debtors for sales or 
ot her charges arising on or before the balance-sheet date and have been appropriately reduced to the ir 
est imated net reali zable value. 

49. Provision has been made to reduce excess or obsolete inventories to their estimated net realizable 
value. All inventories are the property of the University and do not incl ude any items consigned to it 
or any items bill ed to customers. 

50. The University has disclosed to YOli a ll communications wi th tax authorit ies andlor commun icat ions 
with outside tax advisors. 
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51. The University believes that a ll expenditures that have been deferred to future periods are 
recoverable. 

52. The University does not have (a) asserted and unsettled income tax conti ngencies, or (b) unasse t1ed 
income tax contingencies caused by uIlccI1ain tax posit ions taken in our income tax returns fil ed with 
the Inte rnal Revenue Service that are probable ofassel1ion by such tax authorit ies under the 
provisions of FASB ASC 450, Contingencies. Furthermore, we have not received either wri tten or 
oral tax opinions that are contrary to our assessment. 

53. There are no control defi ciencies in the design or operation of internai control over financial reporting 
that could adversely affect the Un iversi ty's abi li ty to initi ate, record, process, and report financial 
in format ion. 

54. The Uni versity has no in tention of withdrawing from OPERS, ST RS, and ARP or taking any other 
act ion that could result in an effecti ve terminati on or reportable event for any of our plans. The 
Uni versity is not aware of any occurrences that could result in the terminati on of any of the plans to 
which we contribute. 

55 . The Uni versity receives grants and contracts from certain federal, state, pri vate and local agencies to 
fund research and other activit ies. T he cost, both d irect and indi rect, that have been charged to the 
grants or contracts are subject to exami nat ion and approval by the granting agency. It is the op ini on of 
the University's administration that any disall owance or adjustments of such cost would not have a 
material effec t on the financial statements. 

56 . The University is presently involved as a defendant or codefendant in various matters of li tigation. 
The Uni versity's administrat ion believes that the ulti mate d ispos ition of any of these matters would 
not have a materi al adverse c.:ffeclupon the financial condit ion of the University. 

57. The Uni vers it), has com pli ed with a ll applicable provisions of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. 

58. As of June 30, 20 I I, the University has accurately reported all com mi tments to future cont ractual 
obligations for capital expenditures within Footnote 10 o f the University's basic financia l statements. 
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Business Session 
Item 1 

/~, 

----------~--./ \------------

Treasurer's report 
Financial Highlights 
The university's slistained emphasis 011 cost reduction measures and increased revenue resulted in strong positive results for ~scal year 

2010-11. The improved financial position is reflected in total assets. which rose 18.6 percent to a total ofSL276 billion. and in the 

increase to net assets ofS85.5 million. Additional financial highlights tor the ycar included a $1.1 million decrease in state appropria­

tions. receipt of the second and final year arone-time federal fiscal stabilization funds totaling SIl.? million. a second consecutive year 

of positive returns on investments with operating investments returning 2.8 percent and endowment pools posting a 19.6 percent gain, 

and the issuance of£125 million in general receipts reveml8 hcmds. 

For the first timp in fOiLf years, the ImiYersity increased tllition for Ohio students. Althollgh the university was allthorizerl to increase 

tuition by lip to 3.5 percent, tuition was only increased by 3.0 percent to keep tuition as affordable as possible. On the Oxford campus, 

total enrollment for the fall 2010 semester increased by 171 students. This increase was primarily a result of the increase in first-year 

class enrollments of359 students. Enrollments on the Hamilton campus increased by 357 students or ILl percent and the Middletown 

campus increased by 197 students or 9.7 perCent. The Voice cfAmerica LearningCenter served 622 undergraduate and 409 graduate 

students. The first dass of the professional NlEA program graduated in August 2011 and the third class entered the program in the rail 

0[2011. 

Operating expcmlihlres contimlNI to decrease with a S2.5 million redtlction reported for this past fiscal year. The m~iorit)· of the sav­

ings were in salary expense, a direct result of the reduction in positions and the number of\'acant positions throughotlt the fiscal year. 

Increases in health care costs continue to be a concern as claims rose 7.9 percent in fiscal year 2011. For the second consecutive year, 

investme-nt income increased signific:mtlywith an SS.9 million or 36 percent increase over thc previolls fiscal ycar. 

During fisral year 2011, the IInh'ersity issued SI2S million in general receipts revenue bonds. A portion of the proreerfs ,viII supple­

ment substantial donor gifts to construct the new Armstrong Student Center. The remaining proceeds will be lIsed to renovate 

se\reral housing and dining facilities and construct an addition to the Marcum Conference Center. The university also plans to issue 

additional gene-raj ret'Pipts revenue bonds in fiscal year 2012. to continue the ronstrtlrtion and renovation of residence ancl dining 

han facilities. 
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mvestment report 
Miami University and Miami University Foundation 
June 30, 2011 

Fiscal Year 2011 Highlights 

MIAMI 
UNIVERSITY 

~'[itlmi's investmentpOitfolios produced <l second consecutive year of strong positive returns forthe fiscal year ended June 30. 2011. The combined return 

fortheendowmentand foundation managed pools was 19.6 percent. a notable increase from the previolls year's average increase of13.48 percent. ~vleanwhne. 

the operating pool earned 2..79 percent after earning 4.93 percent in the previoLls year. We appreciate the thoughtful guidance of our investment com­

mittees and the enduring generosity of OLlr donors as we continue to navigate the extraordinary volatility experienced throughout the global capital 

marliets. 

Investment Pools 
Asof June 30. 2011. investments held by~vliami Cniversit}' <md the \liami t;nirersity Foundation exceeded S657 million. up from S531 million atthe previ­

ous year end. The increase represented a combination ofstronginrestment returns. rontinueci giving lerels. and imprm'ed uni\'Ct'sity operating cash flow. 

These ass,ets (listed below) are allocated amongse\'eral investment pools: 

University non-endowment pool 

University endowment pool 

Foundation pool 

Trusts, annuities, and separately 
invested assets 

Tolallnvestmenls 

Working capital and cash reserves 
to support operating activities 

Funds donated to the university to 
establish endowments in perpetuity 

Funds donated to the foundation; 
most are endowed in perpetuity 

Gifts managed independently of 
the pooled funds 

$232,706,000 

$167,200,000 

$235,870,000 

$21,933,000 

$657,709,000 

The university non-endowment pool holds the workingrapit<tl and eash resen'es that fund the university's operating actirities.lts balance fluctuates during 

thl' t'Oursc or.] ),l'<lrb<JsL'([ on the univl'rsil y's ('ash [[ow ryell! oi"rereiplS ;md expenditures. 

The university endowment and Foundation pools inrest endowed gifts From donors. Both pools operate under the same o .... erall in\'estment philosophy: as 

endowed funds they are invested in perpetuity 10 provide benefits to tod;1),'s stur!cnts as well <1S to the m;lflY generations of~Ai;]mi students yet to corne. 

:\·1iami invests (ht' funds with the ronfidence thatecollomic cydes will rise and fall but that a diversifird portfolio \\'ill provide the long-term growth nerps­

sary to presene the value of the endowments across the generations. The inrestment policies governing these two pools recognize that the portfolios can 

tolerate yem'-to-year fluctuations in return because of their infinite time horizon. and they [oak beyond short-term fluctuations toward an inrestment 

philosophy that provides the best total rettl rn over very long time periods. 

The unircrsit)' and foundation also hold assets given by donors in the form of trusts. annuities, insurance policies, and similar assets. These funds are 

separately managed in accordance with the donors' instructions. 
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Asset Allocation 
The non-endowment pool has three components. Operating cash repre­

sents the university:'; working capital and is invested in short-term cash 

equivalents. witha target balance of two tosix months of average cash needs. 

Corecash represents short-term reserres and is invested in short-term and 

intermedi(lte-term fixed income investments, also with the target balance 

of two to six months of average cash needs. Long-term capital consists of 

longer-term resen'es,md represents the remainder of the pool. It is invested 

in a mix of longer maturity bonds and absolute return hedged strategies. 

During the year, cash flow generdtion W(jS very strong, partir due to much 

improved budgetary trends. These positive developments presented a 

challenge. however. as short-term interest rates persisted near zero. Actions 

were taken during the }-ear to reduce {"<Ish b3bnces in order to incre;]sc 

earnings potential. The result was two new managers. one that specializes 

in agency mortgage securities and one that manages global bonds. 

Miami University Non-Endowment 
Asset Aiiocation 

June 30. 2011 

II Operating Cash &I Core Cash &I Long-Term Capital 

The endowment and foundation asset allocation strategies lise three asset 

categories: equity. debt. and real assets. \Vithin each category. we gain 

exposure through three types of strategies: long-only public. hedged. or 

private. We employ managers that have broad. unconstrained mandates. 

allowing them great flexibility to pursne opportunities. :\-fost of Ollr manag­

ershave a global mandate. At year-end. equity related strategies represented 

about 68% orthe combined portfolio. Eqllity exposure increased by about 

four percentage points during the year. even after redemptions to fund 

year-end distributions. as global equity markets posted very strong returns. 

Hedged debt (ledined by ri,"C percentage points due to tactical allocation 

adjustment decisions made by some managers. 

Combined 
Endowment and 

Foundation 
Asset Allocation 

June 3D, 2011 

During the year. actions tal,en by both the investment committee and our 

managers continued to make the portfolio more globally oriented and less 

reliant on :\orth America and Western Europe. These actions represent 

both the diffiC"L!ltythe developed economies h;we had in resumingsustained 

economic growth aswell as the identification of slrongergrowth opportuni­

ties elsewhere. especially in less developed markets. Our geographic 

divcrsilil';Jlion is Hl0nilorcd in lenns orwhere re"enne ;Jnd c;lrnings arc 

originated. where securities trade. and where underlying companies are 

domiciled. As global economic dynamic.'; continue to evolve. we expect OUf 

portfolio to benefit from these trends. 

O~-er the fast decade. we hm·e taken m;:lny actions toward a goal of reducing 

portfolio \'olatility. The result or these actions can be seen in the chart 

tracking the standard deviation for the Foundation portfolio versus the 

Russell 3000. a proxy tnrthe bro<ld tJ.S. public equity l11<lrket. During much 

of thLe; period. hoth the general dome,<jtie equity market and the portfolio 

experienced a period of relative tranquility. as demonstrated by the decline 

in their rcspecth-e standard deviations. When volatility spil,ed during the 

finanL'ial calamities of2008. both standard dcyiations increased. but the 

porttolio volatility rose to a much lower extent. Since 2008. public equity 

volatility has continued to climb. while the portfolio has leveled out. We 

attribute this relati\c c-alm to the success of the implementation of these 

volatility mitigating strategies. 
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Standard Deviation 
January 1557· June 2011 {3!i·Monlh MGvlng Windows, Computed Monthly] 
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~diami treats each im'cstment manager relationship like a partnership and, 

along with ils external aell-isars, expends considerable effort on the due 

diligence process, The consultants focus on manager research. including 

backoHire due diligence, and conduct regularstatistiral reviews to e.xamine 

the role each manageris playing in [he portrolio, Staffhas regular quarterly 

conversations with each manager to understand their strategic thinking 

and to monitOl,thcir business acth'ity. Ongoingo\'ersight activities include 

mal,ing manager site visits. attendingil1\'cstorconlerences. reHding trade 

publications, tracking government filings, and monitoring the managers' 

service proy iders, 

In total. the university and foundation employ 20 external managers. some 

with multiple assignments. During the year. the committees focused on 

the global economic recO\'eryand made te\\' mociifica[ionsto the portfolios. 

depending instead on the tactical decisions of each manager. :\ew com­

The endowment pools earned 19.6 percent for the fiscal year, the second 

consecutive year of positive double digit returns. Public equity managers 

led the wayduringtheyear. Combined they were up in excessof31 percent. 

Twent),-one funds were lip by double digits during the year. Farthe trailing 

fiye years, the combined annualized returns were approximately4.6perrent. 

The following graph shows the combined annllal returns fortne two pools 

for the last 10 years. 

Miami University Endowment and Foundation 
Combined Rates of Return 

2002" 2011 
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mitments were made to a global bond manager and an emerging markets 140+---------------------------f--~1\_--_\------,J_'ll'----

public equity manager. \0 managers were terminated, 

Investment Returns 
The unin'rsiLy's non-endowment pool earned 2.79 percent ror the fiscal 

year ended .June 30. 2.011. Annualized performance for the trailing nine 

years \Vas 3.79 percent. providing annualized added return versus the 

90-day Treasury bill O\"'cr that period of 1.83 percentage points, These 

results \\--ere achieved in spite of continued near zero short-term interest 

rates that significantly limited the earnings potential ofrhe TT1,tiorityofthis 

pool. 

12D'+----------------,!'i----+----~-I."'r----_+-

1DD'~----------~~~~--------------~--~~~-

"'+--~~~--------------------~~-------
- Miami FDu~dalion 
-S&PSeO 
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Jo.2001 

Another measure ofiovestment performance is benchmarking against the 

performance orother institutions. ).,Iiami participates in the annllal :\CSE 

(:\ational Association of College and Cniversity Business Officers­

Commonfund Study of Endowments) along with 849 other higher 

education institutions. )"liami L'ni\-ersity and Foundation ranked in the top 
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thinl of the ~CSE unirerse for both the one and five-year periods in the 

most recent sllrvey ~for the ye;lr enderl June 30. 2010; and first <imong" the 

Ohio public universities and ;vlid-American Conterence Schools that 

reponed forthe same five-yearperlod. :'vliami's results eqllalerl or exceeded 

the national averages in eight of the nine designated asset categories. 

Program Support 
Endowments prm'ide a lasting legacy for \liami because their principal is 

jmested in perpetuity. and an annual distribution is made to support a 

variety of activities of the university. The spending policies orthe unirersity 

and foundation are intended to achieve a balance between the need to 

preserve the purchasing power of the endO\vment principal in perpetuity 

and the need to maximize current distribution of endowment earnings. 

Flllfillingthese dual ol~iecti"es is orten referred to as achieving"intergen­

erational equity." in which no generation of college students is advantaged 

or disadvantaged in relation to other generations. 

The formula under which spending distributions are calculated is a blend 

of two elements: an inflation {"omponent 70 percent of the formula: that 

increases the prioryear's distribution brthe rate ofinfiation, and a market 

tactor (30 percent of the tormula~ that ties the distribution to the market 

value orthe investments. This fOlmu!<nvas adopted in fisca I year 2004and 

is intended to reduce volatility caused by \'ariOllS marliet conditions. while 

maintaining intergenerational equity and preserving the purchasingpnwcr 

of the endowed principal. 

Significant progress has been made in bringing the current "atue ofindi­

vidual endowed funds back above the gift \'alue. For the third year. the 

Cniversity and Foundation boards decided to continue the practice of 

making full distributions only from those funds that hare accumulated 

earnings in excess onhe gift "alue. Partial distributions. representing divi­

dends and interest. \vere distributed from the last few funds that otherwise 

\muld not hm"e made a distribution. 

The following chart shmvs the types of programs supported by the 2011 

distributions. Thecombined distribution was marc than SI6.+ million. O\"er 

the last ten )"cars. tnccumulati\·,€ distributions hmB totaled over SI33 million 

and h<lvt> vro\'ided an iUlvortilnt sourl'e orr unding Lo help offset Lht' recenl 

tuition freezes and reductions in state suppOli. 

6) 

Miami University and Foundation 
Programs Supported by Endowments 

Fiscal Year 2011 

Support & Other 
10% 

Campus 
Improvements 

4% 

The fund-raisingc;:lmpaign. ror Lm'e and Honor. continues to playa major 

role in shaping :V1iami's future. Through the generalis supPOItofollrfaithful 

alumni and friends. as of September 20ll the campaign had raised over 

S'H4· million, w'ith a significant portion pledged to the endowment. 

Scholarships are among the top fund raising priorities. Impronxi financial 

aid resources are expected to enhance student recruitment success. reduce 

dependence on raising tuition rates. and help alleviate the impact of dra­

matically lowerstate subsidies. Your sustained support is appreciated and 

will continue to be vital to \lliami's future. 

:\'iiami Cniycrsity and the :'di<lmi Lniversity Foundation entered into a 

pooled inrestment agrcrment at the end offhe fiscal year. Effective with 

the stan of 0I1r new fiscal year on Jllly I. 20\1. the Foundation investment 

committee will pro\'ide gm-ernance orersight to one unified endowment 

inycstment pool. This combination will allow the staff to realize operating 

dlidcr\{'ic~, ,I!isisl in lnanaging ('<lsh [low. ;Ind lnaxilllize Ihe n:SOllrrcs oj' 

our talented and dedicated hoard members .• 

Miami University' Equal opportunity in edllcpfion and employment. 

PRODUCED BY MARKETING AND CREATIVE SERVICES O.120Kl111 
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Deloitte~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

President and Board of Trustees of Miami University 
Oxford, Ohio: 

Dt!loitre & Touche UP 
111 Monurmmt Circle 
Suite 2000 
IndIanapolis, IN 46204·S120 
USA 

Tel: +1317 464 8600 
Fax;+11174648500 
W\\rW.d~loitte.com 

We have audited the accompaoying statement of net assets of Miami University (the "university"), a 
component unit of the State of Ohio, and Miami university Fonndation, the university's discretely 
presented component unit, as of J1me 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of revenues, 
expenses and changes iu net assets aod cash flows where applicable for the years then ended. These 
fiuaocial statements are the responsibility of the management of the university. Onr responsibility is to 
express an opinion On these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits iu accordaoce with auditing standards generally accepted iu the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audits to obtaiu reasonable assurance 
about whether the fiuaocial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit iucludes consideration 
of iuternal con1ro1 OVer fiuaocial reportiug as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate 
iu the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressiug an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
university's iuternal control over fiuaocial reportiug. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 
iuc1udes examining, on a test basis, evidence sopportiug the aInOunts and disclosures iu the fiuaocial 
statements. An audit also iucludes assessiug the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall fiuaocial statement presentation. We believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.-

In our opinion, such fiuaocial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the fiuaocial position of 
the university, and its discretely presented component unit, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and their 
respective changes iu net assets and their respective cash flows for the years then ended in confonnity 
with accounting principles generally accepted iu the United States of America. 

Management's Discllssion and Analysis on pages 8-12 is not a required part of the basic fiuaocial 
statements, but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
This supplementary infonnation is the responsibility of the management of the university. We have 
applied certaiu limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit 
the information and express no opinion on it. 

October 14, 2011 

;\'lHnb~rof 

D~aine T~ f"hm<ot>u Urr.ite:l 
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Management's Discussion and Analysis JUNE 30. 2011 AND 2010 

Introduction 
The [()llowing clisrns~ion jlml ;malysi!-.llrovi<ics ;In overview Orl he finanriillilosilion ;Iml arli\'ilirs or:'vliarni I 'Oi\'<'::fSil), br the YC;lf cmbl .Illne :~(). 

2.011. This discussion should he read in COi1iUllction with the <ll'companying financial statements and footnotes. 

The university's annllal report consists ofthi5 ~Ianagement's Discussion and Analysis. the Statement of:\et Assets. the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in :\et Assets, the Statement of Cash Flows, and the :':otes to the Financial Statements. The financial statements of the university 
have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the related 
liability has been incurred. The financial activit)' of the ;\'\iami l'ni\'ersity Foundation. a component unit of the university. is included through a discrete 
presentation as part of the unive.rsity's financial statements. 

The nnanei;11 statements, footnote!;. ;lncl this disrllSsion h;lVC been prepared by anc! arc the responsihility ofllnivcrsity management. 

Financial Highlights 
For a second year, following two difficult years, til{' university reported favorable year-ron n·slllts. Inr'l'f'asFn Fnrollmf'nt, a modE's{ tuition incre<!sE'. 

,mt! .strong investment n:lUrns afC all rt'Ot'rted in tht'uniyt'rsity's ren~nues. In a(\(!ition,lhe university's sust<linl'd emphases on cost rellUl'lion Int'<Jsun:.s 

are evident in the continued decrease in operating expenses. 

OYer.lll the unh'ersity's financial position improved at June 30, 2011, Total assets rose 18.6 percent from SI.076 to SL27G billion. Liabilities 
increased S1I4.7 million ami totaled S'H4'.5 million. Signifieant finanrial events during fiscal year2.01l were: 

• For the first time in four years, Miami increased tuition for Ohio students. Although state legislar.ors authorized a 3,5 percent tuition increase. the 
university only increased tuition for resident and non-resident students by 3.0 percent to keep tllition as affordable as possible. 

• The fall 2010 first-year class enrollment or3,;395 on lhe Oxford l'amIJllS W~IS 35H sludentsgrt';JLer lhan thl! previous fall enrolhnenL. The firsL-yeor 

class enrollment on the Hamilton campw; increased by 181 studenl<;, whereas the :vIiddletown campus decreased by 29 students. 

• Operational investments continued to experience positive returns for the second conseCLltive year and recorded a gain of2.8 percent. These 
results were achieved in spite ofthe continued near zeroshorl-tenn interest rdles. TIm university and foundation endowment pools also reported 
stronga\'erage returns orJ9.6 percent. which is the second consecutive year for positire double digit returns. (For morc details, see the inl'cstmcnt 
Report included in this report). 

• A continued redu['tion in positions, unfilled vacant positions, and no salary increases, produced stable general fuml salary expense on all three 
campuses aLSIG5 million lor lhl' lisc<lj yC<lr. Although the VOIUIUG ol'hc<llth insurant'!.: d<lims incrc<lsl'd 7.';) percl'nt. bcndits expense was S7.0 
million less than budget. primarily attributable to the number of vacant positions. 

• In December2010. an additional SI25 million in general receipts revenue bonds were issued to fund planned capital projects (see the Capital 

Assets and Debt Administration section for more intormation). 

'///////,1W/////////////////////////###///###/#///4//////#//////////////'-7///$#///////////////////'//////////////////////////////////,//#/ 
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Fall 2010 first-year class enrollment 
was greater than the previous year. 

On average, 81% Q[ students who enroll at 
Miami graduate - the highest graduation 

rate among Ohio public universities. 
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Statemmt ifNetAssets 
The S\,llclncnl or~'ci Assets Ilfescnl:.. (he ;lssr.:ls, liilhililies, :Iml nct :lsscls urlhe llnivef:.;ily as orlhe cnll o["lhc lisc"i YC;Ir. The (\i!1i..'rencc \lclwccn [DIal 

assets and total liabilities. or net assets. is one indicator of the overall strength of the institution. Also, the increase or decrease in total net assets indicates 
whether the financial position of the institution is imprO\'ing or declining. Except for capital assets, all other assets and liabilities are measured at a point 
in time lIsingcurrentvalues. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost less an allowance for depreciation. 

:\et assets are classified inlo three major categories. The first category. inrested ill capital assets net of relflted debt. reports the institution's net 
equity in property, plant. and equipment. The second major category. restricted net assets. reports net assets that are owned by the institution. but the 
lise or purpose of the funds is restricted by an external source or entity. This category is subdivided into two types: nonexpendable and expendable. 
:-':onexpendable restricted nel assets are primarily endowment funds that may be invested for income and capital gains, but the endowed principal mfl)' 
not he spent. Expendable restricted nel assets may 118 spent hy the institution, Inil onl), for the purpose 5perifierll1ythe nonor, gr:lntor, or other extern,,1 
entity. The third category. unrestricted net assets, is separated into 1\\0 types: allocated and unallocated. Allocated unrestricted net assets are available to 
the institution. but are set aside fora specific purpose by unirersitr policy, management. or the governing board. L:nallocated unrestricted net assets are 
a\'ailable to be lL'ied for any lawful purpose of the institution. 

Assets 
Current assets 
Capital assets, net 
Long: term investments 
Other assets 
Total assets 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt 
Restricted net assets - nonexpendable 
Restricted net assets - expendable 
Unrestricted net assets - allocated 
Unrestricted net assets - unallocated 
Total net asse1s 
Totalliilbililies ami net assets 

FucalYear 2011 

2011 

$ 388,226,232 
713,966,987 
167,652,463 

6,355,458 

$ 1,276,201,140 

$ 74,628,054 
339,894,619 

$ 414,522,673 

$ 475,850,789 
89,023,106 
56,633,817 

233,523,028 
6,647,727 

$ 861,678,467 
$ 1,276,201,140 

2010 

$ 218,683,477 
704,302,948 
146,384,200 

6,655,414 
$1,076,026,039 

$ 70,283,575 
229,584,437 

$ 299,868,012 

$ 480,984,748 
76,926,360 
50,709,308 

162,523,346 
5,014,265 

$ 776,158,027 
$ 1,076,026,039 

2009 

$ 180,459,483 
707,105,908 
129,022,677 

6,476,915 

$ 1,023,064,983 

$ 71,899,267 
243,145,887 

$ 315,045,154 

$ 472,313,053 
67,047,116 
39,917,025 

123,912,138 
4,830,497 

$ 708,019,829 
$1,023,064,983 

Toul assets ofthe institution increased 18.6 percent or S2.00.2million in fiscal year 2011. This increase was primarily a result or the increase in cash 
and cash equivalents and investments. The S89.8 miHionor &~J pen.'ent increa<;e in current investments and the S21.3 million or 14.5 percent increase 
in non-current im-estments was a result of strong imestment returns and S20.0 million in unspent Series 2010 general receipts revenue bond proceeds. 
For man' det3ilrd informationser the In\"estlnent Reporlinduded in this repan. The 584.5 million increase in cash and cash eqUivalents reflrcts 
the increase in operating revenues. the continued decrease in overall spending. and unspent proceeds from the Series 2010 bonds. The S3.7 million 
decrease in current accounts receilable is primarily attributable to a one-time billing error fmm the insurance carrier that was recorded in 2010. Details 
of the $28.2 million increase in nondepreciable capital assets and the S18.5 million decrease in depreciable capital assets is provided in the Capital 
Assets and Debt Administration section of this report. 

Total liabilities of the institution increased S1l4.7million or38.2 percent. which \V<IS primarily the net result orthe 5125.0 million issuance of Series 
2010 general receipts revenue bonds and the repayment of outstan ding bonds. notes. and leases payable. Other cllrrent and long-term liabilities 
remained relathely unchanged. Overall. net assets increased by S85.5 milHon. 

Fhcal Yem' 2010 
Total assets increased 5.2 percent or 553.0 million while totalliabiHties decreased S15.2 million or 4.8 percent. The net increase in assets is 

primarily a result of the increase in cash and cash equivalents from greater operating efficiencies in Residence and Dining Halls and increases in 
investments resulting from stabilization in the global capital markets. The repayment of outstanding bonds. notes. and leases payable was the primarily 
reason tor the decrease in liabilities. Overall. net assets increased by S68.1 million. 
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Management's Discussion andAnalysis JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Statement qf Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets 
The Statement of Re\"enues. Expenses, and Changes in :\et Assets presents the unh'ersity's results of operations for the fiscal rear. The reyenu€s and 

expenses are generally reported as either operating or non-operating. Operating re\eou€.<; are generated by providing goods and sen"ices to customers 
and constituencies of the institution. Operating expenses are incurred when goods and services are provided by vendors and employees for theoyerall 
operations of the university. Xon-operating revenues include the student instlUctiona[ subsidy tiul11 the state of Ohio. while other revenues include the 
state's capital appropriation. Inrestll1ent returns are also included in non-operating revenue. Interest on debt is the primary component of non-ope rating 
expense. 

In fiscal year20lL total [e\'enues of the institution from all sources were approximatelyS595.8 million, which represents <In SI8.2. million or 
3.1 percent increase. ApproximatelrG9 percent ofl'e\"eoues were classified as operating, and 27 percent were classified as non-operating re,-enues. 

Operating revenues 
Non-operating rp.venues 
Other revenues 
Tolal revenues 

Operating expenses 
Non-operating expenses 
Tolal expenses 
lncrease/(decrease) in nel assets 

TBlal Revenues ($ in milUQns) 

50 $100 $150 $2.00 5250 S3UO 

Student Fees 

Auxiliary Enterprises 

Siale Appropn'ations 

Slate Gapilal Appropriathms 

Federal Fiscal Stabiliza1ioll Funds 

Gins. Grants. and Gontracls 

Net Investment Gain/(Loss} 

O1her 

Fiscal Yea,. 20Il 

2011 2010 2009 
$ 41 0,610,659 $ 397,994,014 $ 395,160,946 

166,003,510 154,965,266 63,978,590 
19,184,631 24,667,510 20,127,907 

$ 595,79B,800 $577,626,790 $ 479,267,443 

(497,451,687) (499,950,810) (517,946,994) 
(12,826,673) 19,537,782) 18,485,145) 

(510,278,360) (509,488,592) (526,432,139) 
$ 85,520,440 $ 6B,13B,198 $ (47,164,696) 

The unhwsit} has a (liYersified reHnue base, 
as shown in the accompanying chart. Student 
tuition and fees make up the largest percentage 
of revenues atjllsl t'ewer than 4-5 percent. while 
auxiliary enterprises such as residence and dining 
halls. several student recreational facilities. and the 
bool,store account for the second highest amount 
State appropriations decreased SI.! million or 1.6 
percent. which was anticipated as part of the budget. 
Additionally. for the second consecutive fiscal year. 
the federal fiscal stabilization funds are reported on 
a separate lineatSII.7 million for 2011. These funds 
were pt'O\'ided by the federal gmernment under the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of2009 
and were allocated through state appropriations to 
higher education by the Ohio Board of Regents. 

()lIcr<llin~ rCVl't1tll'S inl'l'eased by :1.2 pcrn.:n{ orSI'2.Ji million in (isl':J1 yl'ar 2011. This inl'rCilSl' W;tS thl' ncl result o['scvl'ral [;lI'lors inrlwling a :'l.O 
percent increase in undergraduate tuition on all three campuses and a 2..9 percent increase in room and board rates. In addition. beginning in the fall 
of2008. the llllin~rsitybegan phasing out the 200.+ tuition ami scholarship plan. In FY201L only fourth-yeaL' and fifth-year Ohio students remained in 
the earlier program. The phase-out of the program caused the decrease in tuition. fees. and other student charges and the decrease in the Ohio Leader 
and Ohio Resident Scholarships. 

Operating e:qJcnses decreased by less than one percent 0[S2.3 million. The majority of this decrease is reAected in s<llary savings that were a direct 
resulf ofIhe reduction in positions and mnnuer of vacant positions throughout the fiscal year and a deC're(lse in departmental non-personnel spending. 
This \\<lS olBer in part by an increase in employee bene-fits expense. which was priLnarily <lmilmtahleto health insurance claims which rose 7.9 percent. 

The majorit y of the S7.7 million increase in non-operating revenues and expenses is reflerted in the S8.9 million increase in net investment income 
and theS6A-miliion increase in federal grants. Gift revenues returned to normal levels after unusually!argegifrs wert' recorded in 2010 for the Farmer 
School of Business. the rehabilitation ofYagerstadiull1. and other gift pledges. The federal grants increase is attributable to the change in rederal 
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regulations that now permits Pell grants to be awarded to student,> for the summer term. Endowment and investment income increased substantially 
due to factors that were pre\'iollsly discussed. Other income remained relatively unchanged from last fiscal year. Offsetting the increase in non-operating 
revenues was the S3.4· million increase in interest on debt, which is a related to the issuance of the Series 2010 general receipts revenue honds. 

In other revenues, the decrease in capital grants and gifts and additions to permanent endowments is a return to normal amounts after unusually large 
gilts were recorded in 2010. 

Fiscal Year 2010 
Operating re\'enues increased byS2.8 million primarily due to a 3.5 percent increase in ollt-oF-state Oxford campus student tuition and a 5.1 percent 

increase in room and board rates. There was no increase in the in-state student tuition and fee at all three campuses. Operating expenses decreased by 
S18.0 million primarily due to the reductions in positions and a decrease in health insurance claims. 

The majority of the increase in non-operating revenues and expenses was attributable to the S8L3 million increase in net investment income, the 
S9.1 million increasl' in federal grants. and gifts that increased byS6.2. million. Offsetting these increases was the S3.o million decrease inlhe combined 
stale appropriations and federal [lsc<l1 st<lhilization funds. Olherre\"enlles im-n-ased dut' to the receipt or capital gr,mls and gifts. which pnwidecl rundingrm 
several capital projects. 

Statement qfCash Flows 
Thp Statement ofC<"1sh Flows presrnts detailed information about tbe major sources and uses of rash hythe institution for the fiscal year. The cash 

nuw <lnalysis is divided into fourlYlJeS of cash nows: o}Jer&ing activities, nonrapital finanringal'tivities ~which indudes the slate ajJ).lrolHiations as \vell as 
girt fCVCrlIlCS\ eapit;11 and related fin:mdngartivitics 'whirh inc\mk:s deht activit};. ;!nd inv('stingartivitics. 

Net cash used for operating activities 
Net cash provided by noncapitai financing activities 
Net cash provided by/{used for) capit:11 and related financing activities 
Net cash provided by/(used for) investing activiiies 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

2011 
$ (49.87~344) 

133.599.588 
78.066,433 
(77.247.582) 

$ 84.546.095 
60.833.558 

$145.379,653 

2010 
$ (68.726,251) 

127.505,489 
(39,063.674) 

3,917,53G 

$ 23,633,100 
37.200,458 

$ 60.833,558 

2009 
$ (91.829,343) 

126.669.480 
(79,529.523) 
14,946.154 

$ (29,743,2321 
66.943,690 

$ 37,200,458 

The S84.5 million il1C1"ease in the fiscal year201[ cash and cash equiya!ents balance relates primarily to the lillspent and invested p!Dceecls 
associated with the series 2010 general receipt!; re\:enue bond". 

Throughout the year. cash was used forcapital acquisitions, Imyment of debt investment acti\·itie~. and operatingacti\'ities. These uses of cash were 
()[I~cl in IJari hy the r:lsh pn)\'il\e{IIIY lililion anti !i.:el-i. ~lale :IjJjJnJIJrialion)., :-;<lle~ lly:ulxiliary enlcqtrisc!'i.giH~. am] grants. 

Student FinancialAid 

Miami - Athletic 
Scholarships $!I.9 

i $10.7 

Scholarships $33.1 

Fedeml Grants and 
Work Study $40.0 

Private loans 
$10.6 

2011 Total = $254.2 
($ in millions) 

,..-----Olhlo G",rrts$1.6 

Ohio LeaderlOhio Resident 
Scholarships $36.6 

Beginning in the fa!1 of2010. :\Iiami expanded the merit 
scholarship packages for in-state and ollt-of'state students in order to 
recognize student achievement and to continue to malie a high qLk1lity 

education more affordable for parents and students. In fiscal year 
20]1. :\rI.iami-funded financial aid. excluding Ohio Leader and Ohio 
Resident Scholarships. increased by $3.3 miHion or6.7 percent. In 
total. financial aid awards were S25-1-.2. million. 
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CONTINUED - Management's Discussion andAnalysis JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Capita/Assets and DebtAdminishntion 
During fiscal year 2.0ll, the uniYersit} completed lind capitalized sfwrai 

prqect'i. These projects were funded by a combination of bond proceeds. 
state capital appropriations. gifts, and local funding. The bond proceeds were 
generated from the 2005 Series General Receipts Re\-eoue and Refunding 
Bonds totaling S98.5 million. the 2007 Serle ... General Receipt'> Revenue 
Bonds totalingS83.2 million. and the 2010Aand 2010B Series General 
Receipts Revenue Bonds totaiingSl25 million. ;"jajor projects capitalized in 
2011 include renovation projects at Pearson Hall and infrastructure projects 
including the western camplIssteam loop and the lTsenervirtualization. 
Sec footnote 4 for additional information concerningcapitaJ assets and 
accumulated depreciation 

On December 22. 2010. the llnh'ersity issued SI25 miUion in General 
Receipts Revenue Bonds. Traditional tax-exempt bond~ accounted fur S19.6 
million orthis issuance. while 5105.4 million was federally taxahle Build 
America Bonds. The proceeds will be lL<;ed t()r the following purposes: to 
construct. equip and t'urnish the Armstrong Student Center. renorate several 
housing and dining facilities. and construct a new addition to the :>darcum 
Conference Center. 

The university is planning to issue general receipt<; rerenue bonds during 
fisral year20l2 for approximately SI67 mi!lion. including a provision [0 

rdimmre S1·~ million I"roll! {ht.: 1).003 Sl'ril'sGl'ncflll Ikrl'iI-lLs Rcvenue 
Bonds. The primary consideration for the decision will be market conditions. 
current interest rates on tax exempl bonds. and the best possible outcome 
for the Lnin~rsity. Proceeds from the bond sale arc expected to be llsed to 
continue construction and renovation of the hOLising and dining faGilities. 

The uni\ersitys bond rating remained the same with a rating or Aa3 from 
\rloody:<; Investors Sen"ice,~ and a rating of A I from Standard and Poor's. For 
more detailed information on current outstanding debt. See footnotc 6. 

Economic Fadm'S That Wzll Affict the Future 
During fiscal )-ear2011. the Strategic Priorities Task Force :SPTF, 

recommendations were approwd. The goals ofthcse recommendations 
included prioritizing and aligning the unh"ersity's strategic goals with the new 
economic reality and competitire higheredl1cation market. creating a long­
term sustainable baseline budget. identil~'ing strategic options tor impmving 
the reSOllrce base. and providing a framework that will guide decisions mer 
the next fi\"e }-ears in order to ach,mce ~ iiami Cnirersily as a premiernalional 
unirersity. The recommendations are intended to provide approxim<1tel)" SIO 
million in new rerCllue and apprnximately SSO million in expense reductions 
through impmn .. 'l:1 efficicnries. sarings lind reallocation of funds. 

RelJe1lues 
The tilll 2011 lirst-ycarcnrollmcnt,,"ils ;lpproximatd.'"~,600 at the 

Oxtord campus. which is approximately the same as the previous year and 
surpassed the goal of3.550 students. Xon-resident fir:;t-year enrollment was 
38 percent as compared to 33 percent tor the fall 2010 dass. In addition, 
there was a 15 percent increase in transfer students and regional campus 
relocation students and a 115 percent increase in international students for fall 
2011. These continuingpositivc results are directly attributable to numerous 
initiati\"es including: the hiIingand strategic placement of regional recfuiters. 
an aggreS5i\ie and regionally targeted marketing campaign. international 
recruiting trips and a newly developed English as a second language pragmm. 
early admission offers ami the continuation of the enhanced lnerit scholarship 
).,rtlarantcc, ami ,Ir:tivc Iii'll It)' and.<;t;lH· involvclncnt with rClTlliting students 
and families. Enrollments at the Hamilton campus increased by 1.4 percent 
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while the j.liddletown campus decreased by 4.5 percent. For f3112.011. the 
llnirersity was authorized to increase tuition by 3.5 percent for all students. 
The university implemented a 3.5 percent tuition and fee increase for 
resident undergraduate students and a 3.0 percent increase for non-resident 
undergraduate student~. The enrollment increaf;es, together with the tuition 
increase, will help provide additional student fee inc.ome, which is needed to 
balance the budget in light of the substantial decrease in state support. 

As pan of the O\'erall effort to balance the State ofOhios fiscal year 2Ot2. 
bUdget. legislators reduced general funding for higher education by 
13 percent. Asa result. the universitY:<;state Sfu'lre of instruction was reduced 
bySll.6 million or 17.4 percent [or the Oxford campus and 52.0 million or 
13.6 percent for the regional campuses. This reduction was primarily a result 
of the discontinuation of the one-time significant funding of the federal fiscal 
stabilization funds that was distributed to Ohio higher educ.ation institutions 
through the state share or instruction. In addition. the state legislature did 
not prodde any capital appropriations for the two-year capital budget cycle. 
The unircrsity uSllallyrcceires approximatelyS22milJion O\'Crthe h\o years. 
which is used lor maintaining and renovating state buildings. The State of 
Ohio's financial oHllook continues to be a concern. Although state ta:\: and 
other re\'enues appear to hare stabilized, the funds needed to support !;tate 
commitments in all area:; continue to rise. in addition, the national and world 
economies are extremely volatile and uncertain as \ve enter the bstquartcr 
01'2011. 

During 2011. the university experienced a 6.7 percent increase in donor 
contributions toward the Love and Honor Campaign. As of September 2011, 
the uni,-ersity's capital campaign commitments totaled S414 miUion toward 
the goal 0[S500 million. These. funds will bring much needed support to the 
instructional. scholarly. and construction programs in the years to come. 

EffcctiYe July 1. 2011, the Foundation entered into a Pooled Investment 
Agreement with ~lial11i Cnirersity whereby the Foundation will collectivcly 
manage all of the Foundation and Cniversity endowment and quasi­
endowment funds in a single inn"'stment pool. This ch<mge wil! lead to 
i1nprm:cd efficiency, but more importantly, extend the expertise of the 
FOllndation:~ Investment Committee to the entire endowment. 

E-rpelldihlreS 
In correlation with the recommendations of the SPTF. the university's 

2.012. expenditure budget \V;IS reduced byO.7 percent over the previous fiscal 
~ar. Slll'{·ilirally.lhe c(hll';]tional ilm\gmL'rallnlllgcl W;l!'; decreased llYlwO 
percent or S10.6 million do!lars. This decrease in budgeted expenditures 
included S7.9mil!iol1 ill Strategic Priorities initiati\"es and was offset bya two 
percent salary increasE' for faculty and staff. 

In all ongoing effort to control the rise in nationwide health clIre costs. 
:\"iiami continued to implement the He.althy Miami wellness program. The 
first of three phases \\'~s introduced in fiscal year2011 and the second phase 
wi!! bl' rOlnpldl'{1 in fis{'al ye;1r 2{)1~. This progr:ltrl is dl'signcd 10 hell1 
employees learn more about their personal health and tali:e actions necessary 
to improve and monitor their health through screenings. 

In light of the globaL national, and statechallenges.lvliami In[versity 
is pursuing an intentional cultural change. President Hodge, in hL<; 2011 
Annual Address stated. ~vVe need to create a culture that embraces change 
confidently and enthusiastically. a cultme that sees change as an opportunity 
rather than a necessity, a culture that engages change to pursue excellence 
relentlessl{" The 2011 positi\'e operating results and the 2.012. budget 
reductions in pelmanent operating funds are a reflection of the SPTF goal", 
which will help provide the resources to lead the llniversity thmugh cultural 
change to create an institutional entrepreneurial culture where the outcome is 
academic excellence and student sllccess. 
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StatemrntqfNetAssets JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

Assets 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments (includes $20.0 million 

at June 30, 2011 of bond proceeds) 
Accounts, pledges and notes receivable, net 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 

Total current assets 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Pledges and notes receivable, net 
Nondepreciable capital assets 
Depreciable capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and wages 
Accrued compensated absences 
Deferred revenue 
Deposits 
Long term debt - current portion 
Other current liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accrued compensated absences 
Bonds payable 
Note payable 
Capital leases payable 
Federal Perkins loan program 
Other noncurrent liabmties 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted net assets 

Nonexpendable 
Expendable 

Unrestricted net assets 

Total net assets 

Totaliiabllities and net assets 

See accompanying nofes to financial statements. 

Miami University 
2011 2010 

$ 145,379,653 $ 60,833,558 

197,759,313 107,989,530 
38,231,922 41,894,807 
3,911,172 4.474,736 
2,944,172 3.490,846 

3B8,226,232 218,6B3,477 

0 0 
167,652,463 146,384,200 

6,355,458 6,655,414 
77,077,480 48,913,280 

636,889,507 655,389,668 

887,974,908 857,342,562 

$1,276,201,140 $ 1,076,026,039 

$ '1,642,092 $ 18,900,071 
15,137,155 15,971,627 
1,356,104 1,189,507 

10,499,129 11,963,742 
9,806,927 9,619,425 

16,186,647 12,639,203 
0 0 

74,628,054 70,283,575 

15,179,374 14,267,940 
315,597,424 205,169,941 

1,656,789 1,733,715 
1,003,045 1,894,053 
6,457,987 6,518,788 

0 0 

339,894,619 229,584,437 

414,522,673 299,868,012 

475,850,789 480,984,748 

89,023,106 76,926,360 
56,633,817 50,709,30B 

240,170,755 167,537,611 

861,678,467 776,158,027 

$1,276,201,140 $1,075,026,039 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

University Foundation 
2011 2010 

$ 19,750,070 $ 15,074,100 

a a 
17,565,673 11,471,749 

0 0 
0 0 

37,315,743 26,545,849 

1,474,783 1,059,149 
231,514,266 201,172,625 
31,552,046 38,265,059 

a 0 
a 0 

264,541,095 240,496,833 

$ 301,856,838 $ 267,042,682 

$ 11,373,323 $ 12,551,904 
0 0 
0 0 
a a 
0 0 
0 0 

547,944 847,377 

11,921,267 13,399,281 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
a 0 
0 0 

6,954,153 5,946,214 

6,954,153 5,946,214 

18,875,420 19,345,495 

a 0 

150,091,389 143,362,903 
132,640,934 106,942,118 

249,095 (2,607,834) 

282,981,418 247,697,187 

$ 301,856,838 $ 267,042,682 
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Statement Q/ Rroenues, Expenses and 
Changes in NetAssets JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

Miami University University Foundation 

2011 2010 2011 2010 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Tuition, fees, and other student charges $ 364,624,732 $ 381,281,446 $ 0 $ 0 
Less Ohio Leader and Ohio Resident Scholarships (36,577 ,490) (74,461,203) 0 0 
Less allowance for student scholarships (60,762,961) (51,518,541) 0 0 

Net tuition, tees, and other student charges 267,284,281 255,301,702 0 0 

Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises 119,743,824 119,061,465 0 0 
Less allowance for student sCholarships (4,701,315) (4,129,050) 0 0 

Net sales and services of auxiliary enterprises 115,042,509 114,932,415 0 0 

Federal contracts 14,982,882 14,941,625 0 0 
Gifts 0 0 8,131,893 6,621,410 
Sales and services of educational activities 3,909,507 4,246,798 0 0 
Private contracts 2,476,779 2,520,746 0 0 
State contracts 1,200,489 1,854,140 0 0 
Local contracts 286,524 321,991 0 0 
Other 5,427,688 3,874,597 0 0 

Total operating revenues 410,610,659 397,994,014 8,131,893 6,621,410 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Education and general 
Instruction and departmental research 166,583,779 166,001,B41 0 0 
Separately budgeted research 16,394,725 17,152,920 0 0 
Public service 1,981,871 2,456,073 0 0 
Academic support 49,731,409 50,322,795 0 0 
Studeni services 23,250,532 23,229,820 0 0 
Institutional support 37,757.289 36,443,663 0 0 
Operation and maintenance of plant 31,858,558 33,244,689 0 0 
Scholarships and fellowships 23,023,411 23,038,554 0 0 

Auxiliary enterprises 103,598,299 105,594,440 0 0 
Depreciation 38,339,812 30,015,560 0 0 
Other 4,932,002 4,450,455 0 0 

Total operating expenses 497,451,687 499,950,810 0 0 

Net operating gain (loss) (86.841,028) (101,956,796) 8,131,893 6,621,410 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
State appropriations 70,795,961 71.924,155 0 0 
Federal fiscal stabilization funds 11,669,447 11,633,974 0 0 
Gifts, including $14,660,423 in FY11 and $17,857,855 

in FYl0 from the University Foundation 16,746,849 20.937,185 0 0 
Federal grants 30,020,591 23,627,443 0 0 
Net investment income, net of investment expense of 

$2,564,317 for University and $2,599,412 for the 
Foundation in FYl1 
$1,485,693 for University and $1,269,572 for the 
Foundation in FYlO 33,824,309 24,874,580 33,526,615 22,732,610 

State grants 1,319,694 1,441,507 0 0 
Interest on debt (12,710,910) (9,447,869) 0 0 
Payments to Miami University 0 0 (14,660,423) (17,857,855) 
Other non-operating revenues (expenses) 1,510.896 436,509 1,168,881 (4,033,248) 

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) 153,176,837 145,427,484 20,035,073 841.507 

Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses, 
and gains or losses 66,335,809 43,470,688 28,166,966 7,462,917 

OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES, GAINS, OR LOSSES 
State capital appropriation 12,366,955 11,504,340 0 0 
Capital grants and gifts 5,OB1,520 9,238,334 0 0 
Additions to permanent endowments 1,736,156 3,924,836 7,117,265 10,190,194 

Total other revenues, expenses, gains, or losses 19,184,631 24,667.510 7,117,265 10,190,194 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $ 85,520,440 $ 68,138,198 $ 35,284,231 $ 17,653,111 

Net assets at beginning of year 776,158,027 708.019.829 247.697,187 230,044,076 

Net assets at end of year $ 861,678,467 $ 776,158,027 $ 282,981,418 $ 247,697,187 

See accompanying notes to financia'statements. 

In 
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StatementqfCashFlows JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Tuition, fees, and other student charges 
Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises 
Contracts 
Other operating receipts 
Payments for employee compensation and benefits 
Payments to vendors for s6wices and materials 
Student scholarships 
Loans issued to students and employees 
Collection of loans from students and employees 

Net cash used for operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State share of instruction and federal fiscal stabilization funds 
Grants for noncapital purposes 
Gifts 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State capital appropriation 
Grants for capital purposes 
Other capital and related receipts 
Proceeds from debt obligations 
Payments to construct. renovate, or purchase capital assets 
Principal paid on outstanding debt 
Interest paid on outstanding debt 

Net cash provided by/{used for) capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sole of investments 
Purchases of investments 
Endowment income 
Other investment income 

Net cash provided by/{used for) investing activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Operating Loss, per Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Net Assets 
Adjustments to reconcne net operating loss to net cash used for operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 
Net loss on disposal of capital assets 
Accounts receivable bad debt adjustments 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used for operating activities 
Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 
Notes receivable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries 
Compensated absences 
Deferred income and deposits 
Federal Perkins loans 

Net cash used for operating actlvitles 

Supplemental disclosure of noncash information 
Property and equipment included in accounts payable 
Property and equipment acquired by gifts in kind 

See accompanYIng notes to financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

2011 2010 

325,761,824 $ 303,724,525 
121,261,724 119,331,940 

21,699,698 17,419,248 
9,305,233 8,319,643 

(314,332,665) (315,162,628) 
(124,815,365) (124,040,591) 

(88,487,687) (78,686,145) 
(2,155,666) (1,975,381) 
1,890,560 2,343,138 

(49,872,344) (68,726,251) 

82,465,408 83,558,129 
31,340,285 25,068,950 
19,793,895 18,878,410 

133,599,588 127,505,489 

12,071,153 11,576,140 
3,743,418 8,630,448 

765,333 524,871 
126,633,069 ° (41,837,568) (37,894,893) 
(12,290,970) (10,931,913) 
(11,018,002) (10,968,327) 

78,066,433 (39,063,674) 

87,902,794 66,810,888 
(168,762,508) (67,597,445) 

3,652,354 6,079.490 
(40,132) (1,375,397) 

(77,247,582) 3,917,536 

84,546,095 $ 23,633,100 
60,833,558 37,200,458 

145,379,653 $ 60,833,556 

(86,841,028) $ (101,956,796) 

38,339,812 38,015,560 
139,864 169,416 
57,685 19,824 

2,569,472 (4,105,066) 
563,562 71,739 
548,081 (1,554,359) 
(85,227) 484,550 

(4,070,213) 2,787,629 
(834,472) (1,138,784) 

1,078,031 (867,244) 
(1,277,110) (701,341) 

(60,801 ) 48,621 

(49,872,344) $ (68,726,251) 

7.457,701 2,644,479 
1,338,103 607,887 
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Notes to Financial Statments JUNE 30. 2011 AND 2010 

(J) Summary qfSignificantAccounting Policies 
~vliami University (theuniversit)? is a land grant inl)titution chaltered by 

the State of Ohio in 1809 and governed by a Board of Trustees (the board). 
The board co05i5t50f14 members. including two student members and 
three non-voting national trustees. Voting members are appointed one 
each year tor nine-year terms by the governor with the advice and consent 
of the state senate. The two student non-,"oring members are appointed 
fOr two-year staggered terms by the governor with the ad\"ice and consent 
of the senate. and the national trustees are appointed for three-year terms 
by the voting members. 

The university's finaneLa! statements are induded as a dislTetely 
presented component unit in the State of Ohio's Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report_ 

Basisfor Presentation 
Efferti,·e Jul)·l, 20[0, the unirersity adopted Gm·ernmental Accounting 

Standards Board (GASB) 

Statement :\0.59, Fimmcia//nstmments Onmihlls. The ol1jective of this 
statement is to update alld ilnproVf' eXisting standards regarding financial 
rcporlingand ilisd{).';t[rl' requiremenls ofrcrtain [inandal inslnuncnls and 
external investment pools. There has been no impact to the uni\wsity 
financial statements due La the adoption of Statement :\0. 59. 

In ~ovember2010, GASH issued Statement ;\0. 61. The Financial 
Reporting Enlil)': Omnihus -an amendment if GASB Statements No. f4. 
WId No. 34. This statement modifies certain requirements for inclusion 
of component units in [he financial reporting entity. The statement is 
dll'elive !orpl'riods Ll'ginning <lrler June I], ~0l2_ The univcrsiLy h<ls 
not yet rlet.ermined the impart this.slatement will have on the nmnrial 
statements. 

In December 2010. GASH issued Statement :':0. 62. Codifimtion 
rfAccollnling ltlld Financial Reporting Guidance Contained ill Pre­
November 30,1989 EISB alulA/CPA ProIlOimcement.~. The objectiye 
of this statement is to incorporate into GASB's <luthoritatirc literature 
certain arcollnlingand financial reporting guidance that is included in 
pronouncements or the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
and the Americaninstitlilc ofCenifieci Public Accountants 'AIC'PA' 
isslled on or before Xorembcr 30, 1989. The statement is effectin~ 
for periods beginning after December 15. 2011. The unirersity has not 
yet determined the impact this statement will h'l\·e on the financial 
statements. 

The financial statements of the llniversityhave been prepared on 
the accrual basis of' accounting. whereby revenues are recognized when 
earned and expenses are recorded when the related liability has been 
inClined. For financial reporting purposes, the llniyersity is considered a 
special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities as 
defined by GASB Statement :\0. 34 and 35. The unh·ersity has elected 
to apply only those Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASH) 
pronouncements issued on or before ;\ovember 1989, that are not in 
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The university has 
elected not to apply any FASB pronouncements issued aner :\o\~l1lber 1989. 

Cash u1ldCas/z Equivale1lts 
Cash consists primarily of cash in bani,s and money market accounts. 

Cash equi\·alents are short-term. highly liquid im'estments readily 
com·ertible to cash. with an original maturity of three months or less. 

11lveshllents 
Investments that are market traded, sllch as equity and debt securities. 

mutual funds. and cash equivalents. are recorded at tair value based on 
quoted mar],:et prices. as established by the m'lior securities markets. The 
value of holdings of commingled funds investing in publicly traded stocks 
and bonds and not havinga readily determined marl,et value for fund 
units is based on the funds' net assN value as supplied by the investment 
manager. Im·estments in real estate are recorded at appraised ralue at 
the date of donation. The issuing insurance companies determine the 
cash surrender \·alueofthe paid-up lite insurance policies annually. 

\Iar(,et price~s are not availabl(' for certain im-estments. These 
investments arec-arried at estimated fainalue provided by the limds' 
man<lgement. Some fund raluations are detennined <IS of June 30. while 
the remainingvaiuations are detennined as of ~'Iarch S( and adjusted by 
cash receipts, cash dishursements. and securities distributions through 
June 30. Theunivcrsity believes that the carrying amounts are reasomlble 
estimates of fair value as ofjear-end. Because these investments are 
not readily mar!ietable, the estimated \·aluc is subject to uncertainty and, 
therefore. may differ from the ralue that would hm-e been used had a ready 
rrwket for the inrestments existed. Such differences muld be material. 
The amollnt of gain or Joss associated \rith these im'estments is renccted 
in thf' arcompall)ing financial statements using the equity method of 
accounting. 

Im-cstment income is recorded on the,lccrual basis and purchases 
and sales ofim;estments are recorded on a trade-date basis. Investment 
transactions occurring on or betore June 30 that settle after such date are 
recorded as receivables or payables. 
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Inventories 
Inventories ;Ife f';talcd ,It the lower of first-in, firsf-ollt cost or net 

realizable value. 

CapimlAssets 
Land. buildings. and equipment are recorded at cost at date of 

acquisition or marlret value at date of donation in the case of gifts. 
Intangible assets i ndllde patents. trademarl,s, land rights and computer 
software. Land. collections of works of art and historical treasures are 
capitalized but not depreciated. An}' collection that is not capitalized is 
chalged to operations at the time of purchase. Depreciation is computed 
using the straight-line method over the estimated llseful lives orthe 
respective assels. Estimated llsefullives are 50 years for buildings; 25 
years for in n-astructure.liocaIY book" and bnd improvements; 20 years 
~()r improvement'i to buildings: and.3 to 7 years for equipment. \-ehic\es. 
and furniture. Intangible assels are depreciated based on the estimated 
lile of each asset. The uniw~Jsit)'s capitalization threshold is the lower 
of5 percent of the original bUilding cost Of SIOO.OOO for building 
renovations and S5.000 for other capitalized items. The capitalization 
threshold tClr intangible asset~ is SIOO.OOO excellt for internally 
generated computersortware which has a threshold oFS500.00o. 

Dt;jen'ed Rel,'ellue 
Tuition and fees relating to summer sessions that are conducted in 

July and August arc recorded in the accompanyingstatcment of net 
assets as deferred revenue. Deferred revenue also includes the amount" 
receh"ed ti·mn grant and contract sponsors that have not yet been earned 
and amounts received fmm a tuition payment service for payments 
receiycd for the next fiscal year. These will be recorded as revenue in the 
following fisl'al year" 

Operating Qlld NOll-operating Revellue 
The universiTY defines operating activities. for purposes of reporting 

on the Statement ofRe\'enues. Expemjes. and Changes in :'\et Assets. 
as those acti,-ities that generally result from exchange transactions such 
as pa..yments recci .. ed for providing sen"ices and payments made for 
sen·ices or goods recein;:d. Substantially all of the university's expenses 
are from exchange transactions. Certain significant rerenue streams 
relied upon for operations are recorded as non-operating revenues. as 
defined hyGASB Statement Xo.35. indudingstate appropriations. gifts. 
and im"estment income. 

COlllpensatedAbsenct:s 
Full-time unclassified staff earn vacation at rates ofl8 to 22 days pel" 

year. based on the term of their employment contract, \\"ith a maximum 
(lrcrual of 4-0 days" Effective January l. 2012 the maximum acrrual will 
he 5'1, dapi. CICI,Ssirit:d t'lnployet!s e;Jrn \'acalion <ll rale,S r<lnging rrom 10 
to 25 da)S per year. based 00 rears of service. with a maximum accrual 
equivalent to the amount earned in three years. Cpon retirement. 
termination. or death, the employee is compensated at the final rate of 
pay fonmtlsed \<Ication up to a maximum of +0 days. Faculty accrue no 
\"acation benefits. 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

Full-time faculty. unclassified staff. and classified staff earn 15 days 
of sick lea\'e per year and individuals who work less than fuH-time earn 
sick leave on a pro-rata basis. There is no limit On the number of s[ck 
leave hour.<;, that l'an hc ;ll'l'umu!atcc1. {·pon retirement a s!,lffmcmhcr 
with 10 or more years of Ohio public service is paid for one-fourth the 
value of earned but unused sick leave not to exceed 30 days. based on 
the employee's rate of pay at the time of retirement. The termination 
payment method is used to compute the liability for sick leave. Persons 
leaving employment for reasons other than retirement are not 
compensated for unused sick lea\"e. 

NetAssets 
Xet aSSf't~ are di\"idl-'d into three major categories" The first catrgOl"Y. 

invested in capita! assets. net of related debt. reports the institution's net 
equity in property. plant. and equipment. The second m~or category is 
restricted net assets. This categOl), contain<; net a'isets that are owned 
by the institution. but the use or purpose of the funds is restricted by an 
external source or enlity. The corpus of the noncxpendable restricted 
net assets is available lOr imestmcnt purpose'i only. The expendable 
restricted net assets may be expended by the institution. but must be 
spent only for the purpose as determined by a donor or external entity" 
The income generated tiulTI the nonexpendable restricted im"estments 
and the expendable restricted runds maybe llsed tor student loans. 
scholarships and fellowships. instruction. research. and othcr needs to 

support the operation of the llfli\T!rsity. The third category is unrestricted 
net assets and is separated into two types: allocated and unallocated. 
Allocated unrestricted net assets are available to the institution. but arc 
allocated for a specific purpose \\ithin the institution by uni\wsity policy. 
management. or the gm"crning board" The allocated unrestricted net 
assets were S233.523.028 and 5162.523.346 as of June 30. 2011 and 
20\0. respectively. Unallocated unrestricted net assetstlrc available to be 
LI~cd for any lawful purpose of the institution. 

Ta.r Status 
The university is exempt from tederal income taxes under Section 

115 ot'tbe Internal Revenue Code. As sllch. the university is subject to 

tederal income taxes only on unrelated business income. if any. undcrthe 
provisions of Section 511 in the Internal Revenue Code. 

Estimates 
y!anagement has made. where necessary. estimates and judgments 

that affect f("ltain amounts reported in [he financial statements. The 
estimates and judgments are based on currently available inlUnnation. 
and aetual results eoukldifkr ti-om tho.':,c c.stirnatc.~. 
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CONTINUED - Notes to Financial Statments JUNE 30,2011 AND 2010 

(2) Cash and Investments 
The university's cash and investment activities are governed by 

Jlolicies adopted ~ the board in accordance with authority granted by the 
Ohio Revised Code. Such policies afe implemented by the treasurer and 
overseen by the board's finance and audit committee. 

The uni\rersity's investment strategy incorporates financial 

instruments that involve varying elements of fisl, including mar/iet risk. 
credit risk interest rate risk. and cllstodial credit risk The university's 
investment policies and procedures establish risk gUidelines for each 
orthe t\\D primary investmentpoois. the non-endowment pool and 
endowment pool. Di\'ersification is il fundamental risk management 
strategy For both pools. 

Cash alUl Cash Eqllivalellts 
At year-end. the carrying amount of the univcrsity'scash and cash 

equi\'aients was approximately SH5.4, million in 2011 and S60.8 million 
in 2010. respectively. Cash and cash eqllivalent~ consists primarily 
of cash in bani,s. money market accounts and the State Treasury Resen'e 
orOhio (STAR Ohio) that include short-term, highly liquid inve~tl1lents 
readily convertible to cash. with an original maturity of three months 
or less. 

The investments as of June 30. 2011. are summarized as IOlIows: 

Investment Type Fair Value 
U.S. Treasury bonds $ 17,B41 ,804 $ 
U.S. Agency bonds 20,339,1;8 
Strips 6,529,423 
Government-backed bonds 14,787,111 
Corporate bonds 21,248,456 
Municipal bonds 2,438,825 
International bonds 148,129 
Certificate of depDsit 20,000,000 
Cammon and preferred stocks 69,848,129 
Commingled funds 158,672,705 
Limited partnerships 33,229,245 
Real estate and otller 328,791 

Approximately S12.4 million of cash and cash equi\'alents was covered 
by iederal depository insurance: S67.2 million was corered by collateral 

held by third-party trustees pursuant to paragraph 135.181 of the Ohio 
Revised Code in collateral pools securing all public funds on deposit with 
specific depository institutions: and the remainder was not co!lateralized 

or insured. leaving it exposed to custodial credit risli. Custodial credit 
risl, is Ihe risk thai, in the event ol'lhe l'"illlrc or;1 depository [inandal 

institution. the university may not be able to recO\'er its deposits or 

collateral securities, The univerSity maintains active relationships with 
l1lultiplecash equivalent accounts to reduce its exposure to custodial 
credit risk at any single institution. 

bweshllents 
!pxestmel1ts held by the uniYcrsity at June 30, 2011 and 2010 are 

prelicnted bela\\'. categorized by investment type <lnd credit quality 
rating. Credit qlk1lit)' ratings provide inFormation about the investments' 
credit risk which is the risl, that an issuer or othercounterparty to an 
investment \\'i\l not fulfill its obligations. The uni\,ersity's investment 
management procedures establish guidelines lor average credit quality 
ratings in the portfolios. 

Not Rated AAA AA, A, and BBB Below BBS 
0 $ 17,841,804 $ 0 $ 0 
0 20,339,158 0 0 
0 6,529,423 0 0 
0 14,787,111 0 0 
0 0 21,140.455 108,001 
0 0 2,438,825 0 
0 0 0 148,129 
0 0 20,000,000 0 

69,848,129 0 0 0 
122,459,074 0 36,213,631 0 
33,229,245 0 0 0 

328,791 0 0 0 
Total investmenls $ 365,411,776 $ 225,865,239 $ 59,497,496 $79,792,911 $ 256,130 

The inrestmenl'i as or June 30. 2010. are summarized as follows: 

Investment Type Fair Value Not Rated AM AA, A, and BBB Below BBB 
U.S. Treasury bonds $ 8,165,256 $ 0 $ 8,165,256 $ 0 $ 0 
U.S. Agency bonds 7,763,364 0 7,763,364 0 0 
Strips 2,357,298 0 2,357,298 0 0 
Government-backed bonds 4,384,548 0 4,384,548 0 0 
Corporate bonds 17,162,133 0 0 16,953,568 208,565 
Municipal bonds 1,896,978 0 0 1,896,978 0 
International bonds 327,332 0 327,332 0 0 
Common and preferred stocks 59,477,952 59,477,952 0 0 0 
Commingled funds 128,166,164 80,077,461 31,959,456 13,279,329 2,849,918 
limited partnerships 24,357,820 24,357,820 0 0 0 
Real estate and other 314,885 314,885 0 0 0 

Total investments $254,373,730 $164,228,118 $ 54,957,254 $ 32,129,875 $ 3,058,483 

Due to signific<llltly higher cash flows at certain times during the year, the amount oftheuniversity's investment in each of the above imestrnent 

categories mar be substantially higher during the year than at year-end. 
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

The university's bond investments are exposed to interest rate risk. which is the risk that changes in intE'rest rates will adn'rsely affect the fairva!uE' of 
an im-estment. Interest rate risk is managed primarily by adjusting portfolio duration. 

Bond investments by length of maturity as of June 30. 2011, are summarized as follows: 

Less Than 1 to 5 6 to 10 More Than 
Investment Type Fair Value 1 Year Years Years 10 Years 

U.S. Treasury bonds $ 17,841,804 $ 1,740,093 $ 12,364,704 $ 3,737,007 $ 0 
U.S. Agency bonds 20,339,158 4,022,970 12,757,476 3,558,712 0 
Strips 6,529,423 0 5,749,795 0 779,628 
Government-backed bonds 14,787,111 0 14,617,666 169,445 0 
Corporate bonds 21,248,456 2,029,930 12,993,739 6,008,984 215,803 
International bonds 148,129 0 148,129 0 0 
Municipal bonds 2,438,825 105,796 1,468,059 864,970 0 
Commingled bond funds 36,213,632 0 6,180,014 30,033,618 0 

Total Bonds $119,546,538 $ 7,898,789 $ 66,279,582 $44,372,736 $ 995,431 

Bond investments by length of maturity a!'i of June 30. 2010. are Slll1l111tlJized as follows: 

Inveslment Type Fair Value 
U.S. Treasury bonds $ 8,165,256 
U.S. Agency bonds 7,763,364 
Strips 2,357,298 
Government·backed bonds 4,384,548 
Corporate bonds 17,162,133 
International bonds 327,332 
Municipal bonds 1,696,978 
Commingled bond funds 48,512,971 

Total Bonds $ 90,569,880 

All of the university's investments in publidy traded securities arc 
subject to marl<et risk. As a result. a significant downturn in the securities 
l-ntlrkets coulll <ldvcrsdY<l[Ji.~ct the \ll<lrkel "<l!w~ 01'U11ivcrsilY<lSsl'ls. 
Investments include approximately S89.2.millionand $46.8 million as 
of June 30. 2011 and 20l0. respectively. managed by internation<ll and 
global equity managers, and such interO<ltional investments <lre exposed 
to toreign currency risk. The university's investments that arc exposed to 
concentration risk consist of securities issued by the U.S. Treasury which 
represents 12.2% of invc'>tments. No other single issuer represent'> more 
than 5% of investments. 

Fair values were determined oosed on price'> of established 
securities markets. with thc e:'\ception or some hedge funds and 
alternative investments whose fair v<llues were provided by the fund;;' 
managements. Alternative investments generally represent investments 
that arc less liquid than publicly traded securities and indude private 
equity, investments in real assets, and other strategies. Hedge funds 
1l1<1)' include. but <Ire not limited to. long and short investments in 
domestic and internation3! equity securities, distressed securities, fixed 
income securities. currencies. commodities, options. futures. and other 
derivatives. Many of these securities are intended to reduce market risk. 
credit risk, and interest rate risk A') of June 30, 20l\, the university has 
made commitments to limited partnerships totalingS2.4.9 million that 
have not yet been funded. 

Less Than 1105 6to 10 More Than 
1 Year Years Years 10 Years 

$ 301,452 $ 6,516,152 $ 1,347,652 $ 0 
1,792,867 4,707,470 1,263,027 0 

499,510 1,333,132 382,224 142,432 
0 4,172,925 211,623 0 

2,862,170 10,364,932 3,935,031 0 
0 179,090 148,242 0 
0 477,661 1,419,097 0 

9,366,867 20,651,428 11,014,667 7,460,009 
$14,822,866 $ 48,403,010 $19,721,563 $ 7,622,441 

Endowmellt Funds 
The Cniform Prudent ~lanagetnent oflnstitutional Funds Act 

(CPxIIFA) as adopted by the State of Ohio provides st<Jtutory guidelines 
for prudent management. investment. and e,,,penditure of donm .... 
restricted endowment funds held bych<lritable organizations. The 
uni\'ersity's interpretation of its fidUciary responsibilities for dOllar· 
restricted endowments under UP~lIFA requirements, baning the 
existence of any donor-specificpro"isions. is to preserve intergenerational 
equity to the extent possible and to produce maximum total return 
without assuming inappropriate risks. The investment policiel; governing 
these funds look beyond short-telID nnctuations ill eCOIlomic cycles 
toward an investment philosophy that provides the best total return over 
very long time periods. 

The Lni~'ersity employs a total return policywhil'h defines the total 
amount of dividends. interest and realized g<Jins to be distributed tram 
lhe cmloWlru':lll inve:-;lmenll){)ol. lne I rniver~ily BO:lnl h:IS aI1IJrovl.'(\ ;Ill 
endowment spending policy whereb)' distributions in accordance with 
donor restrictions are calculated according to a formula which gives a 
30% weight to market value and a 70% weight to innation. Annually the 
university establishes a spending formula thlt defines the total <Jlllount 
of dividends. interest <Jnd realized gains to be distributed from the 
endowment investment pool to other fUllds. The authorized spending 
<JiTIount was S8,059.182 in 2.01l and S7.69'k587 in 2.0l0. In accordance 
with donors' stipulations. a portion of the earnings was returned to 
endowment princil:h11 and the b<Jiance ofS7.616.131 and S6,650.929 
was distributed for expenditure for 2011 and 2010. respectively. Donor 
rl.'sl rirled l.'fl{io\Vlncnls wilh insnnil'ieo! ill'('lUflUbIClll'arnings {Ii(i not 
make a current year distribution. 

ATTACHMENT A



CONTINUED - Notes to Financial Statments JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

(3) Accounts Receivable 
The accounts, pledges and notes recei\'able as of June 30. 2011 and 2010, are summarized as follows: 

2011 2010 
Accounts Receivable 

Student receivables $ 9,887,857 $ 8,839,858 
University Foundation 11,301,092 12,490,461 
State capital appropriations 5,163,518 4,867,716 
Grants and Gontracts 3,636,505 5,314,129 
Investment trade settlements 0 549,103 
Other receivables 2,871,184 3,562,328 
Total accounts receivable $ 32,860,156 $ 35,623,595 
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1,035,000) (785,000) 
Net acc(Junts receivable $ 31,825,156 $ 34,838,595 

Pledges Receivable 
Pledges receivable $ 3,412,792 $ 4,471,960 
Less allowance for doubtful pledges (368,784) (393,830) 
Net pledges receivable $ 3,044,008 $ 4,078,130 

Notes Receivable 
Federal loan programs $ 8,165,126 $ 7,892,480 
University loan programs 3,044,090 3,132,016 
Total notes receivable $ 11,209,216 $ 11,024,496 
Less allowance for doubtful noles (1,491,000) (1,391,000) 
Net notes receivable $ 9,718,216 $ 9,633,496 

Tolal $ 44,587,380 $ 48,550,221 
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

(4) CapitalAssets 
The capital assets and accumulated depreciation as of June 30. 2011. are summarized as follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Capital Assets Balance Ad~itrllns Retirements Balance 

Land $ 4,841,276 $ 0 $ 0 $ 4,841,276 
Collections of Works of Art and Historical Treasures 6,665,257 663,308 0 7,328,565 
Construction in Progress 37,406,747 35,617,264 8,116,372 64,907,639 
Nondepreciable capital assets $ 48,913,280 $ 36,280,572 $ 8,116,372 $ 77,077,480 
Land Improvements 28,093,190 1,620,307 0 29,713,497 
Buildings 766,005,259 7,140,815 0 773,146,074 
Infrastructure 112,718,339 3,315,973 0 116,034,312 
Machinery and Equipment 114,539,375 4,754,319 5,287,686 114,006,008 
library Books and Publications 62,619,357 1,686,182 0 64,305,539 
Vehicles 9,059,890 261,936 185,058 9,136,768 
Intangible Assets 14,993,532 1,199,983 0 16,193,515 
Depreciable capital assets $ 1,108,028,942 $ 19,979,515 $ 5,472,744 $1,122,535,713 
Total capital assets $1,156,942,222 $ 56,260,087 $ 13,589,116 $1,199,613,193 

less Accumulated Depreciation 
Buildings 292,434,553 20,929,975 0 313,364,528 
Infrastructure 41,359,644 4,265,321 0 45,624,965 
Land Improvements 9,505,103 958,779 0 10,463,882 
Machinery and Equipment 58,319,111 8,655,970 5,152,631 61,822,450 
Library Books and Publications 35,563,290 2,163,408 0 37,726,698 
Vehicles 6,898,219 415,756 180,249 7,133,726 
Intangible Assets 8,559,354 950,603 0 9,509,957 
Total Accumulated Depreciation $ 452,639,274 $ 38,339,812 $ 5,332,880 $ 485,646,206 

Capital Assets, Net $ 704,302,948 $ 17,920,275 $ 8,256,236 $ 713,966,987 

The capital assets and accumulated depredation as of June 30, 2010, are summarized as follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Capital Assets Balance Additions Retirements Balance 

Land $ 4,841,276 $ 0 $ 0 $ 4,841,276 
Collections of Works 01 Art and Historical Treasures 6,249,107 416,150 0 6,665,257 
Construction in Progress 91,766,031 22,379,319 76,738,603 37,406,747 

NondeprecIable capital assets $ 102,856,414 $ 22,795,469 $ 76,738,603 $ 48,913,280 
Land Improvements 25,503,174 2,590,016 0 28,093,190 
Buildings 690,741,899 75,263,360 0 766,005,259 
Infrastructure 109,681,326 3,037,013 0 112,718,339 
Machinery and Equipment 146,458,730 5,181,004 37,100,359 114,539,375 
library Books and Publications 61,106,896 1,512,461 0 62,619,357 
Vehicles 9,045,086 308,957 294,153 9,059,890 
Intangible Assets 13,641,300 1,432,339 80,107 14,993,532 
Depreciable capital assets $ 1,056,178,411 $ 89,325,150 $ 37,474,619 $1,108,028,942 
Total capital assets $ 1,159,034,825 $112,120,619 $114,213,222 $1,156,942,222 

less Accumulated Depreciation: 
Buildings 272,502,404 19,932,149 0 292,434,553 
Infrastructure 37,102,125 4,257,519 0 41,359,644 
Land Improvements 8,610,427 894,676 0 9,505,103 
Machinery and Equipment 85,901,742 9,348,312 36,930,943 58,319,111 
library Books and Publications 33,395,437 2,167,853 0 35,563,290 
Vehicles 6,664,879 527,493 294,153 6,898,219 
Intangible Assets 7,751,903 887,558 80,107 8,559,354 

Total Accumulated Depreciation $ 451,928,917 $ 38,015,560 $ 37,305,203 $ 452,639,274 

Capital Assets, Net $ 707,105,908 $ 74,105,059 $ 76,908,019 $ 704,302,948 
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CONTINUED - Notes to Financial Statments JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

(5) Long-term Liabilities 
The long term liabilities as of June 30. 2011. are summarized as follows: 

Beginning Ending Current 
Bonds. leases, and Notes Payable Balance Additions RedU!:Uons Balance Portion 

Bonds payable $ 210,880,000 $125,000,000 $ 11,285,000 $ 324,595,000 $ 14,650,000 
Capilalleases payable 2,810,442 0 933,107 1,877,335 874,290 
Notes payable 1,806,578 0 72,863 1,733,715 76,926 
Premiums, issue costs, loss on refunding 5,939,892 773,152 475,189 6,237,855 585,431 
Total bonds, leases, and notes payable $ 221,436,912 $125,773,152 $ 12,766,159 $ 334,443,905 $ 16,186,647 

Other Liabilities 
Compensated absences 15,457,447 6,471,632 5,393,601 16,535,478 1,356,104 
Federal Perkins loans 6,518,788 228,515 289,316 6,457,987 0 

Total other liabilities $ 21,976,235 $ 6,700,147 $ 5,682,917 $ 2?,993,465 $ 1,356,104 

lotal $ 243,413,147 $132,473,299 $ 18,449,076 $ 357,437,370 $ 17,542,751 

The long term liabilities as of June 30. 2010. <Ire summarized as bllows: 

Beginning Ending Current 
Bonds payable $ 220,814,612 $ 0 $ 9,934,612 $ 210,880,000 $ 11,285,000 
Capital leases payable 3,738,728 0 928,286 2,810,442 916,389 
Notes payable 1,875,593 0 69,015 1,806,578 72,863 
Premiums, issue costs, loss on refunding 6,304,842 0 364,950 5,939,892 364,951 

Tolal bonds. leases, and notes payable $ 232,733,775 $ 0 $ 11,296,863 $ 221,436,912 $ 12,639,203 

Other liabIHtia8 
Compensated absences 16,324,692 6,993,176 7,860,421 15,457,447 1,189,507 
Federal Perkins loans 6,470,167 291,527 242,906 6,518,788 0 

Total other liabilities $ 22,794,859 $ 7,284,703 $ 8,103,327 $ 21,976,235 $ 1,189,507 

Total $ 255,528,634 $ 7,284,703 $19,400,190 $ 243,413,147 $ 13,828,710 

Additional information regarding the bonds. notes. and capital leases is included in :\ote 6. 

Miami ranks 9th in the nationfor return 
on (tuition) investment, according to 
a SmartMoney magazine survey that 
divided alumni's reported median 
salaries by the tuition andftes they paid. 
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(6) Indebtedness 
The bonds are secured bra pledge of the general receipts of the 

uni,'ersit)'. The note payable is collateralized by certain quasi-endowment 
im-estments of the UniH:!fliitr. The unio.:ersity may at it; discretion use. 
or pledge, to the extent lawfully authorized, such other resources as are 
available for lise in the performance or its obligation under the various trur;t 
agreements. 

During the year ended June 30, 2011 the university is!;ued 
SI25.000.000 in General Receipts Rc'\enue Bonds conSisting of 
SI05,445.o00 Series 2010A (federallyT<lxable Build America Bonds­
Direct Payment} and SI9 . .555,000 Series 2010B (Tax-Exempt Bonds;. 
Interest rales range from 4.807% to 6.772% for the Series 20l0A bonds 
and from 2.00% to 5.00% for the Series 201013 bonds. ~1aturities 
range from 2017 to 2.035 for the Series 2010A bonds and froll12011 to 
2016 ttxthe Series2010B honds. The Seties 2010 bond proceeds arc 
being used to proyide funding. together with other university resources. 
for two major project initiatives. These arc the first phast' of ptannrd 
ilnprovclTtenls 10 :C;llu\enl hottsin~and (linin~ I;wilitic:-> antllhc lir:->IIJhasc 
of construction of the Armstrong Student Center. 

There was no new debt isslied by the university in the years ended 
June 30. 2010. 2009 01'2008. 

During the year ended June 30.2007. the university issued 
S83.210.000 in General Receipts Re\·enue Bonds with interest rates 
ranging from 3.25 percent to 5.2.5 percent and tTh1turitics tram 2010 to 
2026. The proceeds were tlsed to fund capital asset additions. 

During the year ended June 30. 2005 the university issued 
S98.4-55.000 in General Receipts Revenue and Refunding Bonds with 
interest rates ranging from 3 percent to 5 percent and maturities from 
2006 to 2025. The proceeds were lIsed to refund a portion of the 
rcmaining \liami lnirersityGeneral Receipts Bonds. Selies 1998 and fOr 
the fumting of addition a I capital asset'>. In 2005. the uni\·ersity ddeascd 
<l portion of the Series 1998 bonds by placing some of the proceeds from 
the Series 2005 honds into an escrow account to provide lor aU future debt 
service. The outstanding balance of defeased bonds was SI2..650.000 and 
513.955.000 as of June 30. 20B and 2010. respectively. 

During the year ended June 30. 2003. the university issued 
S61.400.000 in General Receipts Revenue and Refunding Bond.s. 
lbe proceeds were llsed to refund a portion of the remaining \liami 
Cnh·ersity General Receipts Bonds. Series 1993 and for the fundingof 
additional capital assets. 

The uni\·ersity incurred interest costs ofSI2.865.732 and S9.44.'7.869 
as of June 30. 2011 and 2010. respecti\·e1y. For the year ended June 30, 
2011. SI54-.822 of the interest cost was capitalized. :\0 interest cost was 
capitalized for the year ended June 30. 2010. 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

The maturity dates. interest rates. and outstanding principal balances 
as of June 30. 2011. are as follows: 

Bonds Payable 
Series 2010A general receipts 
Series 2010B general receipts 
Series 2007 general receipts 
Series 2005 general receipts 
Series 2003 general receipts 
Note Payable 

Maturity 
Dates 

Interest 
Rates 

Outstanding 
Debt 

2018 - 2036 4.807%·6.772% $105,445,000 
2012- 2017 2.00%·5.00% 19,555,000 
2012 - 2027 3.25%·5.25% 77.610.000 
2012 - 2025 3.375% - 5.0% 78.655.000 
2012 - 2024 3.5% • 5.5% 43.330.000 

U.S. Department of Education 2012 - 2026 
Total Bomls an~ Notes Payable 

5.5% 1,733.715 
$ 326,328,715 

(8,829.575) 
2,076.684 

515.037 

Bond premiums 
Bond issuance costs 
Deferred loss on refunding 
Tetal Bon~s ami Notes Payable, net $ 320,090,861 

The principal and interest payments fOJ'the bonds and notes in future 
years are as follo\\"s: 

Year Ended June 30 
2012 
2013 
2014 
20t5 
20t6 
2017 -2021 
2022-2026 
2027 -2031 
2032-2036 

Total 

Principal Interest Total 
$ 14.726.926 $ 16,592,728 $ 31.319.654 

15.746.215 16,017,732 31.763.947 
16.385,743 15,321.298 31.707.041 
15,230,524 14.573.395 29,803,919 
15.950,571 13.825.089 29,775,660 
87.618,985 56,799,446 144,418,431 
88.094,751 34.077,229 122,171.980 
36,090,000 17.573.577 53.663.577 

"7"'"C:,3",6.4",8",5.",00",:0. -,--""6".3",93,,,.60"15,- 42,878.615 
$326,328,715 $191,174,109 $ 517,502,824 

The university has S1.877.Sg5 in capitalized lease obligations lhat 
hare varying maturity dates through 2014· and cafry implicit interest rates 
ranging i'rom3.28 percent to 17.16 percent. The scheduled maturities or 
these leases asofJune 30. 2011. are: 

Year Ended June 30 
2012 
2013 
2014 
Total minimum lease payments 
less amount representing interest 

Net minimLim lease payments 

Minimum 
Lease Payments 

$ 946,194 
780,260 
255.361 

$ 1.981.815 
(104,480) 

$ 1,877,335 

Buildings and computer equipment ale financed with cClpitalleases. 
The carrying amount related to these capital leases as of June 30. 2011 
and June 30. 20\0 are S1.605,123 and S1.362.497 fat" buildi ngs and 
53.800.408 and 53.939.087 JiJrequipment. 
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CONTINUED - Notes to Financial StuJments JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

(7) Retimnent Plans 
Substantially all non-student employees are covered by one of three 

retirement plans. The university faculty is covered by the State Teachers 
Retirement System arOhio (STRS Ohio). -:\on-tacu[ty employees are 

co\"ered by the Ohio Public- Employees Retirement S}"Stem of Ohio 
(OPERS). Employees may opt out ofSTRS Ohio and OPERS and 
participate in the Alternative Retirement Plan CARP). 

STRS Ohio <mel OPERS both offer three separate retirement plans: 
the defined benefirplan. the defined ('ontrilmtion plan. and a 
combined plan. 

DtjinedBenf'ji1 PlllllS 
Both STRS Ohio and OPERS are cost-sharing multiple-employer 

defined bem-fit prnsion plans. Both plans provide retirement. disability. 
postretirement health cart' coverage. and death bellcfits toplan melnbers 
ami hcndil·iarit.:!;. Authorily 10 CSI;lhlish ami ;llnl'mlllCnclits is provirlc!1 

by state statute. 

STRS Ohio and OPERS issue stand-alone financial reports. Copies 
of these reports may be obtained by writingto STRS. 275 East Broad 
Street, Columbus, OH 43215-3771 or to OPERS. 277 EastTmm Street. 
Columbus.OH 43215-'1·64·2.. 

Contribution rate.s lOr STRS Ohio arc established by the State 
Teachers Retirement Board. not to exceed statutory maximum rates of 
10 percent for members and 14 percent for employers. Contribution 
rates for fiscal year 2.010 were 10 percent lor employees and 14 percent 
for employers. For the fiscal years ended June 30. 2010, and June 30, 
2009. the Retirement Board allocated employer contributions equal to 
1.0 percent ofcoyen:d parroll to the Health Glre Stabiliz<ltion Fund 
(:\ote 8;. 

During calendar year 2010. employees covered by thc OPERS system 

were required by state statute to contribute ]0.0 percent of their sabry 
to the plan. The universilY was required to contribute 14.0 percent 
ofc{wered pa)'TolL Llwcnfurcementemployees who <Ire a part of the 
OPERS law enforcement dirision contribute 11.1 percent ortheir salary to 

the plan. For these employees.lhc unirersity was required to contribute 
17.87 percent of covered payroll. The portion of employer contributions 
to OPERS allocated to health care for members in the Traditional Plan 
was 5.5 percent from January I through Febmary 28. 2010 and 5.0 
percent from \Iarch I through December 3], 2010 G\otc 8). 

The payroll for employees covered by STRS Ohio for the years 
ended June 30. 2011 and 2010. were approximately S64.,727,000 
and 566.222.000. respecti\·elr The payroll for employees cm·ered by 
OPERS for the years ended June 30. 2011 and 2010. were approximately 

S8+.585.000 and S87.++3.000. re'pectil'ely. 

Dljillea COlltribution PI(lu 
Full-time faculty and unclassified employees (Ire eligible to particip(lte 

in the .-\lternath·e Retirement Plan :ARP; offered by STRS Ohio and 

OPERS. The board has established the employer contribution as an 
amount equal to the amount which the univcrsity lVould have contributed 

to the respective state retirement system in which the employee would 

participate. less an)' amounts required to be remitted to the state 

retirement systems. ARP does not provide disability henefits, annual 
cost-of-IiYingacljustments. postretirement health care benefits. or death 

benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. 

The payroll for employees electing the alternative retirement program 
for the years ended June 30. 2011 and 2010. were approximately 

S47.826.000 and S47.853.000. '''pectil'el,v. 

Combined Plalls 
STRS Ohio offers a combined plan with features ofborh a defined 

l'onlrilJlllion plan ami a defined llcnriil pbn. In the (,Olnhinecl pbn. 
employee contributions are invested in self-directed investments. and 
the employereontrihlltion is \1~p'cI to flrnd <t reduced defined benefit. 

Employees electing the combined plan receive postretirement health care 
benefits. 

OPERS als.o olTers a combined plan. This is a cost-sharing. lTIultiplc­
emplo)"crdefined iJE'nefit plan that has elt'lTIcnts. of both a defined 
11L'IldiLami delincd conLribulion phm. In LhL' LOlnbincd plan, l'ITlployl'c 

contributions afe invested in self-directed investments. and the employer 
contribution is llsed to fund a reduced defined benefit. OPERS also 
pro\·ides retirement. disability. sLlr\'LI'Of. and postretirement health care 
benefits. to qualified members. Theponion of employer contributions to 
OPERSaIlocated to he<l lth care fm'members in the OJmbined PL1n was 

4.73 percent from January I through February 28. 20\0 and +.23 percent 
from »1arch 1 through December 31. 9.010 (?\ntp. 8;. 

RetiremclltPlall FUlldillg 
The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for employee 

and employer contributions. The uni,·ersity's contributions each year 
are equal to its required contributions. Cni,·ersitycontributions for the 
current and two preceding years are summarized below. 

Employer Contribution 
Alternative 

SIRS Ohio OPERS Programs 
2011 $ 9,061.840 $11.841.929 $ 5.530,805 
2010 9,271,116 12.303,519 5.575.241 
2009 9.587,418 13,480.250 6,878.942 

(8) Other Pustempluyment Benqits 
In a<1(lilion to the 1)cm;ion l)cm-li!s<lcsrrilll'(1 in :\OlC 7, STHS ()hio ;lml 

OPERS pJDvide postretirement health care corerage to retirees and their 
dependents. Health care cm·erage for disability recipients and primary 
survivor recipients is also provided. Coverage includes hospitalization. 
physicians' fees. prescription drugs. and palti<ll reimbursement of monthly 

.~v1edicare premiums. A pOltion of the emplo)"€r contribution is allocated to 
n.md the health l'are benefits 
(:'\ote 7i. 

()!JI·:HS health ('arc benefits ;Jrc ;](IV<lnrc-fllmlc(1 on an ac!lIarially 

determined basis. The (l1l1011nt of employer contributions actually made to 

fund post-employment benefits was S4.3 million. 
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

(9) Related Organization 
The ~liami lOniversity Foundation 'the foundation' is a separate not-tor-profit entity organized tor the purpose of"p1umotingeducational and research 

!ll'th·ities of the university. Since the resources held by the foundation ran be lIsed only by and for the bendit of the 1 'oi\ -e[sit}; the foundation i!; considered a 
component unit of the unh·ersity and is discretely presented in the uni,'ersitys financialstat€ments. 

The foundation board is comprised of a maximum of29 members. Cp to 21 members are elected by the hoard and eight members are appointed by 
.\ liami Cniversity. At least two-thirds of the elected trustees are required to be alumni or former students oDiliami uni,'ersity. The foundation report, 
ll,ing standards issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. 

AlTIOllnt~ rcrcivcd hy the Hnivct}.ilY li111nlhc bun<iiltion ilr{: H.'slri(·lcd ami ;Ire inr\\I(lctl in gins in the il('["ompilnying linancial statetr\en1s. The 
foundation values its investments at fair value. 

Summary financial information for the foundation as of June 30, 2.011, the elate of its most recent audited financial report, is as follows: 

Net assets at end of year 
Change in net assets for the year 
Distributions to Miami University 

unrestricted 
$ 249,095 

2,856,929 
14,660,423 

Sutnmarr financial information for the foundation as of June 30, 2010: 

Net assets at end of year 
Change in net assels for the year 
DistribLltions to Miami University 

Unrestricted 
$ (2,607,834) 

6,690,639 
17,857,855 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

$132,640,934 
25,698,816 

o 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

$106,942,118 
6,485,992 

o 

Permanently 
Restricted 

$150,091,389 
6,728,486 

o 

Permanently 
Restricted 

$143,362,903 
4,476,480 

o 

Total 
$ 282,981,418 

35,284,231 
14,660,423 

Total 
$ 247,697,187 

17,653,111 
17,857,855 

(a) Cash and Cas" Equil:alents - Cash and cash equiralentsconsists primarily of cash in banks. money marliet accounts, BbckRock Liquidity 
Federal Trust Fund, and the State Treasury Asset ReservcofOhio ~lAR Ohiu) that indudesbort-tcrm. highly liquid im-estments readily convertible 
Lo cash. with an original matllrity of three months or tess. On June 30. approxill1<ltelyS'k11.003 of cash and cash equivalent, was cm-erccl by federal 
depository insurance and the remainder \\"as not insUt'BcI. exposing it to cWitodial credit risk. The Foundation maintains active relationships with 
multiple cash equi,alentaccounts to reduce its exposure to cll'itodial credit risk at any single institution. The carrying amounts of these items are a 
reasonable estimate of their tail' value. 

(b) IIl'L'eshllellts -Investments that are market traded. such as equity ancl debt securities and mutual funcls. are recorded at fair \'aiue based 
primarily on quoted market prices. as established by the mi\.iorsectu1ties markets. The ,'alue of holdings of commingled funds im'csting in publicly 
traded stocks and bonds and not haringa rcadL\y determined marh'Bt\'aluc for fund units is based on the fllncls' net asset '-aille as supplied by the 
investment manager. The manager\'alues are redew'Bd and evaluated by toundation management, Investments in real estate arc recorded at appraised 
yalue at the date of donation. The issuing insurance COml)anies determine the cash surrender value of the paid-up life insurance policies annually. 

11arket prices are not available t')rcertain im"estments. These investments are carried at estimated iairv;}\ue provided by the funds' m<lnagements, 
Some valuations are determined as of June 30. while the remainingyaluations at'B determined as of March 31 and adjusted by cash receipts. cash 
disbursements. and securities distributions through June 30. 

The loundation believes that the carrying amounts are reasonable estimates of fair value as of year-end. Because these im'Bstments are not readily 
marketable. the estimated value is subject to uncertainty and. therefore. may differ from the value that would have been used had a ready market forthe 
inyestmenls existed. Sueh differences could be material. The amount of gain or loss a~"So('iated with these investmenl'i is reflected in the accompanying 
financial std[f'lIlents tlsingthr equity method of accounting. 

Imestment income is recorded on the accrual basis and purchases and sale!) ofim"estments are recorded on a trade-date basis. Im'estment 
tm!1.'i<lctions occurring un or before June 30 that settle after such date are recorded as receivables or payables. 
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CONTINUED - Notes to Financial Statments JUNE 30, 2011 AND 2010 

(e) L01lg-Term bzvestmellts 

Investments held by the foundation as of June 30 were: 

Investment Description 
Domestic Public Equities 
Global Public Equities 
International Public Equities 
Domestic Public Fixed Income 
Global Public Fixed Income 
Hedge Funds 
Private Investments 
Split-Interest Funds 
Subtotal 

Less assets held for Miami University 
Paper Science & Engineering Foundation 

Total 

Cost 
$ 27,967,199 

36,946,791 
10,601,774 
7,029,540 
7,564,763 

47,626,743 
60,657,752 
10.969,523 

209,624,065 

(2,550,000) 
$207,274,065 

2011 
Fair Value 

$ 32,671,667 
43,007,452 
12,752,544 
6,035,264 
7,821,539 

64,201,566 
52,496,962 
11,627,901 

233,015,135 

(3,436,016) 
$ 229,579,119 

2010 
Cost Fair Value 

$ 25,219,743 $ 24,206,659 
36,526,662 36,520,067 

6,601,774 6,662,660 
13,564,364 15,264,463 

0 0 
51,662,305 64,220,993 
54,962,905 42,693,316 
10,972,295 10,503,926 

201,772,246 202,492,306 

(2,550,000) (3,096,747) 
$199,222,246 $199,395,559 

ThE' foundation maintains a diversified investment portfolio for the Pooled Funds. intended 1.0 feduce mar].;et risk. rrecHt risk and imerest rate risk 
with a strategy drsigned 10 take advantagpof market inrffiriencips. Tht' foundation's im't'stment. objertivrs are guided by its asset allocation policy and 
are achieved in partnership with external investment managers operating through a varietyofim'estment \'chides indudingseparate accounts. limited 

partnerships. <lml commingled funcls. The foundalion's invesllIlenL port/olio indudes pllblidytracled securities. As a resll!t, a significant downturn in the 
securities markets rould arl\-erseiy affect tbe market ,'alue of foundation assets. Asof June SO. 20!!. the foundation bas made commitments to limited 
partnerships of approximately S24.9 million that have not yet been funded, 

The 20!! dividend and interest income of S1.970,23,t as reported in the Statement of Acti\·itics. is net offees from external investment managers 
totalingS6'~4.702. The 2010 dividend and interest income ofS2.401.012 is reported net orrees from external investment managers totaling S627.4-07. 

(d) Fair PallleA-leasllremellts - The foundation WiCS fairraiue measurements to record tairvalue aqjustments to certain assets and liabilities and 
to determine fair value disclosures. Subsequent changes in fair value are recorded as an adjustment to earnings. 

(e) Pledges Receivable - As of June 30, 2011. contributors to the foundation have made unconditional pledges t{)taling S52.823.500 with 19 
pledges accounting for over 50 percent of that total. 0iet pledges recei\'able hare been discounted using current interest rates to a net present yalue of 
S50.804.307. which represents lair market value at June 30. 2011. Discount rates based on the L.S. Treasury yield cune three-year average ranged ii'om 

.36 percent to 3.88 percent for 2011. \Ianagement has set up an allowance for uncollectible pledges ofS3.289.367 atJune30. 2011. All pledges have 
been r1assificd as temporariiyrestriC'ted net assets sinre they will either expire or be fulfilled within a specified time. 

Thl' loumlaLion hild iliso been noUlicd or rt.'vorablc pledges. bcqllesls. ;:IOd oLher imlicaLions ol'inLenLions Lo give. These pOLenLi<llronLriuulions han.' 
not been substantiated by unconditional written promises to the foundation. The foundation's policy is not to record these intentions to give as re,enues 
until they are reduced to writing or are collected. 

(j) Split~lnteJ'estAgreements - The foundation:s split-interest agreements with donors consi~t primarily of charitable gift annuities. pooled 
income funds and irrevocable charitable remainder trusts for which the fOllnd<ltion sen'es as trustee. Assets are inre_<;ted and payments arc made to 

donors ,mdlorother beneficiaries in aCCOrdiLnCC with the respectiYe agreements. Assets held in these trusts are included in investments. 

(g) ElldoWlIlellt- LP~vllFA pro\'ides statutory guidelines for prudent management. investment. and expenditure ofdonor~restricted endowment 
funds held by charitable organizations. 

The foundation's interpretation ofits fiduciary responsibilities for donor-restricted endowments under CP:\rIlFA requirements. barring the existence 

of any donor-specific pro\'isions, is to preSCl'"i'e intergenerational equity to the extent possible and to produce maximum total return without assuming 
inappropriate risks. The inY€stment policiesgorerning these funds look beyond short~term fluctuations in economic cycles toward an im'estment 
philosophy that prm'ides the best total return over very long time periods. 

CP:\IIFA specifies that unless stated otherwise in the gift agreement. donor-restlirtcd assets in an endO\nnent fund are restricted assets until 

appropriated for f*penditure bytbe institLltion. Barring the existence of specific donor instruction. the founclation's policy is to report 'a' the historic<ll 
\'a!lIc for such endowment as permanently restricted net assets and <b) the net accumulated appreciation as tel11por<lrily re~stricted net assets. In this 

context, historical r<llue represents (a; the original value of initial gifts restricted as pennanent endowments plus (b~ the original value of subsequent gifts 
along with ~c; if applicable. the value of accuIIlulations made in accordance with specific donor instruction. 
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From time to time. the fainalue of assets associated with donor­
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor 
or CP\UfA requires the Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual 
duration. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies of this nature are 
reported as unrestricted net assets until such time as the fair value 
equa Is or exceeds historical \'alne; such deficiencies were S223.54-9 as of 
June 30, 2011 and S3.036.7GO <'IS of June 30. 2010. These deficiencies 
resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred after the 
inrestment of permanently restricted contributions. 

(II) .vel AsseL C/asmjicatiou - Resources of the Foundation are 
classified for reporringpurposes into net asset classes based on [he 
e:<.istence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions and state law. 
L'nrestricted net assets represent the portion of funds over which 
the Foundation has discretionary control as there are no donor-
imposed purposes or time restrictions on how the fund"i may be spent. 
Temporarily restricted net assets are limited as to ll"ie by donor-imposed 
stipulations that expire with the passage of time or the incurrence of 
expenditures that fulfill the donor-imposed restrictions. These net <.lssets 
are primarily restricted brstudent pledges. split-interest agreements. and 
board-designated endowment fllnds; stich funds are primarily restricted 
for.student financial aid, educ<ltional and research activities. and capital 
improvements lor the uni\·ersity. Expirations of restrictions on net assets. 
i.e., I hVII;I~.<;a~l' orlilTlC ;\O(l!or lilllilliog-{lonor-ilollll<>C{\ slillillaliDns, ;In.' 

repmted as net asset<; released from restrictions between the applicable 
ciassf's of net assets in the statement of activities. Permanently restricted 
net assets. or endO\vment fund<j, repre<;ent amounts received from donors 
with the restriction that the principal is invested in perpetuity. Generally, 
the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to tran.';;fer a portion 
of the income earned on related im"estments to the llnt \ersity lor sllch 
purpose as specified by the donor. 

The foundation issues separate financial statements. Copies of these 
repOits may be obtained from Treasury Sen·ices. 107 Roudebush Hall. 
:\liami L:niversity. Oxford. Ohio. 4-5056. 

(10) Commihnents 
At June-30. 2011. the unh-ersity is cOinmitted to future contractual 

obligations for capital expenditures ofapproximately 529.9 million. 
These commitments are beingtimded tt"Om the IOllowingsources: 

CDntractual Obligations 
Approved state appropriations not expended 
University funds 

Tlllal 

(11) Risk Management 

$ 5,744,035 
24,111,095 

$ 29,855,130 

The uni\'ersity's employee health insurance pmgram is a self-insured 
plan. As of January I. 2009. the administration of the plan was changed 
ii·OIll Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield to HULluna Inc. Employees are 
offered two plan options. a Traditional PPO Plan or a High Deductible 
Health Plan with a Health Savings Account. 

f lealth insurance claims are accrued based upon estimates of the 
claims liabilities. These estimates are based on past experience. clIrrent 
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claims outstanding, and medical inflation trends. As a result, the actual 
claims experience may differ from tbe estimate. An estimate of claims 
incurred but not reported in the amount ofS3,867,600 and S2.439.200 
is included in the accrued salaries and wages as ol"June 30, 2011 and 
2010, respec-ti\"f~ly. The chaI\,O"€ in the total liability for actual and 
estimated claims is summarized below: 

liability at beginning of year 
Claims incurred 
Claims paid 
Increase (decrease) in estimated claims 

incurred but not reported 

LiabOity at end of year 

2011 
$ 2,908,351 
34,379,797 
(34,505,521) 

1,428,800 

$ 4,211,427 

2010 
$ 2,539,910 
31,974,238 
(31,799,797) 

194,000 

$ 2,908,351 

To reduce potential loss exposure, the uniyersity has established a 
reserve for health insurance stabilization ofS5.2 million. 

The university participates in a consortium with otherstate-assisted 
universities for the acquisition of commercial property and casualty 
insurance. The commercial property loss limit is SI.G hillion and the 
generalliahility coverage is S50.0 million. The property insurance 
program h..1S been in place for 17 years during which time ~liami has had 
one \flalcri;lllo~" ailove the pool (blltclihlc {lrS:t""jO.OOO. Thl: {blurtihlc 

for indhidutll schools is $100,000. The ctlsnalty program has been in 
place for 12 years during which time .\ii<lmi has had one loss ab()\·e the 
pool dedunible. which "-as S250.000 at the time. The current self­
insured retention is SLD miBion. and the deductible lor indi\'idual schools 
is StOO.ODO. The university also callies commercial insurilnce for other 
risks. Over the past fire years. settlement ,unO\lI1\s related to insured risks 
have not exceeded the university:" corerage amounl<;. 

(12) Contingencies 
The university receives grants ami contracts from certain federal. 

state, and local agencies to fund research and othm·artl\'ities. The 
costs. both direct and indirect. that have been charged to the gr,lOts or 
contracts are subject to examination and approval by the grantingagency. 
It is the opinion or the unh·ersity's administration that any disallowance or 
adjustment of such costs would not have 3 nlarerial ('ffpct on the financial 
statements. 

The unh-ersit)' is presently im·olved as a defendant oreodefeodant in 
various matters of litigation. Theuniversity·s administration belie\'(~s that 
the ultimate disposition of any of these matters would not have a matelial 
adverse effect upon the financial condition of the university. 

a3) Subsequent Events 
Effective July I, 2011, the universitrentered into a Pooled In\"estmenr 

Agreement with the foundation whereby the foundation will collectivel)" 
manage all of tbe ioundation and university endowment and quasi­
endowment funds in a single investment pool. All cash SUIllS, securities 
and other propert)' detailed in the Pooled Investment Agreement were 
transferred from the uni\-efsity to the foundation on July 1, 2011. The 
collective investments will begO\'Croed by the investment Committee of 
the foundation. 
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REVENUE ENHANCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES IN ACADEMIC 
AFFAIRS

December 2011
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Three Primary Initiatives

 Calendar Committee

 Distance Education Initiatives

 4+1 and Certificate Programs
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Calendar Committee

 Five recommendations:

Recommendation 1: Add a short winter session to the University calendars. The winter session would be a flexible 3-4 

week short session that would take place the first few weeks of January, prior to the beginning of spring term. 

Recommendation 2: Restructure the fall and spring academic term calendar. The Subcommittee recommends restructuring 

the fall and spring academic terms to 13 instructional weeks plus 1 week of final exams.

Recommendation 3: Revise the time block grid to accommodate changes in the fall/spring academic calendar. The 

restructured fall/spring calendar would take a current three-day-per-week class from 50 minutes to 55 minutes, and a two-

day- per-week class from 75 minutes to 85 minutes.

Recommendation 4: Accelerate the start of the summer term – “May-Session.” The Subcommittee recommends creating 

a 4-week summer session to occur the Tuesday following spring commencement, rather than a full week after 

commencement.

Recommendation 5: Fall holidays – Extend Thanksgiving break; eliminate fall break. The Subcommittee recommends 

extending Thanksgiving break to include an additional day on the Monday following the holiday and the elimination of the 

current fall break.
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Revenue Potential

 New International Programs
 New on-line and hybrid courses
 New residential courses
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Next Steps

Creation of Implementation Committee
Likely launch August 2013
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Distance Learning Initiatives

 Spring 2011- Distance Learning Assessment 
Committee

 Fall 2011- State Authorization Committee-currently 
authorized in 30 states
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Current Offerings by Campus

 Number of Courses: (Summer 2010-Spring 2111)  
Hamilton: 61                                             
Middletown: 49                                              
Oxford: 76                                                  
VOLAC: 8                                                     
Total     194
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Current Offerings by Division

 Number of Courses: (Summer 2010-Spring 2111)  
CAS 59                                            
EHS 76                                                  
FSB                   26                                          
REG                    2                                                    
SEAS 46
SFA                    2
Total     194
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Revenue Potential

 Courses that current Miami students are taking on-
line at other universities $6M+

 New on-line programs/courses designed for non 
Miami students $25M+
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Next steps

 Revise draft of Distance Learning Guidelines
 Hiring of distance learning course design specialists
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Graduate and Certificate Programs

 Awaiting permanent leadership in graduate school
 Likely enhancement from RCM budget model
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New Revenue Initiatives ‐ Auxiliary Operations

Residence & Dining Halls 
2008 2009 2010 2011

$9.1 million $11.5 million $21.0 million $23.1 million

● Laundry Service:  FY 2011 =  $150,000; FY 2012 = $200,000
● Room Cleaning:   FY 2011 =  $38,000; FY 2012 = $55,000
●Move‐in sales:     FY 2011 =   $15,000; FY 2012 = $69,000.
● Res Net Turbo:  $100,000
● Off‐Campus Meal Plan Sales:  $400,000
● New Food Truck ‐ To be determined.
● Sale of Electronics in Vending Machines ‐ To be determined.
● Display Screen Marketing ‐ To be determined.

Recreational Sports and Goggin Ice Arena
● Girls Hockey Camps:  $100,000
●Women's Club Hockey:  $7,000
● New Tournaments/Clinics:  $32,000
● New Classes:  $54,000
● Summer Equestrian Camp:  $20,000  

Bookstore
● Clinique Counter:  $200,000
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Comprehensive Medical Plan Review

• Study being performed by USI Insurance.
• Consultants commenced work on the project 
in October.

• Focus of the study – 44 point benefit plan 
review, high performance network and 
effectiveness of wellness program.

• Report to be issued at the end of December.

ATTACHMENT D



Board of Trustees: Finance and Audit Committee 

Institutional Analytics Update 

December 8, 2011 

Accomplishments In Process 
• Selected and engaged Rittman Mead as • Developing Dashboards using the Revenue 

consultant for installation and initial training project 

for Oracle Business Intelligence (OBIEE) • Designing/ Developing sustainable internal 

• Purchased and deployed hardware into IT 
processes 

• Identifying long term training and support 
infrastructure 

processes 
• Revenue model deployed and in use for new Developing staffing plan including more • 

budget model process * competitive sa lary offering. Augmenting with 

• Installed OBIEE in three environments contract staff at this time 

(production, test and development) • Adding data definitions into OBIEE for the 

• Developing dashboards for Revenue project revenue model, these provide common 

• First client and IT training complete 
understanding of data meanings and usage 

• Client and IT teams working on testing, 
metadata and dashboard design 

Next Steps Collaborations 
• Refine the load of data from source systems • Collaborating with Bowling Green State 

into the revenue and HR models using new University, University of Akron and University 
tools of Wisconsin - Platteville: All recently 

• Build and deploy OBIEE dashboards to purchased OBIEE 
facilitate broad access to data • Presentations given at Higher Education Data 

• Form and execute Governance, data Warehouse conference, Northern Kentucky 
governance, security/access Business Intelligence Summit, and North 

• Continue to Define/Develop internal American Association of Summer Sessions 

processes (NAASS) conference 

• Develop a collaborative Client and IT team to: • Awarded NAASS Creative and Innovative 
0 Share development ideas, successes, Award in the administrative category for the 

questions Summer Profitability project 
0 Develop dashboard design standards 

for a common look, feel and function 
0 Begin a Competency Center for 

Institutional Analytics (IA) 

.. * "Miami University's Investment In institutional analytlcs is proViding diVidends for our Institution. First, 

it has added a level of sophistication to our understanding of how our business practices are reflected in 

our ERP. Second, the design work has resulted in closer alignment of our analytical corps across the 

university. And, last but not least, it is supporting strategic conversations around budgeting and finance 

that were not possible without this capacity. The promise of IA going forward is that Miami University 

will have stronger management and more insight into strategic implications of our decisions." 

David Ellis, Associate Vice President, Budget and Analysis 
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Phone: (513) 529-8114 Fax: (513) 529-1550 email: mkabbaz@muohio.edu 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
FROM:  Michael S. Kabbaz, Associate Vice President for Enrollment Management    
RE:  Final Fall 2011 Profile 
DATE:  Thursday, November 10, 2011 
 
 
First-year 
 
Applications reached a record high of 18,485, or 9 percent growth over fall 2010. As of October 15, 2011, 
there were 3,581 first-year students enrolled. 
 

• Non-resident applications grew by 18 percent to 9,728 first-year applications, including an 
increase of 13 percent for domestic non-resident and 44 percent increase in international non-
resident students. 

• Acceptance rate dropped to 74 percent from 79 percent. 
• Non-resident enrollment, which includes international, increased from 33 percent of the class to 

38 percent of the class. 
• The class hails from 41 states, 19 foreign countries, and 1,163 high schools. 
• Average ACT score increased to 26.4 from 26.1. 
• Domestic students of color represent 12 percent of the first-year class (consistent with last year). 
• International first-year student enrollment increased by 54 percent to 143. 
• First generation students represent 19 percent of the class, up from 18.2 percent. 
• Alumni legacies represent 23.1 percent of the class, up from 18.6 percent. 

 
Transfer 
 

• Applications increased from 864 to 1,000 (16 percent). 
• A total of 275 transfer students enrolled, representing an 11 percent growth. 
• International transfer student enrollments increased by 68 percent. 
• Domestic transfer students of color represent 16.4 percent of the enrolling transfer class. 
• Seventy-eight percent of enrolled transfer students last attended a four-year institution. The four-

year institutions, in order, were: Wright State University, University of Cincinnati, The Ohio 
State University, Ohio University, Northern Kentucky University, Indiana University-
Bloomington, and Wittenberg University. 

• Twenty-two percent of enrolled transfer students last attended a two-year institution. The top five 
two-year institutions, in order, were: Sinclair Community College, Cuyahoga Community 
College, Columbus State Community College, William Rainey Harper College, and University of 
Cincinnati–Raymond Walters. 

• Enrolled transfer students hail from 18 states and 5 foreign countries. 
• Seventy-three percent of enrolled transfer students live on campus. 
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FALL 2012 
ENROLLMENT UPDATE 
Board of Trustees 
December 8, 2011 
 
Michael S. Kabbaz 
Associate Vice President for Enrollment Management 
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High-Level Enrollment Initiatives 
 

• Integrating predictive modeling and market analysis coupled with 
expanding recruitment and communication efforts to prospective 
students and parents. 

• Developing a fall 2013 merit scholarship strategy 
recommendation to enhance the student academic profile, 
increase diversity, positively impact in-state and out-of-state yield, 
and maximize net tuition revenue. 

• Developing a recommendation for the consolidation of the current 
practice of separate student interactions with the offices of the 
Bursar, Registrar, and Student Financial Assistance into a “one-
stop-shopping” experience as recommended by the 
Accenture/SASS committee.  

• Hiring an Associate Director for International Recruitment to 
enhance international recruitment and student support services. 
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Fall 2012 Application Update by Residency 
 

Note: data is as of 12/7/2011 

Residency 2011 2012 Difference % 

Non-resident  6273 7369 1096 17.5% 

     Domestic non-resident 6095 7095 1000 16.4% 

     International non-resident 178 274 96 53.9% 

Resident 6800 7456 656 9.6% 

Residency TBD 52 82 30 57.7% 

Total 13125 14907 1782 13.6% 
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Fall 2012 Application Update by Division 

Note: data is as of 12/7/2011 

Academic Division 2011 2012 Difference % 

University Studies (Undeclared) 1125 992 -133 -11.8% 

School of Engineering & Applied Science  1560 1736 176 11.3% 

College of Arts & Science 4736 5522 786 16.6% 

Farmer School of Business 3524 4199 675 19.2% 

School of Education, Health & Society 1625 1753 128 7.9% 

School of Fine Arts  555 705 150 27.0% 

Total 13125 14907 1782 13.6% 
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Fall 2012 Application Trends - National 

Note: +/- 10% window around the seven-year average determines the category 
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Fall 2012 Application Trends - Ohio 

Note: +/- 10% window around the seven-year average determines the category 
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IOXFORDI 

Miami University 
Finance and Audit Committee 

FY 2012 Forecasted Operating Results 
Projections Based upon Activity through October 31, 2011 

Business Session 
Item # 4 

The initial projection for the Oxford General Fund is a surplus of approximately $3.4 
million. Details of the specific items are highlighted below. 

Revenues and Scholarship Expense 

The initial projection of Oxford campus student fee revenue (instructional, general and out­
of-state) yields a revenue forecast approximately $680,000 under budget. In addition, the initial 
forecast for the Ohio Resident and Leader Scholarship expense is under budget by approximately 
$83,000. As these budget projections are primarily based on the first semester only, the budget 
variances appear reasonable, but they could increase or decrease as the fiscal year progresses. 

Interest and dividend income booked through October 31,2011, was approximately 
$940,000. This amount does not include an estimate of the year-end mark-to-market, which is 
virtually impossible to predict at this time. If we had marked the portfolio to market as of October 
31 st, an unrealized loss of $1.2 million would have been recorded. Given the volatility of the current 
market, this number could improve or decrease further as the year progresses. Therefore, we are 
forecasting investment income to be equal to budget. 

Expenditures and Transfers 

Employee salaries and staff benefits are initially projected to be under budget. The positive 
variance in salaries is attributable to the number of unfilled and vacant positions. The staff benefit 
projected budgetary savings is the net effect of the vacant positions and an increase in health care 
claims of 14 percent. 

The $3.2 million budget savings in departmental support expenditures, combined with the 
budget variance in salaries, resulted in the $6.0 million projected transfer for departmental 
budgetary carryforward. 

IHAMILTON & MIDDLETOWN] 

The Hamilton and Middletown General Funds are projecting small operating surpluses of 
$74,000 and $315,000, respectively. The Hamilton campus budget includes $2.7 million in capital 
project transfers that is scheduled to be used for campus improvements. 
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!yOIC!: OF AM!:lUCA LEARNING CENTER! 

Business Session 
Item # 4 

The initial projection for the Vo ice of America Learning Center (VOALC) is on budget. As 
in the prior fiscal year, the funding support for the VOALC has been separately displayed for all 
three campuses and the VOALC. This transfer represents the budgeted financial support from each 
campus for funding the VOALC administrative operations. 
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11/30/2011 
MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

FY2012 Forecast 
Oxford General Fund Only 

As of October 31, 2011 

Original End-of-Year Budget to 
Budget Forecast Forecast 

REVENUES: 
Instructional $264,733,443 $264,120,000 ($613,443) 

General $28,598,116 $28,531,000 ($67,116) 

Out-of-State Surcharge $12,032,639 $12,033,000 $361 

Other Student Revenue $9,125,000 $9,500,000 $375,000 

Less: Ohio Resident & Leader Scholarship {$4,982,560) ($4,900,000) $82,560 
Net Tuition, Fees and Other Student Charges $309,506,638 $309,284,000 ($222,638) 

State Appropriations $54,647,754 $54,648,000 $246 

Investment Income $4,325,000 $4,325,000 $0 

Other Revenue $2,728,726 $2,729,000 $274 

Total Revenues $371,208,118 $370,986,000 ($222,118) 

EXPENDITURES: 
Salaries $150,731,044 $147,231,000 $3,500,044 

Benefits $54,854,769 $54,000,000 $854,769 

Graduate Assistant Fee Waivers $22,771,378 $21,500,000 $1,271,378 

Utilities $14,167,939 $14,125,000 $42,939 

Scholarships, Fellowships & Std Fee Waivers $53,625,334 $52,500,000 $1,125,334 

Miami Grant $9,000,000 $8,150,000 $850,000 
Departmental Support Expenditures $28,436,799 $25,195,000 $3,241,799 

Multi-year Expenditures $3,767,000 $3,767,000 $0 

Total Expenditures $337,354,263 $326,468,000 $10,886,263 

DEBT SERVICE AND TRANSFERS: 
General Fee ($26,361,760) ($25,962,000) $399,760 

Capital Projects ($3,570,000) ($3,670,000) ($100,000) 

Debt Service ($5,315,952) ($5,316,000) ($48) 

Support for VOAle (50%) ($578,163) ($578,000) $163 

Other Miscellaneous Operational Transfers $1,972,020 $312,000 ($1,660,020~ 

Total Debt Service and Transfers ($33,853,855) ($35,214,000) ($1,360,145) 

Net Revenues/(Expenditures) Before Adjustments $0 $9,304,000 $9,304,000 

ADJUSTMENTS: 
Departmental Budgetary Carryforward $0 ($5,950,000) ($5,950,000) 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance $0 $313541000 $313541000 
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
FY2012 Forecast 

Hamilton General Fund Only 
As of October 31, 2011 

REVENUES: 
Instructional 
General 
Out-of-State Surcharge 
Other Student Revenue 
State Appropriations 
Investment Income 
Other Revenue 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Salaries 
Benefits 
Graduate Assistant Fee Waivers 
Utilities 
Scholarships, Fellowships & Std Fee Waivers 
Departmental Support Expenditures 
Multi-year Expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

DEBT SERVICE AND TRANSFERS: 
General Fee 
Capital Projects 
Support for VOAlC (25%) 
Other Miscellaneous Operational Transfers 

Total Debt Service and Transfers 

Net Revenues/(Expenditures) Before Adjustments 

ADJUSTMENTS: 
Departmental Budgetary Carryforward 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Original 
Budget 

$18,820,200 
$1,314,200 

$518,100 
$297,200 

$7,220,153 
$35,000 
$73,000 

$28,277,853 

$13,078,738 
$4,391,775 

$26,700 
$1,048,000 

$715,000 
$5,214,593 

$0 
$24,474,806 

($524,887) 
($2,706,451) 

($288,755) 
($282,954) 

($3,803,047) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

End-of-Year 
Forecast 

$18,700,000 
$1,300,000 

$450,000 
$297,000 

$7,220,000 
$35,000 
$73,000 

$28,075,000 

$12,500,000 
$4,392,000 

$27,000 
$800,000 
$715,000 

$5,215,000 
$0 

$23,649,000 

($525,000) 
($2,706,000) 

($289,000) 
($283,000) 

($3,803,000) 

$623,000 

($550,000) 

$73,000 

11/30/2011 

Budget to 
Forecast 

($120,200) 
($14,200) 
($68,100) 

($200) 
($153) 

$0 
$0 

($202,853) 

$578,738 
($225) 
($300) 

$248,000 
$0 

($407) 
$0 

$825,806 

($113) 
$451 

($245) 
($46) 
$47 

$623,000 

($550,000) 

$73,000 
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
FY2012 Forecast 

Middletown General Fund Only 
As of October 31, 2011 

REVENUES: 
Instructional 
General 
Out-of-State Surcharge 
Other Student Revenue 
State Appropriations 
Investment Income 
Other Revenue 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Salaries 
Benefits 
Utilities 
Scholarships, Fellowships & Std Fee Waivers 

Departmental Support Expenditures 
Multi-year Expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

DEBT SERVICE AND TRANSFERS: 
General Fee 
Support for VOALC (25%) 
Other Miscellaneous Operational Transfers 

Total Debt Service and Transfers 

Net Revenues/(Expenditures) Before Adjustments 

ADJUSTMENTS: 
Departmental Budgetary Carryforward 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 

Original 
Budget 

$12,266,500 
$854,900 

$69,100 
$237,000 

$6,048,642 
$35,000 
$31,500 

$19,542,642 

$10,291,053 
$3,572,026 

$793,000 
$630,000 

$3,883,952 
$0 

$19,170,031 

($267,690) 
($288,755) 
$183,834 

($372,611) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

End-of-Year 
Forecast 

$12,265,000 
$854,000 
$120,000 
$200,000 

$6,049,000 
$35,000 
$32,000 

$19,555,000 

$9,400,000 
$3,572,000 

$785,000 
$630,000 

$3,750,000 
$25,000 

$18,162,000 

($268,000) 
($289,000) 
$184,000 

($373,000) 

$1,020,000 

($705,000) 

$315,000 

11/30/2011 

Budget to 
Forecast 

($1,500) 
($900) 

$50,900 
($37,000) 

$358 
$0 

$500 
$12,358 

$891,053 
$26 

$8,000 
$0 

$133,952 
($25,000) 

$1,008,031 

($310) 
($245) 
$166 

($389) 

$1,020,000 

($705,000) 

$315,000 
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11/30/2011 
MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

FY2012 Forecast 
Voice of America Learning Center General Fund Only 

As of October 31, 2011 

Original End-of-Year Budget to 
Budget Forecast Forecast 

REVENUES: 
Instructional $0 $0 $0 
General $0 $0 $0 
Out-of-State Surcharge $0 $0 $0 
Other Student Revenue $0 $2,000 $2,000 
State Appropriations $0 $0 $0 
Investment Income $0 $0 $0 
Other Revenue $15,000 $15,000 $0 

Total Revenues $15,000 $17,000 $2,000 

EXPENDITURES: 
Salaries $207,282 $207,000 $282 
Benefits $82,913 $83,000 ($87) 
Graduate Assistant Fee Waivers $0 $0 $0 
Utilities $85,000 $85,000 $0 
Scholarships, Fellowships & Std Fee Waivers $0 $0 $0 
Departmental Support Expenditures $310,700 $311,000 ($300) 
Multi-year Expenditures $0 $0 $0 

Total Expenditures $685,895 $686,000 ($105) 

DEBT SERVICE AND TRANSFERS: 
Debt Service ($484,125) ($484,000) $125 
Funding for VOA $1,155,020 $1,155,000 ($20) 

Total Debt Service and Transfers $670,895 $671,000 $105 

Net Revenues/(Expenditures) Before Adjustments $0 $2,000 $2,000 

YEAR-END ADJUSTMENTS: 
Departmental Budgetary Carryforward $0 $0 $0 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance $0 $2,000 $2,000 
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College of Arts & Sciences 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

School of Education, Health, & Society 
Salary 
Benefits 
Scholarships & Fellowships 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

School of Engineering & Applied Scien 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

School of Business 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

School of Fine Arts 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Graduate School 
Salary 
Benefits 
Scholarships & Fellowships 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

FY2012 

Original Budget 

$48,375,651 
$27,245,428 
53,597,01 5 

$79,218,094 

$11,602,261 
$6,157,123 
$414,000 
$629,425 

$18,802,809 

ces 
$6,160,691 
$2,947,019 
5178,150 

S9,285,860 

$17,200,257 
57,894,658 
S412,140 

$25.507.055 

58,683,191 
$4,701,177 
5848,81 9 

$'14,233.187 

$1,917,394 
$4,525,393 

$10,688,695 
5504,674 

$17.656;356 

FY2011 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
Financial Analysis - by Operational Unit 

Fiscal Years 2012-2010 

FY2010 Thru October YTO 

Year-end Actual Year-end Actual FY2012 FY2011 

$46,901,868 $46,995,481 $12,243,044 $12,323,769 
$25,825,941 $24,926,217 $6,169,179 $5,354,985 
$3,738,403 $3,988,636 $1,371,434 $1,067,969 

576,466.213 $75,910,334 $19,783,657 $18,746,723 

$11,320,226 $11,456,790 $2,908,427 $2,954,828 
$5,811,669 $5,264,407 $1,328,846 $1,185,840 
$501,723 $1,193,817 $0 $392,228 

$1,138882 51,006,209 $250,762 $323,301 
$18,772,300 $18.921 ,223 $4,488;035 $4;85~,197 

$5,997,299 $5,986,769 $1,650,291 $1,676,982 
$2,743,498 $2,559,329 $666,357 $649,838 
$619,964 5597865 5222.658 5196592 

'59,'360,761 $9.143,983 $2.539~306 $2.523,4j2 

$16,413,110 $16,828,667 $4,616,288 $4,356,573 
$7,369,379 $6,611,593 $2,119,628 $1,806,565 
51 .357.253 $1 ,003,413 $479,582 $386,481 

$25,139,741 $24.643.673 $7,415,498 $6.551,620 

58,521,873 $6,465,321 52,218,871 52,278,556 
$4,617,762 $4,052,024 $996,559 $900,094 
$1 ,038.197 $993.700 $321 .638 $312.068 

$14-,1n,833 $13.511 ,045 $3;537.008 $3,490,'71'7 

$1,424,231 $1,?22,546 $538,496 $542,885 
$3,546,671 $3,363,012 $6,450,515 $7,634,268 
$9,411,738 $9,404,121 $5,771,828 $5,249,982 
$298,808 5162,285 $146.844 $106.072 

$14,68'1 :4,48 Sn,471,Q§S -
__ $1 ~907,6~~13.533,207 

2012 Metrics 
FY2010 % of Budget % Change from '11 

$12,410,742 25% -1% 
$5,259,780 23% 15% 
$1 ,290,146 38% 28% 

$18,960,668 25% 6% 

$3,024,855 25% -2% 
$1,178,687 22% 12% 
$817,201 0% -100% 
$333,854 40% -22% 

$5,3Sl1 ,S96 24:% - -a"hi 

$1,668,442 27% -2% 
$633,031 23% 3% 
5163.068 125% 13% 

$2,4.64 ,-541 27~. 1% 

$4,436,245 28% 11% 
$1,754,945 27% 17% 
$289,300 116% 24% 

$6,480,490 29.% 13% 

52,257,124 26% -3% 
$643,902 21% 11% 
$330.174 38% 3% 

S3.431:200 25% - 1% 

$570,396 28% -1% 
$7,608,655 143% -16% 
$5,458,667 54% 10% 

$17.918 29% 38% 
$13,655,636 7 3% -5% 
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Other Provost Departments 
Salary 
Benefits 
Scholarships & Fellowships 1 

Utilities 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Total Provost Office 
Salary 
Benefits 
Scholarships & Fellowships 1 

Utilities 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Physical Facilities 
Salary 
Benefits 
Utilities 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Other Finance & Business Services De 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expen~es 

President 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

FY2012 

Original Budget 

$12,602,498 
$5,364,726 

$56,504,999 
$67,200 

$13.459,6'66 
-$87.999.089 ' 

$106,541,943 
$58,835,524 

$67,607,894 
$67,200 

$1 9.629,889 
5252,68:2,450 

$11,729,135 
$4,670,628 
$14,100,739 

S735,421 
$31 .235;923 

partments 
$8,501,110 
$3,399,538 
$1 ,294,230 

513.19<1 .878 

$3,315,996 
$1,232,941 
53,460.693 

- 58,009,630 

FY2011 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
Financial Analysis - by Operational Unit 

Fiscal Years 2012-2010 

FY2010 Thru October YTD 

Year,end Actual Year-end Actual FY2012 FY2011 

$12,415,628 $12,593,357 $3,766,753 $3,943,549 
$5,169,777 $4,713,073 $1,544,726 $1,585,788 

$77,974,527 $114,669,663 $24,955,255 $39,651,055 
$0 $0 $3,657 $6,386 

$7,595,169 57,502,282 $3,009,026 $3,230.690 
C'S f 0;3,1'55. 1 0'1 $139;418,375 S33279,447 5i\B,417-,46B 

$102,994,234 $103,848,931 $28,142,170 $28,077,143 
$55,084,698 $51,709,655 $19,275,809 $19,119,377 

$87,887,988 $125,267,601 $30,727,083 $45,293,265 
$0 $0 $3,657 $6,386 

~15.7 86,477 515.254.410 $5,801.944 $5,623,172 
5261 ,753.398 $29608,0,597 $83,950,664 $98,119,343 

$11,385,080 $11,858,553 $3,666,548 $3,757,847 
$4,360,498 $4,245,810 $1,466,708 $1,507,786 

$13,365,664 $13,672,052 $4,740,689 $4,514,594 
$817.285 5560,756 ($12.961) $39,745 

52.9.928,52:7 $30,33~ . ~7~ ' $9,860,98:4 '$9;819,9,7-2 

$7,906,723 $8,005.530 $2,636,432 $2,607,392 
$3,171,141 $2.958,616 $1,043,656 $1,052,692 
52,031 ,620 $1 .671 .470 $533.297 $613,362 

.513.109:48'4 $1'2{63,5~ 6;o $4,213,385 $4.273,445 

$3,176,865 $2,929,274 $938,824 $990,640 
$1,214,577 $1,039,215 $368,399 $392,460 
$2,866.146 51 ,776,903 $1 ,261 ,136 $741 ,145 
S7,257.:589 ,$ 5;745,392 $2,568,359 $2,124,245 

2012 Metrics 

FY2010 % of Budget % 'Change from '11 

$4,125,740 30% -4% 
$1,554,548 29% -3% 
$59,022,862 44% -37% 

$2,457 5% -43% 
$2.900.864 22% -7% 

S6:l;60:a.4'71 ~8~/., -31%, 

$28,493,545 26% 0% 
$18,833,548 33% 1% 
$65,298,730 45% -32% 

$2,457 5% -43% 
$5,325,323 30% 3% 

$117.953,603 33Y. -14% 

$4,163,646 31% -2% 
$1,574,449 31% -3% 
$4,632.530 34% 5% 
$159,334 -2% -1 33% 

$10.5.29.959 '3.2"/.0, '0% 

$2,608,200 31% 1% 
$985,485 31% -1% 
$635,105 41% -13% 

$4,228,790 32% -1% 

$954,318 28% -5% 
$357,160 30% -6% 
$507.409 36% 70% 

$1,S'18,887 '32,O/~ ______ _ 2J'% 
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Student Affairs 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

University Advancement 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Information Technology 
Salary 
Benefits 
Utilities 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Centrally Budgeted Funds 
Salary 
Benefits 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Total Expenses 

Grand Total 
Salary 
Benefits 

Scholarships & Fellowships 1 

Utilities 
Departmental Support Expenses 
Admin Service Charge 
Multi Year Accounts 
Total Expenses 

FY2012 

Original Budget 

$5,227,921 
$2,963,108 
$151 ,611 

'$8,342,640 

$4,077,168 
$1,668,701 
S689,307 

$6.455.176 

$6,986,608 
$3,592,319 

$0 
$6,483,519 

$19,062,446 

$2.351 ,163 
$1,243,388 
S6,981 ,982 
510,576;533 

$150,731,044 
$77,626,147 
$67,607,894 
$14,167,939 
$35,659,652 
($7 ,222,853) 
53,767 000 

5342,3~6,823 

FY2011 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
Financial Analysis - by Operational Unit 

Fiscal Years 2012-2010 

FY2010 Thru October YTO 

Year-end Actual Year-end Actual FY2012 FY2011 

$6,178,755 $5,007,805 $1 ,638,769 $1 ,977,652 
$3,355,343 $2,113,225 $682,524 $780,443 

(55,078) $2,402.234 ($570,122) $691 ,745 
S9.529,020 ' S9,523,264 S1 .7:51 ,171 53,449;840 

$3,762,862 $4,230,880 $1,150,626 $1,326,202 
$1,446,278 $1,570,067 $453,024 $538,859 
$1 ,539,273 51.004 ,771 $320.964 $331 ,272 
56;748,413 $6:805,718 51 924',6-14 S2,196.332 

$6,033,277 $8,368,017 $2,672,890 $2,608,142 
$3,344,921 $3,018,622 $1,079,029 $1,061,536 

$0 $0 $0 $0 
54 ,653,685 $5,188 ,386 $3,172,679 $1 ,976,152 

$16,031 .883 $16,575,024 $6,924',598 .$5.645,830 

$0 $184,355 $0 $0 
$24,745 $127,456 $1,476 $5.596 

51 ,856,773 $4105.012 $932.584 $1 ,095.131 
$,1,881 ,518, $116,825 $934,060 51 ,100,727 

$143,437,797 $144,433,345 $40,846,259 $41,345,017 
$72,002,200 $66,762,666 $24,370,625 $24,456,747 
$87,887,988 $125,267,601 $30,727,083 $45,293,265 
$13,365,664 $13,672,052 $4,744,346 $4,520,980 
$29,546,180 $26,263,941 $11,439,521 $11 ,111 ,724 
($8,539,521) ($6 ,826,601 ) ($2,382,284) ($2 ,283,364) 
$4,348,983 55,840,646 S1 ,240,091 51 ,367,780 

~_342,049,292 $377,433.453 ~Q,985J341 51 25,614,148 

1 Includes Ohio Leader and Resident Scholarships, with fiscal year 2011 representing the last full year of this program 

2012 Metrics 

FY2010 % of Budget % Change from '11 

$1,629,803 31 % -17% 
$631 ,944 23% -13% 

$1 ,518,644 -376% -182% 
$3,780,391 21% -49]'10 

$1 ,448,662 28% -13% 
$554,308 27% -16% 
$265,936 47% -3% 

S2,26B.9.06 30% 012% 

$2,822,209 30% 2% 
$1,091,363 30% 2% 

$23 #DIV/O! #DIV/O! 
$2,481 ,574 49% 61% 
56,395;169 36% 23% 

($42,759) 0% #DIV/O! 
$43,459 0% -74% 

$628,643 13% -15% 
$629,342 9% -15% -

$42,077,623 27% -1% 
$24,071,715 31% 0% 
$65,298,730 45% -32% 
$4,635,010 33% 5% 

$11 ,521 ,969 32% 3% 
($2 ,050 ,026) 33% 4% 
51 .848,094 33% ;9% 

$147,403,115 32% -12% 
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Residence Ha lis 

Revenue 

Salary 
Benefits 

Utilities 

Total Sources 

Charge Outs 

Operating Expenses 

Inventory Purchases 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 
Net Total 

Shriver Center 

Revenue 

Total Uses 

General Fee Support 

Total Sources 

Salary 
Benefits 

Utilities 

Charge Outs 

Operating Expenses 

Inventory Purchases 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Total Uses 

Marcum Conference Center 

Revenue 

Total Sources 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Charge Outs 

Operating Expenses 

Inventory Purchases 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Total Uses 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
Financial Analysis - Auxiliary Units (Oxford Campus) 

FY2012/FY2011/FY2010 

FY2012 FY2011 FY2010 
Original Budget Year-end Actual Year-end Actual FY2012 

$76,904,Q22 $76,033,180 $73,504,118 $42,088,518 
$76,904,022 $76,033,180 $73,504,118 $42,088,518 
$16,204,499 $16,062,115 $20,080,537 $4,908,734 

$5,171,586 $5,021,015 $6,073,640 $1,664,425 
$5,519,090 $5,290,962 $5,096,691 $1,618,073 

($440,755) ($533,745) {$399,S88} ($524,602) 
$27,423,623 $27,053,312 $21,635,838 $9,321,552 

$0 $5,185 $2,783 $0 
$9,679,384 $5,816,005 $3,760,628 $2,660,357 

$63,557,427 $58,714,850 $56,250,528 $19,648,540 
($13,346,595) ($17,216,813) ($17,089,500) ($4,474,013) 

SO $10.1,51'7 $r 64,090 $17,965,965 

$26,394,480 $25,204,334 $25,159,112 $10,633,469 
$855,000 $855,000 $855,000 $285,000 

$27,249,480 $26,059,334 $26,014,112 $10,918,469 
$5,783,422 $5,739,341 $5,938,191 $1,789,616 
$1,713,941 $1,631,241 $1,589,191 $540,208 

$539,399 $546,459 $501,030 $169,994 

$0 ($377) ($l,931) $0 

$2,008,250 $2,034,030 $1,803,318 $671,831 

$16,895,000 $15,785,097 $15,332,206 $6,101,332 

$56,572 $57,451 $53,942 $14,311 

$26,996,584 $25,793,241 $25;215,947 $9,287,290 
($2S2,896) ($219,891) ($744,103) ($84,299) 

$0 $46;202 $54,062. • $1,546,880 

$2,029,543 $2,563,258 $2,547,820 $826,555 

$2,029,543 $2,563,258 $2,547,820 $826,555 

$863,046 $950,484 $1,037,837 $286,551 

$252,170 $276,135 $288,779 $85,269 

$248,447 $220,324 $271,093 $76,611 

($76,000) ($76,397) (S390) ($25,333) 

$693,363 $1,326,169 $802,710 $243,343 

$7,100 $7,132 $9,216 $955 

$5,254 $5,265 $2,677 $1,338 

$1,993,380 $2,709,112 $2,411,921 $668,733 

($36,163J $142,513 ($120.712) ($12,054j 

So ($3 ;3,42) $15.18'1 $145,767 

11/25/2011 

Thru October YTD 2012 Metrics 
FY2011 FY2010 % of Budget % Change f rom '10 

$40,441,839 $38,377,470 55% 4% 
$40,441,839 $38,377,470 55% 4% 

$5,222,463 $6,527,219 30% -6% 
$1,807,665 $1,995,102 32% -8% 
$1,599,560 $1,253,513 29% 1% 

($406,633) ($383,244) 119% 29% 
$9,082,227 $7,587,103 34% 3% 

$587 $2,784 #DIV/O! -100% 
$1,018,680 $914,846 27% 161% 

$18,324,549 $17,897,324 31% 7% 
($5,007,070) ($2,580,368) 34% -11% 

$17,110,221 $17,899,778 -'::: ~: :.:~:~: ,:~:~ , ,:,~, :::: , : ., ~. ~ -

$10,146,414 $10,105,640 40% 5% 
$285,000 $285,000 33% 0% 

$10,431,414 $10,390,640 40% 5% 
$1,877,085 $1,879,048 31% -5% 

$575,146 $560,500 32% -6% 
$173,050 $109,216 32% -2% 

($1,326) $0 #DIV/O! -100% 

$633,125 $650,940 33% 6% 

$4,998,515 $4,967,948 36% 22% 

$14,523 $12,811 25% -1% 

$8,270,118 $8,180,463 34% 12% 

($87,196) ($5,412) 33% -3% 

$2,074;100 $2,204,764 ;:;::~:::~:~: : :::;:::::::::::::: -25% 

$804,742 $908,006 41% 3% 

$804,742 $908,006 41% 3% 

$314,555 $342,453 33% -9% 

$98,327 $99,351 34% -13% 

$66,202 $82,161 31% 16% 

($25,730) $0 33% -2% 

$475,927 $267,951 35% -49% 

$2,571 $1,113 13% -63% 

$1,339 $199 25% 0% 

$933,190 $793,228 34% -28% 

(S52,014j ($23,576) 33% -77% 

'($180.462) $91,202 ~- · '· ' ·"~-· ''''' ·I~'·''' ' · ' ~~·'·';'''' -181% j ~I _ ~ . :"" ' ~" ' .:"' . ....... ~ ....... <to ••• 
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Intercollegiate Athletics 

Revenue 

General Fee Support 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Totol Sources 

Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Recreation Center 

Revenue 

Total Uses 

General Fee Support 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Total Sources 

Operating Expenses 

Inventory Purchases 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Goggin Ice Arena 

Revenue 

Total Uses 

General Fee Support 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Total Sources 

Operating Expenses 

Inventory Purchases 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Total Uses 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
Financial Analysis - Auxiliary Units (Oxford Campus) 

FY2012/FY2011/FY2010 

FY2012 FY2011 FY2010 
Original Budget Year-end Actual Year-end Actual FY2012 

$4,518,000 $5,165,251 $5,924,342 $2,373,442 

$14,624,844 $14,172,373 $13,786,549 $4,791,615 

$19,142,844 $19,337,624 $19,710,891 $7,165,057 
$6,336,058 $6,027,190 $5,974,911 $2,236,008 

$2,518,448 $2,395,541 $2,153,283 $851,928 

$0 $2,342 $2,160 $1,752 
$12,463,760 $11,533,879 $11,510,559 $5,626,212 

$6,325 $6,325 $0 $0 
$21,324,591 $19,965,277 $19,640,913 $8,715,899 

$2,181,747 $627,653 $162,981 $202,826 

$0 (S0) $23.2,958 ($1,348,016) 

$2,101,000 $1,996,773 $1,932,707 $910,524 

$4,828,359 $4,929,887 $4,779,887 $1,609,453 
$6,929,359 $6,926,660 $6,712,594 $2,519,977 
$2,564,699 $2,671,345 $2,720,613 $779,651 

$712,108 $772,072 $745,203 $217,592 

$818,706 $769,925 $828,311 $279,012 

$1,032,792 $865,073 $881,338 $259,294 

$31,700 $32,968 $35,730 $19,243 

$1,437,756 $1,440,650 $732,400 $366,035 

$6,597,761 $6,552,034 $5,943,596 $1,920,826 
($:131,598) ($372,456) ($737,889) ($119,413) 

SO $2,170, $31,109 $479,738 

$3,079,500 $3,450,821 $3,053,692 $2,083,143 

$2,364,029 $2,511,000 $2,511,000 $788,010 

$5,443,529 $5,961,821 $5,564,692 $2,871,152 

$1,183,981 $1,274,018 $1,328,797 $481,615 

$379,754 $430,582 $372,065 $151,465 

$917,284 $861,084 $833,484 $345,850 
$444,760 $502,598 $400,143 $586,156 
$140,000 $168,655 $105,291 $18,398 

$2,052,709 $2,054,528 $2,054,182 $520,227 

$5,118,488 $5,291,465 $5,093,962 $2,103,710 
($325,041) ($479,708) ($454,152) ($108,347) 

$"0, '$190,648 $16,578 $659,095 

11/25/2011 

Thru October YTC 2012 Metrics 
FY2011 FY2010 % of Budget % Change from '10 

$2,138,593 $3,323,141 53% 11% 

$4,507,458 $4,620,516 33% 6% 
$6,646,050 $7,943,658 37% 8% 
$2,073,265 $2,116,999 35% 8% 

$810,819 $770,500 34% 5% 
$1,114 $721 #DIV/O! 57% 

$5,314,042 $4,995,652 45% 6% 

$0 $0 0% #DIV/O! 

$8,199,239 $7,883,872 41% 6% 
$392,078 ($16,818) 9% -48% 

($1,161,110) $42,968 
•• • _...,.. --0- ~ • •••• • ••• 

16% .: <.~.: ":' .. < .:-.:;~.; "':.:.: ~:' . 

$808,975 $765,090 43% 13% 
$1,643,296 $1,593,296 33% -2% 

$2,452,271 $2,358,385 36% 3% 
$873,717 $897,256 30% -11% 

$264,205 $244,469 31% -18% 
$278,724 $309,679 34% 0% 

$282,078 $390,576 25% -8% 

$17,560 $20,234 61% 10% 

$366,321 $54,468 25% 0% 

$2,082,605 $1,916,681 29% -8% 

$37,091 ($108,935) 36% -422% 

$406,757 $332,769 ~::::~:~::: :::::-=: :!:::::: ::: ::: 18% 

$1,437,591 $1,394,833 68% 45% 

$837,000 $837,000 33% -6% 

$2,274,591 $2,231,833 53% 26% 

$405,606 $443,541 41% 19% 

$136,499 $138,938 40% 11% 

$325,604 $326,507 38% 6% 
$116,971 $103,144 132% 401% 

$44,606 $33,722 13% -59% 

$517,846 $517,014 25% 0% 

$1,547,132 $1,562,867 41% 36% 

($97,326) ($54,753) 33% 11% 

$630,133 $614,213 ":: ~ ~~.:: : .::::: : ::~ =: :~::: ~,': ~ 5% -
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Parking and Transportation 

Revenue 

General Fee Support 

Total Sources 

Salary 

Benefits 

Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

NetTotal 

Telecommunications 

Revenue 

Total Uses 

Total Sources 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

NetTotal 

Network Services 

Revenue 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Total Uses 

Total Sources 

Operating Expenses 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Total Uses 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
Financial Analysis - Auxiliary Units (Oxford Campus) 

FY2012/FY2011/FY2010 

FY2012 FY2011 FY2010 
Original Budget Year-end Actual Year-end Actual FY2012 

$3,989,850 $3,559,249 $3,385,267 $1,823,019 

$200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $66,667 

$4,189,850 $3,759,249 $3,585,267 $1,889,686 

$608,930 $568,747 $643,596 $172,571 

$203,593 $190,445 $204,528 $66,963 

$1,566,326 $1,601,704 $1,665,341 $467,624 

$1,507,075 $1,515,001 $1,510,787 $381,217 

$3,885,924 $3,875,897 $4,024,252 $1,088,375 
[$303,926) $124,401 $450,000 ($101,309) 

SO S7}si Sl_1,015 $700,002 

$978,000 $955,789 $2,288,162 $286,504 

$978,000 $955,789 $2,288,162 $286,504 
$65,089 $54,370 $397,393 $18,473 

$23,334 ($23,237) $137,720 $7,389 

$840,000 $857,886 $723,409 $133,877 

$33,039 $54,582 $293,473 $15,104 

$0 $0 $760,475 $0 

$961,462 $943,600 $2,312,470 $174,843 

($16,538) ($2,399) ($4,000) ($5,513) 

SO -$9,790 (S28:308) SiOO.148 -

$0 $1,081,109 $1,654,704 $331,310 

$0 $1,081,109 $1,654,704 $331,310 

$0 $70,909 $77,618 $514 

$0 $22,492 $22,789 $9 

$0 $11,637 $496,288 $2,413 

$0 $426,490 $1,473,919 $161 

$0 $531,529 $2,070,614 $3,097 

SO ($325,000) $4,000 ($131,407) 

$0 '$224, 580 l~4jl,91-!) ____ ~ J4l~,1!Q'6 

11/25/2011 

Thru October YTD 2012 Metrics 

FY2011 FY2010 % of Budget % Change from '10 

$1,705,461 $1,471,612 46% 7% 

$66,667 $66,667 33% 0% 

$1,772,128 $1,538,279 45% 7% 

$209,509 $217,030 28% -18% 

$70,687 $72,497 33% -5% 

$265,211 $319,635 30% 76% 

$381,409 $380,234 25% 0% 

$926,816 $989,396 28% 17% 

$33,585 $196,667 33% -402% 

$878,897 $745,549 ::::::;::~::::::~:: ::::;:~::~: -20% -

$324,666 $764,467 29% -12% 

$324,666 $764,467 29% -12% 

$35,653 $131,643 28% -48% 

$14,512 $48,113 32% -49% 

$234,084 $104,915 16% -43% 

$25,813 $306,072 46% -41% 

$0 $0 IIDIV/O! IIDIV/O! 

$310,063 $590,743 18% -44% 

($800) ($1,333) 33% 589% 

$i3;8'M $172,390 ~ : :: ::::~: :::~::.!::~: :~ :.:~ ~~: ::; 669% 

$487,185 $664,594 IIDIV/O! -32% 

$487,185 $664,594 IIDIV/O! -32% 

$23,911 $27,310 IIDIV/O! -98% 

$8,140 $7,644 IIDIV/O! -100% 

$2,050 $7,212 IIDIV/O! 18% 

$11,466 $251,430 IIDIV/O! -99% 

$45,567 $293,595 IIDIV/O! -93% 

$0 $1.333 liD IV/O J /lDIV/OI 

Sft4!.,6l.9 $-3,72;'332 ::::::::::::.:~:::::::::.:::::::: -55% 

ATTACHMENT G



Utility Enterprise 

Total Sources 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Charge Outs 

Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Other Auxiliary 

Revenue 

Total Uses 

General Fee Support 

Salary 

Benefits 

Total Sources 

Operating Expenses 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

NetTotal 

Total Auxiliary 

Revenue 

Total Uses 

General Fee Support 

Total Sources 

Salary 

Benefits 

Utilities 

Charge Outs 

Operating Expenses 

Inventory Purchases 

Debt Service 

Net Transfers 

Net Total 

Total Uses 

-

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 
Financial Analysis - Auxiliary Units (Oxford Campus) 

FY2012/FY2011/FY2010 

FY2012 FY2011 FY2010 
Original Budget Year-end Actual Year-end Actual FY2012 

$0 $0 $0 $0 
$1,249,826 $1,133,876 $1,134,319 $358,410 

$498,015 $460,136 $419,402 $143,364 

$12,896,808 $11,890,238 $14,465,858 $3,143,468 

($23,628,519) ($22,781,062) ($23,733,490) ($8,035,451) 

$1,898,086 $1,251,987 $1,064,936 $443,690 

$2,468,177 $2,467,735 $2,470,784 $623,913 

($4,617,607) ($5,577,090) ($4,178,191) ($3,322,606) 
($4,617,607) (SS,S76,2I1a) (S4, 165.605) ($1,539,202) 

$0 $842 -$12,586 $1,783,403 

$2,177,043 $229,172 $155,486 $90,405 

$1,428,389 $3,2114,793 $3,337,179 $559,463 

$3,605,432 $3,473,964 $3,492,665 $649,868 

$1,398,482 $64,454 $64,810 $439,447 

$553,648 $20,557 $22,911 $173,996 

$760,214 $212,340 $170,161 $188,840 

$347,497 $346,201 $344,376 $88,071 

$3,059,841 $643,552 $602,258 $890,354 

($545,591) ($2,830,365) ($2,889,858) ($314,695) 

S::o $'17 $549 ($555.181) 

$122,171,438 $120,238,935 $119,605,409 $61,446,889 

$24,300,621 $25,913,053 $25,469,615 $8,100,207 

$146,472,059 $146,151,988 $145,075,024 $69,547,096 
$36,258,032 $34,616,848 $39,398,623 $11,471,589 

$12,026,597 $11,196,979 $12,029,511 $3,902,607 

$21,779,734 $20,450,857 $23,218,323 $5,771,049 

($24,145,274) ($23,391,581) ($24,135,399) ($8,585,386) 

$48,324,213 $46,862,165 $41,701,736 $17,823,806 

$17,073,800 $15,999,036 $15,485,225 $6,139,928 

$17,560,749 $13,709,162 $11,690,251 $4,655,469 

$128,877,851 $119,443,467 $119,388,270 $41,179,062 

($17.594.208) (S26,128,3:t3) ($25,588,838) ($6,687,425) 

Thru October yrD 
FY2011 

$0 

$362,975 

$148,643 

$3,539,334 

($7,770,018) 

$279,880 

$622,896 

($2,816,291) 

($1,549,643) 
$1,266,648 

$75,759 

$203,959 

$279,718 

$21,856 

$6,843 

$69,955 

$87,256 

$185,910 
($83.333) 

$10,475 

$58,371,226 

$7,543,379 

$65,914,606 
$11,420,594 

$3,941,485 

$6,219,721 

($8,203,707) 

$16,556,696 

$5,063,838 

$3,010,271 

$38,008,898 
($6,414,628) 

$0, :S.S8(!);ZQ_8 ___ . _. __ ~Z,915 __ g-a,;680-,@8 ~ __ $?J..!I~1,080 _ _ 

11/25/2011 

2012 Metrics 
FY2010 %ofBudget % Change from '10 

$0 IIDIV/O! IIDIV/OI 

$345,929 29% -1% 

$130,812 29% -4% 

$4,214,872 24% -11% 

($7,990,296) 34% 3% 

$343,036 23% 59% 

$623,371 25% 0% 

($2,332,277) 72% 18% 

($1,365,356) 33% -1% 

$966,921 ::;=:::'::=: ":?: : :~.:;: :-:::::.::: 41% 

$29,9116 4% 19% 

$120,626 39% 174% 

$150,572 18% 132% 

$5,151 31% 1911% 

$88 31% 2443% 

$72,536 25% 170% 

$86,354 25% 1% 

$164,130 29% 379% 

$0 58% 278% 

($13,557) ~ : ~.:-:~:-~ :~: :-:::~:: : .;:~ -5400% 

$57,804,799 50% 5% 

$7,523,105 33% 7% 

$65,327,903 47% 6% 
$12,933,580 32% 0% 

$4,068,013 32% -1% 

$6,408,796 26% -7% 

($8,373,540) 36% 5% 

$15,288,074 37% 8% 

$5,025,801 36% 21% 

$2,589,299 27% 55% 

$37,940,023 32% 8% 

($3,958,552) 38% 4% 

~m.!lZ9;3-'l9 :;: ~::: :: ;.:::::;:;: ~:~ ;~:~;::: 1% I 
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Reporting Updates

Item #4

MIAMI UNIVERSITY
Senate Bill 6 Composite Score and Ratios

FY11 thru FY07

Preliminary

FY11 FY10 FY09 FY08 FY07

Composite Score 4.4 4.2 2.9 3.1 4.7

Viability Ratio 91.00% 102.00% 75.00% 95.00% 104.00%

Primary Reserve Ratio 58.18% 42.84% 32.04% 42.76% 50.96%

Net Income Ratio 14.36% 11.80% -9.84% -1.11% 13.34%



Final Summary of Spending Distribution 
Miami University and Foundation 

June 30, 2011 

Weighted Average Model 

70 % of formula III prior year 8pendlng per unit Increa8ed by CPI of 2.68%. 
30 % of formula'" current year market value multiplied by 4.6'%. 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION 

Prior Year Curr,!nt'tear 
Distribution Distribution Inflation Market Value 
Per Share CPI Per Share Component at 3/31/2011 

$ 0.063570 2.68% $ 0.065274 $ 10,184,137 $ 233,527,983 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

Prior Year ,Current-Year ' 
Distribution BistribLiuon Inflation Market Value 
Per Share CPI Per S,h:are Component at 3/31/2011 

$ 0.047075 2.68% $ 0.048337 $ 8,104,558 $ 176,740,093 

DISTRIBUTION COMPARISON FOl:JNDATION 

Calculated Distribution, June 30, 2010 $ 9,815,974 

Calculated Distribution, June 30, 2011 $ 10,281,524 

Actual Calculated Amount Distributed June 30, 2011 $ 8,520,013 

Realized Dividends & Interest Distributed from Underwater Funds $ 31,296 

Total Distributed June 30, 2011 $ 8,551,309 

Percent Change in Distribution per Share 3.87% 

WtdAverage 
Market Value" 70% Inflation 

X 4.5% 30% MarKet 
$ 10,508,759 $ 10,281,524 

WtdAverage 
MarkefValue 70% Inflation 

XiI.5% 30% Market 
$ 7,953,304 $ 8.059,183 

UNIVERSITY 

$ 7,694,588 

$ 8,059,183 

$ 7,583,968 

$ 32,163 

$ 7,616,131 

2.25% 
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Ten Year Spending Distribution History 
Miami University and Foundation 

June 30, 2011 

Calculated Calculated Amount 
University Calculated Calculated as % of 

Year Endowment Foundation Total June 30 Value 

FY 2002 4,903,395 5,816,365 10,719,760 5.29% 
FY 2003 4,728,504 5,517,411 10,245,915 5.07% 
FY 2004 4,917,800 5,780,800 10,698,600 4.39% 
FY 2005 5,217,313 6,249,248 11,466,561 4.17% 
FY 2006 5,920,410 7,746,856 13,667,266 4.33% 
FY 2007 7,101,822 9,087,555 16,189,377 4.00% 
FY 2008 7,857,069 10,340,105 18,197,174 4.54% 
FY 2009 7,334,500 9,989,311 17,323,811 5.54% 
FY 2010 7,694,587 9,815,974 17,510,561 5.07% 
FY 2011 8,059,183 10,281 ,524 18,340,707 4.55% 

Cumulative 10-Year Calculated Distribution Amount: 
63,734,583 80,625,149 144,359,732 

Ten-Year Percentage Increase in Distribution Level: 
164.4% 176.8% 171 .1% 

Comments 
In 2004 the formula was changed from the market-based formula to the weighted average formula. 

In 2009 the amount actually distributed was less than the amount calculated by $5,408,433 

In 2010 the amount actually distributed was less than the amount calculated by $3,781,165 

In 2011 the amount actually distributed was less than the amount calculated by $2,173,267 
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY 

SPENDING FORMULA DECISION POINTS 
FISCAL YEAR 2012 

1. Considerations 
With the care that an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise 
under similar circumstances, we have considered the following factors: 

• The duration and preservation of the endowment fund; 
• The purposes of the institution and the endowment fund; 
• General economic conditions; 
• The possible effect of inflation or deflation; 
• The expected total return from income and the appreciation of 

investments; 
• Other resources of the institution; 
• The investment policy of the institution. 

2. Market Element 
• Monte Carlo simulations were used to project the probabilities of 

maintaining inter generational equity using different market elements and 
different risk/return assumptions. 

• FY 2004 - 2011 formulas used 4.5%. 
• Outcomes from this approach have been satisfactory. 
• Recommended for FY 2012: stay with the 4.5% multiplier. 

3. Inflation Element 
• Monte Carlo simulations were used to study the impact of changes in the 

inflation rate. 
• FY 2004 - 2011 formulas used the Consumer Price Index (CPI). 
• Calculation will be based on 3/3112012 CPI value for prior 12 months. 
• Recommended for FY 2012: stay with the CPI. 

4. Underwater Funds 
• The status of underwater funds will be evaluated throughout the fiscal year. 
• If underwater funds exist in the fourth fiscal quarter, a recommendation for 

those funds will be crafted at that time. 
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RESOLUTION R2012-

Business Session 
Item # 

WHEREAS, Miami University receives and manages contributions of 
cash, securities, life insurance, personal property, and real estate in its 
endowment; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to continue the policy of 
supporting University operations and scholarships through the distribution of 
income and realized gains from the endowment; and 

WHEREAS, Miami University Resolution 2004-46 established a 
Spending Policy effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, and authorized 
such Policy to remain in effect until formally modified by the Board of Trustees; 
and 

WHEREAS, Miami University Resolution 2010-4 established an amended 
Spending Policy effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, and 
authorized such Policy to remain in effect until formally modified by the Board of 
Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, Miami University Resolution 2010-4 also directed the Vice 
President for Finance and Business Services annually to evaluate the variables 
underlying the spending formula and to present recommendations as to the 
spending formula to be used for the fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the Vice President for Finance and Business Services has 
recommended to the Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees that the formula 
remain unchanged for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and the Finance 
Committee has accepted that recommendation; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees, has considered the proposed Spending 
Policy, with the care that an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would 
exercise under similar circumstances, considering the following factors: 

1. The duration and preservation of the endowment fund; 
2. The purposes of the institution and the endowment fund; 
3. General economic conditions; 
4. The possible effect of inflation or deflation; 
5. The expected total return from income and the appreciation of 

investments; 
6. Other resources of the institution; 
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7. The investment policy of the institution; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The Board of 
Trustees hereby authorizes that the spending distribution for the fi scal year ended 
June 30, 2012, be computed according to tbe fo llowing formula: 

The weighted average spendingformlila is to be comprised of two 
elements: a market element. given a 30% weight in the formula, and an inflation 
element, given a 70% weight in the formula. The market element is to be 
computed by multiplying the market value of the investment port/olio on March 
31, 2012 by a long-term sustainable spending percentage of4.5%. The inflation 
element is to be computed by increasing the prior year's actual spending 
distribution by Ihe annualized increase in the Consumer Price Index as of March 
31,2012. 
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FINAL SUMMARY - 2011 BOND ISSUE 
Miami University 

November 17, 2011 
TOTAL PAR AMOUNT: $148,775,000 

 
SERIES 2011 TAX-EXEMPT BONDS: 
 
PAR AMOUNT NEW PROJECT FUNDS:  $117,850,000 
 
INTEREST RATE:      4.266% 
 
MATURITIES:              2012-2036 
 
 
PAR AMOUNT SERIES 2003 REFINANCING:  $30,925,000 
 
INTEREST RATE:                   2.956% 
 
ORIGINAL SERIES 2003 INTEREST RATE  5.055% 
 
MOODY’S CREDIT RATING:   Aa3 (Affirmed) 
 
FITCH’S CREDIT RATING:   AA (First Time Rating) 
 
LEAD UNDERWRITER:   Morgan Stanley 
 
ADDITIONAL UNDERWRITERS: Barclays Capital, Fifth Third Securities, 

Stifel Nicolaus 
 
FINANCIAL ADVISOR:   John S. Vincent & Company 
 
BOND COUNSEL:    Peck, Shaffer & Williams 
 
TRUSTEE:     Bank of New York Mellon Trust Co 
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2011 BOND ISSUE 
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

 
SOURCES OF FUNDS 
 

Par amount of Series 2011 bonds   $148,775,000.00 
Issuance premium received         11,728,555.85 
 
Total Sources                 $160,503,555.85 
 

USES OF FUNDS 
 

Capital projects: 
Student housing & dining projects    $125,002,912.67 

  
 Advance Refunding of Series 2003 Bonds        34,281,693.75 
 

Underwriter’s fee                767,975.68 
Other costs of issuance               450,973.75 
                 
 
Total Uses                   $160,503,555.85 
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Public Finance

Education & Nonprofit Institutions / U.S.A. 

Miami University, Ohio   
General Receipts Revenue Bonds 
New Issue Report 

 

Ratings 
New Issue  
$160,245,000 Miami University 

General Receipts Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2011 AA 

Outstanding Debt  
$117,135,000 Miami University 

General Receipts Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds AA 

$91,260,000 Miami University 
General Receipts Revenue Bonds AA 

$105,445,000 Miami University 
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New Issue Details 

Sale Information: $160,245,000 Miami University General Receipts Revenue and Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2011, expected to price via negotiated sale on or about Nov. 16. 

Security: A pledge of Miami University’s (MU) general receipts, primarily tuition and fees, net 
auxiliary revenues, revenues from educational activities, unrestricted gifts, and investment 
income secure the series 2011 bonds (the bonds). 

Purpose: To fund the second phase of the university’s housing and dining plan, to refinance a 
portion of the university’s outstanding indebtedness, and to pay costs associated with the 
issuance of the bonds. 

Final Maturity: Sept. 1, 2036. 

Key Rating Drivers 

Sound Financial Profile: The ‘AA’ rating is underpinned by positive operating performance, 
supported by recently implemented budgetary controls and a strengthened financial cushion. 

Seasoned Leadership: MU’s management team continues to provide strong oversight on the 
university’s five-year operating plan (now in year three), which is largely credited with 
correcting the structural imbalance between university revenues and expenses prior to fiscal 
2009. 

Limited Revenue Diversity: The university’s reliance on student-generated revenues and 
somewhat limited pricing flexibility, given the relatively high cost of attendance, is unusual for a 
public university; strong demand and stable enrollment somewhat mitigate the concerns 
accompanying these attributes. 

State Aid Cuts Offset: MU’s tuition-dependent operating structure continues helps to mute the 
impact of reductions in state operating appropriations. 

Manageable Debt Burden: Strong debt service coverage from operations enables MU to 
manage the moderate debt burden created by approximately $459.4 million of long-term debt. 
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Credit Profile 

MU has exhibited strong operating performance in the past two fiscal years, generating an 
average surplus of 5.6%. Historically, the university exhibited a systemic operating deficit as a 
result of complicated pricing strategies that constrained growth in student-generated revenues 
(which contribute approximately 70.2% of the total annual operating budget) and expense 
growth exceeding corresponding revenue growth. A comprehensive plan to improve 
operational efficiency was initiated in fiscal 2010, following a tuition restructuring in fiscal 2009 
that improved transparency and comparability to other Ohio public universities. Fitch Ratings 
expects the university to sustain its improved performance based on progress to date and 
concrete plans to continue to streamline and actively manage expenses going forward. 

Because of its limited revenue diversity, maintaining stable enrollment and consistent demand 
for existing programs is critical to the ‘AA’ rating. Application volume grew 9.0% in fall 2011 
over fall 2010, nearly matching the total volume growth over the prior five enrollment cycles (fall 
2006 through fall 2010), exceeding 18,000 for the first time. Full-time enrollment (FTE) has 
grown at a steady but slower pace, averaging 0.4% annually for the past five years. The 
university does not have ambitions of growing significantly beyond its current size. Any further 
growth will be targeted in certain programs, where current faculty, staff, and space resources 
could serve additional students. 

Recent bond issuances have funded a variety of academic and residential facilities intended to 
improve the campus life experience, and provide updated, competitive facilities for students. 
Following the issuance of the series 2011 bonds, total debt will reach approximately  
$459.4 million. MADS of $37.4 million, due in fiscal 2013, represents a moderate debt burden 
of 6.9% of fiscal 2011 operating revenues. Strong debt service coverage from operations (2.3x) 
and a substantial available funds (defined by Fitch as cash and investments not permanently 
restricted) cushion of 68.4% (excluding unspent bond proceeds) indicate that the debt burden 
is manageable for the university.  

Operating Profile 

Background and Governance 

MU was established in 1809 and commenced its liberal arts-based instruction in 1824, making 
it the second oldest public university in the state of Ohio. The Higher Learning Commission of 
North Central Association of Colleges and Schools provides accreditation at the baccalaureate, 
master’s, and doctoral levels. The main campus is located in Oxford, OH, approximately  
35 miles north of Cincinnati. The university also maintains two regional campuses in Hamilton 
and Middletown, Ohio, a learning center in West Chester, OH and a European campus in 
Luxembourg.  

MU’s board of trustees consists of nine voting members appointed by the governor, two 
nonvoting student members, and three optional, nonvoting national members. Trustees serve 
for nine-year, nonrenewable terms. The university’s administrative team is headed by the 
president, who is supported by a provost/executive vice president, four vice presidents, and an 
executive assistant (who also serves as the secretary to the board of trustees). 
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Capital Improvement Plan 

The university is in the early stages of a comprehensive capital improvement plan focusing on 
student life, safety, and experience. The plan covers a 1520 year period with a total cost of 
approximately $450 million funded from bond proceeds, capital appropriations from the state, 
and gifts. The series 2010 bond proceeds funded phase one of the plan, which included 
renovations and upgrades to four existing residence halls, construction of one new residence 
hall, general infrastructure improvements, and the construction of a new student center. 

The series 2011 bond proceeds will be used to fund phase two, which will include the 
construction of three new residence halls with on-site dining facilities on the university’s 
western campus, one new residence on the main campus, and the reconfiguration of the 
university’s existing inn into a residence hall (adding a total of 1,100 beds, combined). Plans 
also call for the renovation of 1,200 existing beds. Construction on the facilities is set to 
commence in spring 2012. Further bond issuances may be undertaken in the next three to five 
years, totaling up to $250 million. 

Demand Summary 
(Fall Semester) 

 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Headcount      

Undergraduate Enrollment-Full-Time 14,243 14,421 14,457 14,452 14,544
Undergraduate Enrollment-Part-Time 334 364 214 420 392
Total Undergraduate Enrollment 14,577 14,785 14,671 14,872 14,936
Graduate: Full-Time 1,083 1,019 1,030 1,007 1,077
Graduate: Part-Time 989 1,387 1,183 1,593 1,382
Total Graduates 2,072 2,406 2,213 2,600 2,459

Total Headcount Enrollment 16,649 17,191 16,884 17,472 17,395

Total Undergraduate/Total Headcount Enrollment (%) 87.6 86.0 86.9 85.1 85.9

   
Full-Time Enrollment (FTE)   
Total FTE Undergraduate  15,189 15,339 15,289 15,403 15,553
Total FTE Graduate  990 1,038 1,023 1,098 1,055
Total FTE Enrollment 16,179 16,377 16,312 16,501 16,608

   
Admissions    
Freshman Applications 15,919 15,009 16,772 16,960 18,482
Freshman Admissions 11,994 12,067 13,223 13,358 13,775
Acceptance Rate (%) 75.3 80.4 78.8 78.8 74.5
Freshman Matriculants 3,426 3,609 3,236 3,595 3,605
Matriculation Rate (%) 28.6 29.9 24.5 26.9 26.2
   
Average SAT Score   
Freshmen 1,178 1,177 1,169 1,166 1,169
National Average 1,017 1,017 1,016 1,017 1,017
Average ACT Score   
Freshmen 26 26 26 26 26
National Average 21 21 21 21 21
   
Annual Undergraduate Cost of Attendance    
Tuition 22,250 9,721 9,720 10,427 10,880
Mandatory Fees 1,625 1,722 1,722 1,771 1,745
Room and Board 8,600 8,998 9,458 9,786 10,640
Total 32,475 20,441 20,900 21,984 23,265
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Enrollment and Admissions 

FTE enrollment at MU has increased slowly and consistently over the past five years, reaching 
16,608 in fall 2011. Headcount enrollment has followed a similar trend, with the exception of fall 
2009, when a slip in graduate enrollment drove a one-year decline. The university expects 
enrollment to remain largely stable going forward, with the potential for marginal increases in 
certain programs.  

The university’s overall strong demand profile further supports its ability to maintain stable 
enrollment. Application volume has increased steadily since fall 2006, reaching a high of nearly 
18,500 for fall 2011, an increase of 9% over the prior year. Selectivity has historically averaged 
78.3%, approximately in line with Fitch’s expectations for a public university. Matriculation rates 
have remained relatively consistent, averaging 28.2% over the same period. Fall 2011 
matriculation is expected to be approximately 26%, yielding a 1.9% increase in the size of the 
freshman class.  

Pricing Strategy and Campus Life 

MU’s cost of attendance is high among the public universities in Ohio, having increased a total 
of 10.3% since fall 2008 despite challenging economic conditions. In recognition of this fact, the 
university plans to moderate tuition increases going forward to levels at or near inflation to 
ensure that the university is able to continue serving its mission of providing an affordable 
education to Ohio residents.  

Room and board rates are also an intrinsic component of overall cost at MU, as students are 
required to live on campus for their first two years. Room and board has risen 18.2% since fall 
2008, although some of the increases are attributable to the university’s current focus on 
providing updated campus amenities. MU’s ongoing capital improvement plan focuses heavily 
on renewing and upgrading residence and dining halls, as well as the construction of a student 
center to improve the overall student experience.  

Fundraising 

The university is nearing the end of a $500 million capital campaign which kicked off in 2002. 
Campaign contributions are directed at the university’s endowment (75%), capital projects 
(23%), and current use (2%). As of Aug. 15, 2011, MU had raised a total of $414.0 million, of 
which $299.4 million has been collected in cash. 

Financial Profile  

Revenue Diversity 

MU’s operating budget relies more heavily on student-generated revenues (over 70% in fiscal 
2011) than most other public universities. This limited revenue diversity results, in part, from 
historically declining state appropriations over the past 30 years. In addition, MU provides 
primarily four year, undergraduate education, with limited graduate programs. This focus limits 
the university’s access to a substantial share of grant and contract revenue typically associated 
with graduate-level research programs. 
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Operating Margin 

Over time, the university reached a point where it was unable to compensate for both state 
funding reductions and standard annual cost escalation via tuition increases, causing a 
systemic mismatch between revenues and expenses. The university produced moderate 
annual operating deficits through fiscal 2009 as a result. Beginning in fiscal 2010, management 
moved to correct the mismatch by implementing a plan to achieve more lean operations, 
cutting a total of $30 million in expenses over five years. Since the plan was initiated, the 
university has achieved operating surpluses of 4.5% and 6.4% in fiscal years 2010 and 2011, 
respectively. Fitch expects MU to continue to generate solidly positive operating results based 
on further planned expense cuts and a more efficient operating model. 

Financial Ratios 
($000, Fiscal Year Ended June 30) 

 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Revenue Diversity (%)a    
Tuition 49.1 47.9 48.7 47.1 48.2
Student Fees (Tuition and Auxiliary Revenues) 71.5 70.3 70.8 69.4 70.2
Federal Grants and Contracts 4.9 5.3 5.9 9.4 10.4
State/Local Grants and Contracts 0.9 0.4 1.1 0.7 0.5
Other Grants and Contracts 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5
 Total Grants and Contracts 6.2 6.2 7.6 10.6 11.4
State Appropriations 16.1 16.3 16.8 13.5 13.0
Gifts and Contributions 3.6 4.5 2.9 3.9 3.1
Interest and Dividend Income 0.6 0.4 0.2 1.1 0.7
Expense Ratios (%)b   
Instruction 34.2 33.3 32.8 32.6 32.7
Research 2.6 2.8 3.3 3.4 3.2
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 6.4 6.9 6.9 6.5 6.2
Depreciation 6.1 6.3 6.4 7.5 7.5
Interest  1.5 1.7 1.6 1.9 2.5
Financial Aid Ratios   
Tuition Discounting (%) 41.9 43.7 39.1 34.1 28.0
Net Tuition and Fees 229,060 234,973 250,728 251,173 262,583
Change in Net Tuition and Fees (%) 6.0 2.6 6.7 0.2 4.5
Operating Performance Ratios (%)   
Operating Margin  (3.2) (3.0) (2.1) 4.5 6.4
Liquidity Ratios (%)   
Available Funds/Total Unrestricted Operating Expenses  72.7 52.6 38.1 46.8 82.7
Available Funds/Total Pro-Forma Long Term Debt N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 93.8
Available Funds/MADS (x) 9.4 7.1 5.4 6.4 11.3
Net Available Funds/Total Unrestricted Operating Expenses 57.6 46.4 38.1 46.8 61.7
Net Available Funds/Total Pro Forma Long-Term Debt N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 70.0
Net Available Funds/MADS (x) 741.8 627.5 536.0 637.5 842.0
Total Unrestricted Operating Revenues Basis   

Historical Debt Service Coverage (x)  1.3 1.3 1.6 3.3 3.7
Historical Debt Burden (%) 3.6 4.2 3.7 4.1 4.3
Pro Forma MADS Coverage (x) 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.9 2.3
Pro Forma MADS Burden (%) 8.0 7.6 7.3 7.0 6.9
Pro Forma Annual Average Debt Service (AADS) Coverage (x) 0.8 1.0 1.2 2.8 3.3
Pro Forma AADS Burden (%) 5.6 5.3 5.1 4.9 4.8
aTotal unrestricted operating revenues including interest and dividend income. bTotal unrestricted operating expenses. 
N.A.  Not applicable. 
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Balance Sheet Resources and Liquidity 

Annual operating surpluses have allowed the university to build its available funds more quickly 
in recent years. In fiscal 2011, the university’s available funds (defined by Fitch as cash and 
investments not permanently restricted) net of unspent bond proceeds increased by 
approximately 32.1%. In addition to a $34.7 million operating surplus, the university also 
benefited from strong investment returns. As a percentage of expenses and pro forma debt, 
available funds net of unspent bond proceeds totaled 61.7% and 68.5%, respectively.  

Debt Profile  

Primary Security 

General receipts of the university are pledged to pay debt service on the series 2011 bonds, 
which are being issued on parity with the university’s five other outstanding bond series. 
General receipts include tuition and fees, net auxiliary revenues, revenues from educational 
activities, unrestricted gifts, and investment income. Only state appropriations, restricted gifts 
and grants, and special fees are excluded from the pledge. 

Debt Structure 

MU maintains a very conservatively structured debt profile composed of 100% fixed-rate bonds. 
The series 2011 new money bonds will be structured to create level annual debt service of 
approximately $8.3 million through final maturity in fiscal 2037. Pro forma MADS of the 
university’s total profile totals $37.4 million, net of annual interest subsidies from the federal 
government on the university’s outstanding Build America Bonds, and occurs in fiscal 2013. 

Debt Burden 

As previously stated, Fitch views the university’s annual debt burden as manageable, particularly given 
the strong economic coverage provided by operating surpluses. In addition, since the university’s 
annual debt service obligations decline over time, the university’s pro forma average annual debt 
service (AADS) of $26.1 million is nearly $11.3 million less than MADS. AADS represents a very 
moderate 4.8% of fiscal 2011 revenues, with 3.3x coverage from operations. 

Financial Summary 
($000, Fiscal Year Ended June 30) 

 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Unrestricted Operating Revenues      

Gross Tuition and Fees 394,004 417,331 411,631 381,281 364,625
Less: Student Aid 164,943 182,358 160,903 130,109 102,042
Net Tuition and Fees 229,060 234,973 250,728 251,173 262,583
Sales and Services of Auxiliary Enterprises 104,464 109,824 113,873 119,061 119,744
Federal Grants and Contracts 22,997 26,096 30,453 50,203 56,673
State/Local Grants and Contracts 4,059 2,180 5,580 3,618 2,807
Other Grants and Contracts 2,057 2,318 2,901 2,521 2,477
State Appropriations 74,951 80,195 86,557 71,924 70,796
Gifts and Contributions 16,828 21,992 14,741 20,937 16,747
Dividend and Interest Income 2,616 1,763 1,129 6,079 3,652
Other 9,260 11,279 9,361 8,121 9,337
Total Unrestricted Operating Revenues 466,293 490,620 515,323 533,637 544,816
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Financial Summary (continued) 
($000, Fiscal Year Ended June 30) 

 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Unrestricted Operating Expenses      

Instruction 164,370 168,578 172,545 166,002 166,584
Academic Support 50,687 51,372 53,401 50,323 49,731
Institutional Support 41,073 39,741 42,688 36,444 37,757
Student Services 22,109 23,212 23,736 23,230 23,251
Public Service 2,898 3,110 2,947 2,456 1,982
Research 12,496 14,231 17,588 17,153 16,395
Auxiliary Enterprises 102,519 109,651 112,932 105,594 103,598
Student Aid 11,516 13,874 16,824 23,039 23,023
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 30,778 34,702 36,353 33,245 31,859
Depreciation 29,170 32,034 33,639 38,016 38,340
Interest Expense 7,407 8,787 8,395 9,448 12,711
Other  6,250 6,223 5,294 4,450 4,932
Total Unrestricted Operating Expenses 481,274 505,516 526,342 509,399 510,163

      

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets from Operations (14,981) (14,897) (11,019) 24,239 34,653

      

Unrestricted Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses)      

Realized and Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Investments 51,313 (10,514) (57,562) 18,795 30,172
Additions to Permanent Endowment 15,731 3,330 4,388 3,925 1,736
 Capital Appropriations 10,865 10,427 10,623 11,504 12,367
Capital Grants and Gifts 10,366 2,832 5,117 9,238 5,082
Other Non-Operating Revenue 888 524 1,289 437 1,511
Total Unrestricted Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 89,163 6,599 (36,145) 43,899 50,867

      

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets 74,182 (8,298) (47,165) 68,138 85,520

      

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets from Operations: (14,981) (14,897) (11,019) 24,239 34,653
Add Back: Depreciation, Amortization, and Other Noncash Items 29,170 32,034 33,639 38,016 38,340
Add Back: Interest Expense 7,407 8,787 8,395 9,448 12,711
Net Income Available for Debt Service 21,596 25,925 31,015 71,702 85,704

Annual Debt Service 16,715 20,572 19,194 21,900 23,309
Pro Forma MADS 37,379 37,379 37,379 37,379 37,379
MADS Fiscal Year 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013
Pro Forma Average Annual Debt Service (AADS) 26,065 26,065 26,065 26,065 26,065
Assets      

Cash and Cash Equivalents 60,110 66,944  37,200  60,834 145,380 
Investments 377,680 283,470  230,196  254,374 365,412 
Total Cash and Investments 437,790 350,414  267,397  315,207 510,791 

Net Property Plant and Equipment 603,808 663,179  604,249  655,390 636,890 
Bonds Payable      

Fixed-Rate Bonds Payable 241,803 234,534  227,119  216,820 330,833 
Notes Payable 2,003 1,941  1,876  1,807 1,734 
Capital Leases 1,037 956  3,739  2,810 1,877 
Total Long-Term Debt 244,842 237,431  232,734  221,437 334,444 

Total Pro Forma Debta N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 449,469 

Net Assets   
Unrestricted Net Assets 204,811 161,321  128,743  167,538 240,171 
Invested In Capital  427,469 454,614  472,313  480,985 475,851 
Restricted  Nonexpendable  88,016 84,429  67,047  76,926 89,023 
Restricted  Expendable  40,433 54,821  39,917  50,709 56,634 
Total Net Assets 760,729 755,185  708,020  776,158 861,678 
a$10.755 million of outstanding principal was repaid on Sept. 1, 2011, subsequent to the university’s fiscal year end, per the stated amortization schedule of certain 

outstanding bonds. N.A.  Not applicable.  
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 Financial Summary (continued) 
($000, Fiscal Year Ended June 30) 

 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Balance Sheet Resources and Liquidity      

Available Funds 349,775 265,985  200,349  238,281 421,768 
Unspent Bond Proceeds Adjustment 72,483 31,444  0  0 107,025 
Net Available Funds 277,291 234,541  200,349  238,281 314,743 
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New Issue: MOODY'S ASSIGNS Aa3 RATING TO MIAMI UNIVERSITY'S (OH) $160 MILLION OF GENERAL RECEIPTS BONDS
SERIES 2011 AND AFFIRMS ITS Aa3 RATING ON OUTSTANDING BONDS; OUTLOOK IS STABLE

Global Credit Research - 07 Nov 2011

UNIVERSITY WILL HAVE $453 MILLION OF RATED DEBT OUTSTANDING, INCLUDING THE CURRENT OFFERING

MIAMI UNIVERSITY, OH
Private Colleges & Universities
OH

Moody's Rating
ISSUE RATING
General Receipts Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2011 Aa3
   Sale Amount $160,000,000
   Expected Sale Date 11/16/11
   Rating Description Revenue: Other
 

Moody's Outlook  STA
 

Opinion

NEW YORK, November 07, 2011 --Moody's Investors Service has assigned a Aa3 rating to Miami University's ("Miami") $160 million of
fixed-rate Series 2011 General Receipts Revenue Bonds. We have also affirmed the Aa3 underlying ratings on the University's
outstanding debt, which is detailed in the "RATED DEBT" section of the report. The outlook is stable.

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE

The Aa3 rating is based on the University's stable market position and distinctive market niche as an Ohio public university, strong
balance sheet resources to cover a high amount of debt outstanding, and positive operating performance to sufficiently cover pro-forma
debt service responsibilities, despite a very competitive market environment, declining state appropriations, and elevated debt burden
relative to peers.

STRENGTHS

*Stable market position, as a public university with a distinctive market niche in Ohio that has a fall 2011 student population of 21,083
full-time equivalent (FTE) students. The University's residential Oxford campus competes with public and private universities attracting
both in-state and out-of-state students, generating a strong net tuition per student of $12,735 in FY 2011, which is higher than its peers
and for public institutions with a high undergraduate population.

*Strong balance sheet resources with FY 2011 expendable financial resources of $429.7 million providing adequate, but thinner
coverage for a sizeable increase in debt. Expendable financial resources cover pro-forma debt 0.9 times and operations 0.9 times.

*Strong financial management team and resulting improvement of Miami's operating margins, as measured by Moody's with a three-
year average operating margin of 5.5% with a three-year average 14.5% cash flow margin, which provides for sufficient healthy average
maximum annual debt service coverage of 2.9 times from FY 2009-2011.

*Historically strong fundraising, as the University's three-year average gift revenue was $27.3 million from FY 2009-FY 2011.

CHALLENGES

*Growth of operating revenue, as the University's primary revenue sources are student charges (tuition and fees) at 72.0% and state
appropriations at 15.5% in FY 2011 which is challenged by declining share of state support for both operating revenue as well as capital
support, and a limit on tuition increases for in-state undergraduate students.

*Rapid increase in debt over the last two years, as pro-forma direct debt has grown 88% from FY 2007 with an elevated pro-forma debt
to operating revenue at 0.86 times in FY 2011.

*Competitive market environment, as well as economic and demographic challenges in Ohio, which are manifested by a slight decline
in total full-time equivalent enrollment in fall 2011 due to enrollment declines at the regional campuses and a modest decline (-1.4%) in
net tuition per student in FY 2010.

*Some fund and manager concentration in the investment portfolio but is in the process of reducing the concentration in particular funds
over the next year.
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DETAILED CREDIT DISCUSSION

USE OF PROCEEDS: Proceeds of the Series 2011 Bonds will be used to fund the University's second phase of renovation and
construction costs related to various housing and dining projects on campus, as well as to refund a portion of the Series 2003 bonds
and to pay costs of issuance.

LEGAL SECURITY: The Series 2011 Bonds are secured by the General Receipts of the University, which constitute all moneys received
by the University excluding state appropriations, revenue raised by taxation (the University does not currently have any taxing authority),
and any grants, gifts, donations, and pledges which are under restrictions imposed on the grant. The University covenants to fix, make,
adjust and collect fees, rates, rentals and charges to produce at all times General Receipts at least sufficient to pay Debt Service when
due. The Series 2011 Bonds are on parity with the Series 2003, 2005, 2007, 2010A&B bonds. In FY 2011, the pledged General Receipts
amounted to approximately $437.8 million which provides 11.0 times debt service coverage prior to the BABs subsidy (based on $39.7
million. There is no debt service reserve requirement.

The Series 2010A Bonds were issued as taxable Build America Bonds ("BABs") with the federal tax subsidy payment of 35% made
directly to the University.

DEBT STRUCTURE: All of the University's rated debt is fixed-rate.

DEBT RELATED INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES: None.

MARKET POSITION/COMPETITIVE STRATEGY: LARGE PUBLIC UNIVERSITY WITH A DISTINCTIVE MARKET NICHE AND STABLE
MARKET POSITION DESPITE OPERATING IN A HIGHLY COMPETITIVE MARKET ENVIRONMENT

Moody's believes that Miami University will continue to maintain a stable market position despite the competitive student market in Ohio
and the Midwest due to the distinctiveness of its main campus and the option of two regional campuses. Miami University is a large
public university with a full-time equivalent (FTE) enrollment in fall 2011 of 21,083 students across three campuses and learning
centers. The University's main campus is located in Oxford, Ohio, approximately one hour from Cincinnati and Dayton and maintains its
market niche as a residential public university that focuses on providing a comprehensive liberal arts education to undergraduate
students. The two regional campuses are located in Hamilton and Middletown and provide students and families, particularly in Ohio,
with a more affordable alternative for higher education.

For fall 2011, the University experienced a modest 0.2% decline in total FTE enrollment from fall 2010, primarily attributed to a 3%
enrollment decline at the regional campuses and modest growth at the Oxford campus (fall 2011 enrollment of 16,608 FTE students).
While management expected flat to modest enrollment growth at the main campus due to capacity constraints, it attributes continued
challenging economic conditions in Ohio for the decline at the regional campuses because students tended to opt for even more
affordable options, such as community colleges.

Notably, the University maintains a high net tuition per student at $12,735 in FY 2011, a 3.6% increase from FY 2010, which
demonstrates Miami's competitive position in its market. For fall 2011, applications to the Oxford campus grew approximately 9%, which
the University attributes to placing additional out-of-state recruiters in its key regions across the United States, as well as internationally.
The increase in applications positively impacted selectivity at the Oxford campus to 74.5% while yielding 26.2% of accepted students.

Also distinguishing Miami from other Ohio public universities is its ability to draw out-of-state students, which comprise 38% of its first-
year student population. In light of the projections of declining high school graduates in Ohio and in the Midwest, Miami continues to
recruit heavily from outside the state with the intent of further increasing out-of-state student interest and enrollment. The projects
associated with the current borrowing largely support the University's objectives to enhance the residential student life experience on the
main campus.

Other than public and private institutions in Ohio, the University competes for students with universities in the Big Ten such as The Ohio
State University (Aa1), University of Illinois (Aa2), Indiana University (Aaa), and University of Michigan (Aaa).

OPERATING PERFORMANCE: GROWTH OF NET TUITION IS A KEY CREDIT CHALLENGE; HEIGHTENED PRESSURE ON STATE
FUNDING WILL PRESSURE OPERATING PERFORMANCE GOING FORWARD

Moody's expects that Miami will continue to face budget challenges as it deals with continued reductions in state support and limited
ability to increase tuition due to the state-imposed 3.5% cap on undergraduate in-state students. The University generated its strongest
operating margin in at least five years, a healthy 8.7% in FY 2011, as a result of slowing expense growth and budgeting for an expected
deferment of state appropriations in FY 2011, which the state paid in full and on-time.

Despite the pressures on revenue generation due to state cuts coupled with a priority to maintain tuition prices at a reasonable level,
Miami's operating performance has improved over the last four years averaging a three-year operating margin of 5.5% from FY 2008-FY
2011. Miami has also steadily increased its operating cash flow margin to approximately 18% in FY 2011, covering pro-forma maximum
annual debt service a solid 2.5 times in FY 2011.

Relative to other public institutions in Ohio, Miami has received less state support as a percentage of its operating revenue and does
not benefit as much from grants and contracts as its more research-intensive Ohio public university peers. Therefore, Miami remains
heavily reliant on student tuition and fees as its primary revenue source at 72.0%, followed by state appropriations at 15.5%, grants and
contracts at 4.8%, gifts at 3.1%, investment income at 2.9%, and other revenues at 1.7%. The University's reliance on student charges is
more akin to private liberal arts universities and therefore Moody's believes that Miami's ability to grow net tuition remains a critical credit
factor for the University.
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The University experienced a healthy 7.2% net tuition revenue growth in FY 2011, but Moody's does not expect net tuition growth at this
level to persist given the tuition cap and price sensitivity of families.

The University budgets for breakeven operations and it does not expect to produce a surplus in FY 2012 compared to prior years as a
result of decreased state support of 17.5%, or $11.6 million, at the Oxford campus, which equates to a 14% cut in state support from FY
2011 (including ARRA), across all of its campuses, as well as the expectation of no state capital funding. As a result of state cuts, the
University transferred the $2.4 million surplus to the FY 2012 budget from FY 2011 to bridge the funding gap.

The FY 2012 budget includes increases in salaries, benefits, and higher debt service payments, as well as an increase in reserves with
revenue growth concentrated in student fee-related revenues (tuition and fees and auxiliaries). Moody's believes that management uses
conservative budget assumptions for both revenues and expenses, including budgeting for depreciation and for contingency funds.
Management cites it continues to have room to reduce expenses with the FY 2012 budget showing a decline in expenses compared to
the FY 2011 budget.

The University reports $255.0 million of unrestricted monthly liquidity as of June 30, 2011 compared to $487.1 million in annual
expenses, which provides a comfortable 207.4 monthly days cash on hand.

Currently the State of Ohio has an Aa1 general obligation rating with a negative outlook. The state's Aa1 G.O. rating reflects a record of
strong financial management that has been tested by long-running economic underperformance; recent revenue growth that is
providing some budgetary relief; and an adopted 2012-2013 biennial budget that projects a return to structural balance in fiscal 2013,
and the expectation that excess revenues may be used to rebuild reserves. The rating also incorporates a transitioning economy that
has contributed to below-average job and income growth, as well as moderate debt and unfunded pension liabilities comparable to
similarly rated states. Ohio's negative rating outlook reflects continued budgetary pressure, the challenge of restoring structural balance
and strengthening fund balance to pre-recession levels, and the expectation that the state's economic recovery will lag the nation. For
more information on the State of Ohio, please see Moody's rating report dated August 12, 2011.

BALANCE SHEET POSITION: RAPID INCREASE IN DEBT; HOWEVER, BALANCE SHEET RESOURCES PROVIDE ADEQUATE
COVERAGE FOR DEBT AND OPERATIONS

Moody's believes that Miami has a solid total financial resource base of $668.8 million, which has grown due to past positive investment
returns, gifts, and retention of operating surpluses. The University's FY 2011 expendable financial resources of $429.7 million provide
adequate coverage for a sizeable increase in debt related to the current borrowing and operations, covering FY 2011 pro-forma debt 0.9
times and operations 0.9 times. Relative to peer institutions in Ohio, the University's debt burden is elevated with pro-forma debt to
revenue at 0.85 times.

The University is currently in a comprehensive campaign with a goal of $500 million, which has been increased twice due to meeting
previous goals early. As of August 31, 2011, the University has raised $414 million towards its initiatives according to management
having received approximately $265 million in cash. The campaign initiatives include various capital projects, as well as raising funds
for the endowment, including unrestricted support, scholarships, and faculty chair positions.

Miami's total investments of $403 million produced a combined return at June 30, 2011 of 19.6%. As of July 1, 2011, the Foundation and
University entered into a pooled investment agreement, combining the two pools for investment purposes, with the Foundation
investment committee providing oversight.

As of August 31, 2011, the asset allocation of the pooled investment portfolio of $377 million were allocated as follows: 40.3% in public
equity, 26.8% in hedge funds, 19.1% in private equity and other private investments, 9.2% in public fixed income, 3.7% in private real
estate, and 1.0% in cash. The University also has $25.5 million invested outside of the pool.

In Moody's opinion, there is some concentration in the University's and the Foundation's investment portfolios, but the investment
committee has recently approved reductions to some of the fund concentration. As of August 31, 2011, the portfolio holds 14% with one
manager across two public equity funds with one fund of those funds holding 13%, but as of October 31, 2011, that fund has been
reduced to 9%. The portfolio also has 11% with one manager across over several different funds. As of August 31, 10% is in an
individual hedge fund with a planned redemption bringing the allocation down to approximately 6% by March 31, 2012.The University
and Foundation utilize Graystone Consulting as their investment advisor.

The Series 2011 Bonds, along with other University resources, are for Phase II of two major project initiatives intended to enhance
student and residential life on campus. The projects include student housing and dining facilities. The Series 2010 Bonds partially
funded Phase I of the projects, including a 225,000 square foot student center that will be used exclusively for student organization and
student-life campus activities. Additional student fees, which will not exceed $125 per semester, will be used to pay operating costs and
debt service payments for the new student center. The Series 2011 debt issuance of new money at $125 million is larger than the
University's original range of

$75 to $100 million. Management cites that it the issuance is larger than originally anticipated due to the favorable interest rate and
construction environment. Moody's notes that the University has limited additional debt capacity at the current rating level and declines in
the balance sheet or sustained pressure on operating performance could place pressure on either the rating or outlook in the longer
term.

Moody's notes that there is no Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) liability, as OPEB is recognized at the state level.

GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT: MANAGEMENT TEAM THAT HAS MANAGED WELL IN CHALLENGING STATE FUNDING AND
COMPETITIVE MARKET ENVIRONMENTS
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COMPETITIVE MARKET ENVIRONMENTS

Moody's believes that Miami has managed well during a challenging state funding environment and a fiercely competitive higher
education market as a public university in Ohio. In an effort to maintain healthy operating performance, as well as continue to improve
academics and invest in capital, the University developed a task force which included staff, faculty, and students to recommend and set
priorities for the University to implement over the next five years. The priorities include plans to create additional revenue streams,
reduce expenses, and reallocate budget items to priority areas. While these measures are not uncommon, particularly during periods of
austerity, the University has improved its operating performance and built up reserves, while maintaining investment in capital during a
challenged economy. Moody's also notes that the management team creates detailed forecasts and that reporting of information is
strong and comprehensive, in terms of budgets, long-term planning, investment reports, and policies.

OUTLOOK

The stable outlook reflects Moody's expectation that Miami University will maintain a stable student market position and produce at least
breakeven operating performance, and that cash flows will continue to adequately cover the increase in debt service. The stable outlook
also assumes no additional borrowing plans and that levels of gift revenue will match the University's projections.

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO UP

Significant strengthening of balance sheet resources to provide stronger support for increased debt; sustained healthy operating
performance that provides healthy debt service coverage; further diversification of its revenue base through gifts, consistent enrollment
growth while maintaining strong net tuition per student and strengthening of its demand and yield

WHAT COULD MAKE THE RATING GO DOWN

Sustained declines in enrollment or pressure on net tuition per student or net tuition revenue growth that pressure operating
performance; sustained balance sheet deterioration; additional borrowing absent growth in operating revenues and its balance sheet

KEY INDICATORS (FY 2011 financial data, fall 2011 enrollment data)

Total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Enrollment: 21,083 students

Pro-forma Direct Debt: $453.4 million

Pro-forma Comprehensive Debt: $453.4 million

Total Financial Resources: $668.8 million

Expendable Financial Resources: $429.7 million

Total Revenues: $533.7 million

Monthly Liquidity: $255.0 million

Monthly Days Cash on Hand (unrestricted funds available within 1 month divided by operating expenses excluding depreciation, divided
by 365 days): 207.4 days

Expendable Financial Resources to Pro-Forma Direct Debt: 0.9 times

Expendable Financial Resources to Operations: 0.9 times

Three-Year Average Operating Margin: 5.5%

Operating Cash Flow Margin: 18.3%

Three-year Average Pro-forma MADS Coverage: 2.88 times

Operating Reliance on Student Charges (% of total operating revenues): 72.0%

Operating Reliance on State Appropriations (% of total operating revenues): 15.5%

State of Ohio General Obligation Rating: Aa1/negative

RATED DEBT

Series 2003, 2005, 2007, 2010A (Federally Taxable Build America Bonds - Direct Payment), 2010B, and 2011: Aa3

CONTACTS

Miami University: Bruce Guiot, Chief Investment Officer, (513) 529-8015

Financial Advisor: John Vincent, President, John S. Vincent & Co., (312) 332-1337

Underwriter: Sally Bednar, Executive Director, Morgan Stanley, (212) 762-8298
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The principal methodology used in this rating was U.S. Not-for-Profit Private and Public Higher Education published in August 2011.
Please see the Credit Policy page on www.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

The Global Scale Credit Ratings on this press release that are issued by one of Moody's affiliates outside the EU are considered EU
Qualified by Extension and therefore available for regulatory use in the EU. Further information on the EU endorsement status and on
the Moody's office that has issued a particular Credit Rating is available on www.moodys.com.

For ratings issued on a program, series or category/class of debt, this announcement provides relevant regulatory disclosures in
relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series or category/class of debt or pursuant to a program for
which the ratings are derived exclusively from existing ratings in accordance with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a
support provider, this announcement provides relevant regulatory disclosures in relation to the rating action on the support provider and
in relation to each particular rating action for securities that derive their credit ratings from the support provider's credit rating. For
provisional ratings, this announcement provides relevant regulatory disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in
relation to a definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the transaction
structure and terms have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that would have affected the rating. For
further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the respective issuer on www.moodys.com.

Information sources used to prepare the rating are the following: parties involved in the ratings, parties not involved in the ratings, public
information,and confidential and proprietary Moody's Investors Service's information.

Moody's considers the quality of information available on the rated entity, obligation or credit satisfactory for the purposes of issuing a
rating.

Moody's adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a rating is of sufficient quality and from sources
Moody's considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, Moody's is not an auditor and
cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received in the rating process.

Please see the ratings disclosure page on www.moodys.com for general disclosure on potential conflicts of interests.

Please see the ratings disclosure page on www.moodys.com for information on (A) MCO's major shareholders (above 5%) and for (B)
further information regarding certain affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities as well as (C) the names of
entities that hold ratings from MIS that have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%. A member
of the board of directors of this rated entity may also be a member of the board of directors of a shareholder of Moody's Corporation;
however, Moody's has not independently verified this matter.

Please see Moody's Rating Symbols and Definitions on the Rating Process page on www.moodys.com for further information on the
meaning of each rating category and the definition of default and recovery.

Please see ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for the last rating action and the rating history.

The date on which some ratings were first released goes back to a time before Moody's ratings were fully digitized and accurate data
may not be available. Consequently, Moody's provides a date that it believes is the most reliable and accurate based on the information
that is available to it. Please see the ratings disclosure page on our website www.moodys.com for further information.

Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal entity that has issued the
rating.

Analysts

Erin Ortiz
Lead Analyst
Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Kimberly Tuby
Backup Analyst
Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Contacts

Journalists: (212) 553-0376 
Research Clients: (212) 553-1653

Moody's Investors Service, Inc. 
250 Greenwich Street 
New York, NY 10007 
USA

ATTACHMENT I



© 2011 Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and/or its licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. ("MIS") AND ITS AFFILIATES ARE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE
RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND
RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ("MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE MOODY'S CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE
RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES. MOODY'S DEFINES CREDIT RISK
AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED
FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S
PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS DO NOT
CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS AND MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT
PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. NEITHER CREDIT RATINGS NOR MOODY'S
PUBLICATIONS COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT
RATINGS AND PUBLISHES MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL MAKE ITS
OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF
SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED,
DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. All
information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be accurate and reliable. Because of the possibility of
human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all information contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind.
MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources
Moody's considers to be reliable, including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and
cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received in the rating process. Under no circumstances shall MOODY'S
have any liability to any person or entity for (a) any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any error
(negligent or otherwise) or other circumstance or contingency within or outside the control of MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers,
employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection, compilation, analysis, interpretation, communication, publication or
delivery of any such information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensatory or incidental damages whatsoever (including
without limitation, lost profits), even if MOODY'S is advised in advance of the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or inability to
use, any such information. The ratings, financial reporting analysis, projections, and other observations, if any, constituting part of the
information contained herein are, and must be construed solely as, statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendations to
purchase, sell or hold any securities. Each user of the information contained herein must make its own study and evaluation of each security it
may consider purchasing, holding or selling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN
OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER.

MIS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCO"), hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities
(including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MIS have, prior to
assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MIS for appraisal and rating services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately
$2,500,000. MCO and MIS also maintain policies and procedures to address the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes.
Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold ratings from
MIS and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at www.moodys.com under
the heading "Shareholder Relations — Corporate Governance — Director and Shareholder Affiliation Policy."

Any publication into Australia of this document is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657, which holds
Australian Financial Services License no. 336969. This document is intended to be provided only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of
section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are,
or are accessing the document as a representative of, a "wholesale client" and that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or
indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients" within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, credit ratings assigned on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's Japan K.K. (“MJKK”) are MJKK's current
opinions of the relative future credit risk of entities, credit commitments, or debt or debt-like securities. In such a case, “MIS” in the foregoing
statements shall be deemed to be replaced with “MJKK”. MJKK is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Group Japan G.K.,
which is wholly owned by Moody’s Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCO.

ATTACHMENT I

http://www.moodys.com/


This credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness or a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or any form
of security that is available to retail investors. It would be dangerous for retail investors to make any investment decision based on this credit
rating. If in doubt you should contact your financial or other professional adviser.
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Project Amount

FY 2013 - FY 2014

Kreger Hall Renovation and Addition $8,450,000

Pearson Hall Lab Renovation $1,000,000

Utility Infrastructure Project $2,000,000

Transfer to Basic Renovations $600,000

Total $12,050,000

FY 2015 - FY 2016

Kreger Hall Renovation and Addition $7,950,000

Laws Hall Renovation - Phase II $2,100,000

Utility Infrastructure Project $2,000,000

Total $12,050,000

FY 2017 - FY 2018

Laws Hall Renovation $6,650,000

Hughes Hall "C" Wing Renovation $3,400,000

Utility Infrastructure Project $2,000,000

Total $12,050,000

Project Amount

FY 2013 - FY 2014

Academic/Administrative Renovation Projects $1,153,217

Geothermal Systems Study

Rentschler Hall Plumbing Upgrades

Rentschler Hall Lighting and VAV Box Replacement

FY 2015 - FY 2016

Academic/Administrative Renovation Projects $1,153,217

FY 2017 - FY 2018

Academic/Administrative Renovation Projects $1,153,217

Project Amount

FY 2013 - FY 2014

Academic/Administrative Renovation Projects $1,526,909

Bennett Hall HVAC Improvements

Bennett Hall Roof Replacement

Walks & Drives Replacement

Campus-Wide Notification System

Johnston Hall Renovation for Student Affairs

FY 2015 - FY 2016

Academic/Administrative Renovation Projects $1,526,909

FY 2017 - FY 2018

Academic/Administrative Renovation Projects $1,526,909

Six-Year Capital Program Request

Oxford Campus

Hamilton Campus

Middletown Campus

FY 2013 - FY 2018
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Internal Audit Plan – FY 2012
Page 1 of 2

Division Audit Area Audit Project
Original 

Plan
Updated 

Plan Status

University Advancement University Advancement Audit of Donor Stewardship 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Academic Affairs SFA Audit of Scholarship Awarding 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. HDGBS Physical inventory audit ‐ Culinary Support 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. PFD Physical inventory audit ‐ Central Stores 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. HR HR follow‐up audit 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. Bookstore Physical inventory audit ‐ Bookstore 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Student Affairs OESCR Review of Sexual Assault Notification ‐ agreed upon procedures 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. Treasury Services Miscellaneous cash receipts 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

IT Services ISO PCI follow‐up audit 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. Finance & Bus. Svc. Deloitte ‐ year end assistance with financial audit 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. Police Clery Act ‐ crime statistics agreed upon procedures 1st Qtr. 1st Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. Purchasing Physical inventory audit ‐ Office Supplies  1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. completed

Intercollegiate Athletics Intercollegiate Athletics Audit of Intercollegiate Athletics new ticketing system 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. in process

University‐wide University‐wide MasterCard audits 2nd Qtr. 2nd Qtr. in process

Academic Affairs Hamilton Campus Regional campus review ‐ Hamilton Motor Pool 2nd Qtr. 2nd Qtr. completed

Academic Affairs Arts and Science Departmental audit ‐ Project Dragonfly Earth Expeditions 2nd Qtr. 2nd Qtr. in process

Finance & Bus. Svc. Finance & Bus. Svc. MULaa (debit account) investigation unplanned 2nd Qtr. completed

Finance & Bus. Svc. Finance & Bus. Svc. Use of PayPal unplanned 2nd Qtr. in process

Finance & Bus. Svc. Finance & Bus. Svc. Lean Project Leader ‐ Enterprise Map of Money Flow unplanned 3rd Qtr. in process
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Internal Audit Plan – FY 2012
Page 2 of 2

Division Audit Area Audit Project
Original 

Plan
Updated 

Plan Status

Academic Affairs MUDEC MUDEC audit 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. postponed

Academic Affairs Arts and Science Departmental audit 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. postponed

Finance & Bus. Svc. IACS Internal Audit Quality Self‐Assessment with Independent Validation 2nd Qtr. 4th Qtr. postponed

Finance & Bus. Svc. HR Kronos Time and Attendance System 3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. scheduled

Intercollegiate Athletics Intercollegiate Athletics Football attendance ‐ agreed upon procedures 3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. scheduled

Finance & Bus. Svc. Bookstore Bookstore audit 3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. scheduled

IT Services ISO Review of Identity Theft Prevention Program (Red Flags) 3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. scheduled

University Advancement University Advancement Western College Alumnae Association financial audit 3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. scheduled

Finance & Bus. Svc. Accounts Payable Accounts Payable audit  3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. scheduled

Finance & Bus. Svc. Finance & Bus. Svc. RFP for Independent Public Accountant 3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. in process

Academic Affairs VOA Voice of America Learning Center follow‐up audit 3rd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. scheduled

Finance & Bus. Svc. Bursar Review of Accounts Receivable ‐ delinquent accounts 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. scheduled

Finance & Bus. Svc. Finance & Bus. Svc. External Auditors ‐ preliminary assistance with financial audit 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. scheduled

IT Services ISO Banner Security 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. scheduled

Student Affairs Health Services Student Health Services ‐ follow‐up audit 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. scheduled

University‐wide University‐wide EthicsPoint Reporting System with General Counsel 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. in process

IT Services IT Services IT Services ‐ provide consulting services re:  security and other issues 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. in process

University‐wide University‐wide Enterprise Risk Assessment with General Counsel 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. scheduled

University‐wide University‐wide LEAN (SASS follow‐up) project consulting services 4th Qtr. 4th Qtr. in process
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Business Session
Item 9

Agenda Item
November 
Fall Meeting

January
Winter 
Meeting

April 
Spring 
Meeting

June
End of 
Year 

Meeting

September
Beginning of 

Year 
Meeting

Committee Structure:
 Committee Priority Agenda x x x x x
 Committee Self‐Assessment x

Strategic Matters and Significant Topics Affecting Miami:
 Update on Strategic Priorities
   ‐ Progress Toward Goals
   ‐ New Revenue Development x x x x x
 Annual Campaign Update x
 Report on Dashboard Indicators x

Regular Agenda Items:
 Enrollment Report x x x x x
 Report on Year‐to‐Date Operating Results x x x x x

Finance and Accounting Agenda:
 Budget Planning for New Year x x
 Appropriation Ordinance (Budget) x
 Tuition and Fee Ordinance x
 Miscellaneous Fee Ordinance x
 Room and Board Ordinance x
 Review of Financial Statements x
 Annual State of Ohio Fiscal Watch Report x
 PMBA Tuition Proposal x

Audit and Compliance Agenda:
  Planning Meeting with Independent Auditors x
 Management Letter and Other Required Communications x
 Annual Planning Meeting with Internal Auditor x
 Annual Report by Internal Auditor x
 Annual Compliance Report x
 Risk Assessment Report  x

Forward Twelve Month Agenda
DRAFT

(over)
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Agenda Item
November 
Fall Meeting

January
Winter 
Meeting

April 
Spring 
Meeting

June
End of 
Year 

Meeting

September
Beginning of 

Year 
Meeting

Forward Twelve Month Agenda
DRAFT

Investment Agenda:
 Investment Report on Non‐Endowment Funds x x x x x
 Approval of Endowment Spending Formula x
 Semi‐Annual Review of Investment Performance x x

Facilities Agenda:
 Approval of Six‐Year Capital Plan (every other year)
 Facilities Condition Report x
 Annual Report of Gift‐Funded Projects x
 Report on Housing and Dining Master Plan x x x x x

Routine Reports:
 University Advancement Campaign Update x x x x x
 Cash and Investments Report x x x x x
 Status of Capital Projects Report x x x x x
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Campaign Update

Jayne Whitehead

Vice President for University Advancement
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Campaign Gift Pyramid – as of Nov. 15, 2011

Required Actual
Level Number Total Number Total

$25,000,000+ 2 $50,000,000 1 $25,000,000

$10,000,000 10 $100,000,000 7 $82,100,000

$5,000,000 15 $75,000,000 6 $35,222,375

$2,000,000 20 $40,000,000 12 $35,021,595

Leadership Gifts $1,000,000 55 $55,000,000 43 $53,611,408

$500,000 65 $32,500,000 40 $25,037,811

Major Gifts $100,000 400 $40,000,000 319 $57,448,230

$50,000 450 $22,500,000 286 $17,687,803

$25,000 800 $20,000,000 533 $16,061,080

Special Gifts $10,000 1,500 $15,000,000 1,139 $15,201,440

Gifts Below $10,000 many $50,000,000 302,480 $56,119,452

Total $500,000,000 $418,511,195
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Giving by Constituent Group – as of Nov. 15, 2011

Column I Column II Column III Column IV Column V

Outright Planned Gifts Planned Gifts Total Total

Gifts & Pledges Face Value Present Value Col I + II Col I + III

Alumni $177,705,916 $99,572,744 $55,432,186 $277,278,660 $233,138,102 

Parents $13,791,265 $4,465,000 $358,766 $18,256,265 $14,150,032 

Other Individuals $28,533,678 $10,697,580 $5,529,332 $39,231,258 $34,063,009

Foundations $37,168,901 $0 $0 $37,168,901 $37,168,901 

Corporations $32,308,946 $0 $0 $32,308,946 $32,308,946 

Other $14,267,166 $0 $0 $14,267,166 $14,267,166 

Total $303,775,871 $114,735,324 $61,320,284 $418,511,195 $365,096,155 
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Giving by Type – as of Nov. 15, 2011

Column I Column II Column III Column IV Column V

Outright Planned Gifts Planned Gifts Total Total

Gifts & Pledges Face Value Present Value Col I + II Col I + III

Cash $269,798,339 $0 $0 $269,798,339 $269,798,339

Bequests $0 $87,494,435 $47,564,057 $87,494,435 $47,564,057 

Planned Gifts $793,911 $27,240,889 $12,591,207 $28,034,800 $13,385,118 

Gifts in Kind $17,033,766 $0 $0 $17,033,766 $17,033,766 

Real Estate $479,540 $0 $0 $479,540 $479,540 

Grants $14,646,624 $0 $0 $14,646,624 $14,646,624 

Other $1,023,691 $0 $0 $1,023,691 $1,023,691 

Total $303,775,871 $114,735,324 $60,155,265 $418,511,195 $363,931,136
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Giving by Initiative – as of Nov. 15, 2011

Outright gifts & 
pledges,

Outright gifts & 
pledges,

Face Value 
Planned Gifts

Present Value 
Planned Gifts Goal

% Goal 
Reached Balance Goal

Capital Funds $90,801,907 $76,831,035 $119,450,000 76.02% $28,648,093 
Technology & Equipment $9,974,289 $9,437,412 $10,650,000 93.66% $675,711 
Faculty Development $24,580,996 $23,234,229 $114,900,000 21.39% $90,319,004 
Research $8,739,934 $8,734,646 $1,000,000 873.99% $0 
Programs $82,952,728 $79,492,119 $90,675,000 91.48% $7,722,272 
Scholarships $96,410,926 $86,170,944 $109,525,000 88.03% $13,114,074 
University - Unrestricted $32,171,990 $28,842,781 $0 N/A $0 
Units - Unrestricted $27,781,884 $22,484,898 $45,000,000 61.72% $17,218,116 
Undesignated $43,395,570 $28,919,086 $8,800,000 493.13% $0 
Other $1,700,971 $949,005 $0 N/A $0 

Total $418,511,195 $365,096,155 $500,000,000 83.70% $81,488,805 
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Giving by College/Area/Unit – as of Nov. 15, 2011

Outright gifts 
& pledges, 
Face Value 

Planned Gifts

Outright gifts & 
pledges, 

Present Value 
Planned Gifts

Goal
% Goal 

Reached Balance Goal

College of Arts and Science $34,564,333 $30,952,255 $50,000,000 69.13% $15,435,667

Farmer School of Business $52,325,640 $46,033,227 $80,000,000 65.41% $27,674,360 

School of Education, Health & Society $17,355,537 $14,704,708 $15,000,000 115.70% $0 
School of Engineering& Appl’d Science $7,678,181 $7,801,028 $15,000,000 51.19% $7,321,819 

School of Fine Arts $16,652,395 $15,619,398 $15,000,000 111.02% $0 

Graduate School $4,742,066 $4,751,529 $4,000,000 118.55% $0 

Intercollegiate Athletics $46,986,760 $35,244,247 $50,000,000 93.97% $3,013,240 

University Libraries $4,703,899 $4,227,858 $3,200,000 147.00% $0 

Student Affairs $11,676,926 $11,653,175 $11,000,000 106.15% $0 

Hamilton Campus $6,320,383 $2,630,199 $6,500,000 97.24% $179,617 

Middletown Campus $3,262,273 $3,225,092 $2,250,000 145.00% $0 

Academic Initiatives $16,897,731 $13,915,747 $20,250,000 83.45% $3,352,269 

University-wide Initiatives $142,794,925 $130,905,043 $222,500,000 64.18% $79,705,075 

University – Unrestricted $34,927,707 $31,533,994 $0 N/A $0

Undesignated Funds $16,476,980 $10,780,697 $5,300,000 N/A $0 

Other Areas $1,145,458 $1,117,957 $0 N/A $0 

Total $418,511,195 $365,096,155 $500,000,000 83.70% $81,488,805 

ATTACHMENT M



Commitments by Project – as of Nov. 15, 2011

Outright gifts & 
pledges,

Outright gifts & 
pledges,

Face Value 
Planned Gifts

Present Value 
Planned Gifts Goal

% Goal 
Reached Balance Goal

School of Business Facility $43,577,100 $36,801,860 $40,000,000 108.94% $0 

Goggin Ice Arena $5,914,250 $5,914,250 $5,500,000 107.53% $0 

Yager Stadium Renovation $5,026,527 $5,026,527 $5,000,000 100.53% $0 

Hamilton Campus Conservatory $3,463,220 $13,220 $3,450,000 100.38% $0 

Middletown Campus Center $1,451,371 $1,443,947 $2,500,000 58.05% $1,048,629 

VOA Learning Center $126,289 $126,289 $2,000,000 6.31% $1,873,711 

Armstrong Student Center $26,182,115 $23,0079121 $30,000,000 87.27% $3,817,885
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Giving by Designation – as of Nov. 15, 2011 

Capital $  87,613,809

Endowment $224,397,247

Expendable $106,498,938

Total $418,511,195
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Cash Received – Calendar Year
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Reporting Updates 
Item #2 

 

1 

REPORT ON CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
Finance and Audit Committee 

Miami University 
December 8, 2011 

 
Non-Endowment Fund 

For the first fiscal quarter ending September 30, 2011, the non-endowment fund 
returned -0.52%.  The performance for the past twelve months is +1.14%.  A summary of 
performance is attached.  

 
Cash flow started the fiscal year in a strong position.  The operating cash balance 

was over $121 million at quarter-end, even after transferring $20 million from operating 
cash to the core cash and long-term capital pools during the quarter.   

 
Short-term interest rates near zero continue to limit the earnings potential from 

both the operating cash and core cash pools.  In addition, the extremely high levels of 
volatility experienced during the quarter, in both bond and equity markets world-wide, 
was a drag on the long-term capital portion. 

 
Current Funds    Fair Value  % of Portfolio 
     Operating Cash: 
       Short-term Investments   $121,401,160                38.1% 
 
     Core Cash: 
       Intermediate-term Investments  $  79,236,375                24.9% 
 
     Long-Term Capital: 
       Absolute Return    $  54,386,024                17.1% 
       Fixed Income Investments  $  63,351,613                19.9% 
         Total long-term Capital    $117,737,637                37.0% 
     Total Current Fund Investments $318,375,172              100.0% 
 
Endowment Fund 

The endowment fund returned -9.14% for the first fiscal quarter ending 
September 30, 2011, breaking a string of four consecutive positive quarters.  The 
performance for the last twelve months is +1.84%.  A summary report of performance for 
each manager is attached.   
 

Another flight to quality during the quarter, led by concerns about the stability of 
the European banking system, drove investors once again out of equities globally and into 
U.S. Treasury securities.  Long maturity Treasury securities had one of their best quarters 
on record as the Federal Reserve announced its plan to sell short-term securities and buy 
long-term bonds.  The endowment’s public equity managers struggled during the quarter.  
Less negative returns from bond and absolute return managers moderated the results.   
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The Miami University Foundation Investment Committee met on September 
20th/21st and again on November 3rd to review the combined endowment investment pool.  
At the September meeting, several outside speakers made presentations regarding their 
views on the various issues that are influencing the global economies and capital markets.  
The committee approved the addition of a Master Limited Partnership (MLP) manager 
and the reduction of the public equity weighting.   

 
MLP’s are publicly traded entities that primarily operate in energy infrastructure 

businesses, such as the transportation and storage of natural gas.  These structures 
distribute high levels of cash flow to shareholders relative to common stock dividends 
and bond yields.  These cash flows are projected to grow faster than inflation and are less 
sensitive to commodity prices, since the businesses typically rely on volume based tolls.  
Recent technological advancements are creating a boom in gas production in the United 
States, and significant expansion of the production levels and the supporting 
infrastructure is anticipated.   

 
With the significant levels of volatility that has returned to the equity markets, the 

committee felt it was prudent to slightly reduce the public equity weight to below 40% of 
the portfolio.  This move helped to fund the MLP investment and to raise some cash for 
anticipated year-end liquidity needs. 
 
[See attached: Miami University Foundation Treasurer’s Report] 
 
Bond Project Funds 
 The bond project fund balance was $94.6 million at September 30, 2011.  The 
summer renovation period was busy.  The draws on this fund are expected to increase 
significantly as considerable work on the Armstrong Student Center and Maple Street 
Station begins in the fall.   
 
Plant Funds 
     Defeased Bond Reserves    
       Short-term Investments   $       17,910 
     Series 2010 Bond Funds 
       Short-term Investments   $94,627,796 
     Total Plant Fund Investments  $94,645,706 
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Allocation Performance %
Market
Values
($ 000)

% QTD Fiscal
YTD

1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

7
Years

10
Years

Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Miami Non-Endowment 310,650.6 100.00 (0.42) 1.14 1.48(0.42) 0.95 2.91 N/A 3.64 07/01/2002

Operating Cash 113,676.9 36.59 0.03 0.15 0.560.03 2.10 2.75 N/A 2.42 07/01/2002
90-Day TB 0.01 0.08 0.130.01 1.43 2.07 1.85 1.85 07/01/2002

Core Cash 79,236.4 25.51 1.97 3.68 5.051.97 4.26 3.87 N/A 3.82 07/01/2002
BC 1-3 Yr Govt Index 0.47 1.23 2.740.47 3.96 3.52 3.44 3.36 07/01/2002

Long Term Capital 117,737.3 37.90 (3.05) 0.23 0.18(3.05) (1.21) 2.36 N/A 4.22 07/01/2002

Long Term Capital - Absolute Return 54,385.6 17.51 (4.93) (0.52) 3.18(4.93) 2.00 3.55 N/A 3.78 07/01/2002
MSCI AC World Net (17.43) (6.03) 0.59(17.43) (1.60) 3.50 4.45 4.79 07/01/2002

Long Term Capital - Fixed Income 63,351.7 20.39 (0.67) 1.27 8.63(0.67) 6.49 5.49 N/A 5.65 07/01/2002
BC Agg Bond Index 3.82 5.26 7.973.82 6.52 5.57 5.66 5.71 07/01/2002

As of September 30, 2011
Asset Allocation & Performance

Miami University Non - Endowment
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION 
TREASURER’S REPORT 

November 3, 2011 
   

The September 30, 2011 market value for the Miami University Foundation totaled 
$359,819,666.  The following chart summarizes the Foundation’s asset classes and investment 
strategies compared with the target ranges. 
 
   Type of Investment    Miami U.   

   Foundation 
  Percent of Total     Target Range 

    
   Equity $221,398,210           61.53%        60%-85% 
    Public Equity 
    Hedged Equity 

$133,982,246 
$49,590,957 

          37.24% 
          13.78% 

        35%-60% 
        10%-30% 

    Private/Venture Equity $37,825,007           10.51%           5%-20% 
    
   Debt $87,012,309           24.18%        10%-25% 
    Public Debt $33,145,424             9.21%           0%-10% 
    Hedged Debt $45,524,133           12.65%           5%-15% 
    Private Debt 
 
   Real Assets 

$8,342,751 
 
$43,072,107 

            2.32% 
 
          11.97% 

          0%-10% 
 
         5%-20% 

    Private Real Assets $43,072,107           11.97%           0%-10% 
 
   Cash 

 
$8,337,041 

 
            2.32% 

 
         0%-10% 

   Total $359,819,666         100.00%          100.00% 

    
- Some funds have been classified into more than one category. 
 

 
Private programs include investments in limited partnerships and other vehicles. Together, 

they represent 24.28% of the portfolio.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                       *LAMA includes Latin America, the Middle East and Africa 

 
 
 

MUF Private Programs   
Investment Type Market Value Percent of Total 
Distressed Opportunities $11,100,531 3.09% 
Private Equity $32,318,249 8.98% 
Venture Capital $2,035,291 0.57% 
Natural Resources $27,924,513 7.76% 
Real Estate $14,002,874 3.89% 
Total $87,381,458 24.28% 

MUF Total Investment Pool Geography   
Country Market Value Percent of Total 

North America $240,842,333 66.93% 
Europe $59,069,799 16.42% 
Asia $43,961,485 12.22% 
LAMA* $15,946,049 4.43% 
Total $359,819,666 100.00% 
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The transfer of Miami University endowment assets into the Foundation endowment pool 

occurred on July 1, 2011.  The funds are now being managed as one investment pool, under the 
governance of the Foundation investment committee.  During the first fiscal 2012 quarter, the value of 
the combined investment pool decreased from $403.0 million to $359.8 million.  This decline was a 
result of the Foundation making its annual spending distribution, along with mostly negative 
investment returns.  The University and Foundation received a combined total of $6,852,017 in new 
cash gifts during the first fiscal quarter.  Some of these gifts are for capital projects, rather than 
endowments, and are therefore held separately and excluded from the investment pool total. 
 

The table below reports the Miami University Foundation investment returns versus the 
custom benchmark.  Prepared by the consultant, the custom benchmark is the product of Miami’s 
target asset allocation and the respective benchmark rates of return for each asset category.  

 
The table on the following pages reports each underlying manager’s returns for the fiscal first 

quarter and for the last twelve months. After four consecutive quarters of positive performance, the 
Foundation lost 9.14% during the September quarter. For the quarter, both domestic and global public 
equity managers posted poor absolute and relative returns. The private programs, on a quarter lag, 
provided the strongest absolute performance. Hamilton Lanes’ Co-Investment and Secondary funds 
were the best performers with a combined return of 7.26% for the quarter. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
        
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
                         

Mark Sullivan 
      Treasurer 

MIAMI UNIVERSITY  
FOUNDATION  

PRELIMINARY COMPOSITE RATE OF RETURN 
As of September 30, 2011 

Period ROR 
Miami Custom 

Benchmark 

Quarter ended 9/30/11  -9.14%                -10.84% 

1 Year 1.84% -0.07% 

3 Years  2.38% 2.49% 

5 Years 1.89% 1.69% 
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MIAMI UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION
INVESTMENT MANAGERS' RATE OF RETURN COMPARED TO INDEX
FIRST FISCAL QUARTER 2012 AND TRAILING TWELVE MONTHS

PRELIMINARY FIGURES

Investment Managers and Index
Quarter Ended 
9/30/2011

Trailing            
12 Months

Friess Associates ‐24.47% ‐1.88%

GRT ‐15.26% ‐7.90%

Lateef Investment Management ‐16.00% 0.62%

Snow Capital Management ‐24.45% ‐9.07%

          Russell 3000 Index ‐15.28% 0.55%

Aberdeen ‐14.25% ‐1.23%

Ivory Investment Management ‐4.76% ‐3.82%

Tradewinds Global ‐10.72% 0.68%

          MSCI AC World Net ‐17.43% ‐6.03%

Artio Global ‐24.82% ‐18.54%

          MSCI AC World Ex USA ‐19.77% ‐10.41%

Tradewinds Emerging Markets ‐22.77% NA

          MSCI Emerging Markets ‐22.56% ‐16.14%

Commonfund Distressed Debt 0.80% 12.96%

Goldman Sachs Distressed Opportunities 3.55% 10.46%

          HFRI Distressed Securities 0.61% 11.81%

Commonfund International Private Equities 2.90% 32.38%

Commonfund Private Equities 2.86% 19.01%

Goldman Sachs Private Equities 4.94% 23.47%

Hamilton Lane 7.26% 33.80%

Pomona Private Equity 3.52% 24.92%

          Cambridge Private Equity Index 4.51% 24.69%

Commonfund Venture Funds 4.26% 23.41%

          Cambridge Venture Equity Index 7.02% 26.28%

Vontobel Emerging Markets (inception date 9/1/2011) NA NA

Lone Pine  ‐25.04% ‐20.01%
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* Private program performance is reported on a one‐quarter lag.
** Penn Square has not released performance for the quarter.

Investment Managers and Index
Quarter Ended 
9/30/2011

Trailing            
12 Months

Commonfund Private Real Estate 0.00% 0.00%

Metropolitan Real Estate  4.36% 8.77%

Penn Square Real Estate ** 0.00% 18.18%

          NCREIF 3.94% 16.73%

Commonfund Energy Fund 4.31% 25.48%

Commonfund Natural Resources 1.92% 24.01%

Goldman Sachs Concentrated Energy ‐0.16% 12.63%

          S&P Energy Index ‐4.63% 52.84%

Timbervest ‐1.52% ‐4.23%

          NCREIF Timberland 0.66% 0.51%

Evanston ‐6.06% ‐2.33%

          Target T‐Bills plus 8% 8.01% 8.08%

Canyon ‐8.29% ‐2.56%

GoldenTree ‐6.11% 5.90%

          Merrill Lynch High Yield Master ‐6.16% 1.36%

Commonfund High Quality Bond Fund 1.73% 4.19%

Templeton Global Bond Fund ‐8.13% NA

          BC Aggregate Bond Index 3.82% 5.26%

         BC Multiverse Index 5.61% 8.96%

TOTAL ‐9.14% 1.84%
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Status of Capital Projects Executive Summary 
December 8, 2011 

 
 

1.  Projects completed: 
 

Over twenty projects were completed since the last report was submitted, approximately half of 
which were part of the first phase of the housing and dining master plan.  These projects included: 
the complete renovation of Elliott and Stoddard Halls; multiple upgrades to Harris Dining Hall; 
mechanical and electrical systems upgrades to Havighurst Hall; electrical improvements to Ogden, 
Porter, and Mary Lyon Halls, fire suppression and electrical upgrades in Morris, Emerson and 
Tappan Halls; and the replacement of the door security system in every residence hall except 
Peabody which will be installed later this year.  There were several academic improvements 
including: the relocation of the Art Center to the renovated south wing/natatorium area of Phillips 
Hall; renovation of instructional laboratories in Hughes Hall; renovation of the Anthropology 
Teaching Laboratory in Upham Hall; installation of a new stage lift in the Center for Performing 
Arts; and classroom and computing services improvements on the Hamilton Campus.  Major 
improvements were made to Verity Lodge on the Middletown campus.  Other projects related to the 
campus infrastructure included replacement of steam lines for Hughes Hall, Shriver Center and 
McGuffey Hall as well as a partial roof replacement on Shriver Center. 
 

2.  Projects added: 
 

Three projects have been added to this report, all relatively small in scale and two related to 
infrastructure improvements.  A new emergency generator will be added to the Culinary Support 
Center and upgrades will be made to the Old Manse addressing lighting improvements and water 
infiltration.  Interior improvements will be made to the AIMS suite in Laws Hall including painting 
and new electronic displays. 
   

3. Projects in progress: 
 
Construction activity on the site of the new Armstrong Student Center is gearing up as contractors 
have mobilized the site and excavation for footers and foundation walls has begun.  Coordination of 
projects for summer 2012 is underway and we continue with the planning and design of several 
major projects related to student housing and dining, including four new residence halls and two 
new food service facilities.  Preparations are in progress for the implementation of the new 
construction reform legislation which is working its way through administrative reviews at the 
State. 
 

 
  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
  Robert G. Keller, AIA, AUA 
  Associate Vice President –  
  Facilities Planning & Operations 
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Summary of Active Projects 

 
 Number of Projects Value 
   
Under Construction 13 $63,141,492 
In Design 14 $161,342,108 
In Planning 3 $4,303,280 

   
 Total $228,786,880 

 

 
 

Projects Completed Since Last Report 
 

Center for Performing Arts – Stage Life $244,895 
Elliott and Stoddard Hall Renovations $9,000,000 
Hamilton Campus – Computing Services Renovation $232,900 
Hamilton Campus – Mosler Hall Ceiling Renovation $1,176,952 
Hamilton Campus – Phelps Hall Theater Classroom 307 

Renovation 
 

$98,600 
Hamilton Campus – Student and Recreation Parking Lot 

Renovation 
 

$1,400,000 
Harris Dining Hall Controls $193,161 
Harris Dining Hall Elevator Upgrades $392,871 
Harris Dining Hall HVAC Replacement $1,711,839 
Harris Dining Hall – Serving Area and Lighting Upgrades $651,150 
Havighurst Halls Controls $210,000 
Havighurst Hall Systems Upgrades $1,850,000 
Hughes Hall “A” Laboratory Renovation $3,019,930 
Hughes Steam Line Replacement $136,456 
Main Steam Line Expansion Joint Replacement $178,500 
McGuffey Steam Line Replacement $496,238 
Middletown Campus – Verity Lodge Renovation $262,906 
Ogden, Porter and Mary Lyon Hall Electrical Improvements $1,250,000 
Phillips Hall Art Center $2,578,541 
Shriver Center Roof Replacement $210,000 
Shriver Steam Line Replacement $175,000 
Student Housing Door Security Upgrades $5,600,000 
Student Housing Fire Suppression and Electrical Upgrades $3,000,000 
Upham Hall Anthropology Teaching Lab Renovation $200,000 

 
 

 
$34,269,939 

 

ATTACHMENT O



 
Miami University 

Physical Facilities Department 
Status of Capital Projects Report 

 

 
 

December 8, 2011 
Page 2 

 
 

 

 
New Projects Over $250,000 

 
 

Culinary Support Center (CSC) Emergency Generator Page 9, Item 2 
Recreational Sports Center – Service Counter and Fitness   
         Center Renovations Page 15, Item 2 
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UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

(Under Contract) 
 
 

1. Armstrong Student Center, Phase One:  (BOT Sep ’11)  (Previous Report – In Design) 
Approved Budget:  $46,400,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $2,145,302 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  January 2014 

 
 

Funded Planned 

Student Facilities-CR&R $50,000 $0 
Bond-Series 2010 $46,191,474 $0 
MUF Gifts $158,526 $0 
Total $46,400,000 $0 

 
This project provides spaces for student organizations, student engagement activities, food service 
venues, a theater, lounges and various ancillary spaces.  The design concept has been modified to include 
the renovation of Gaskill, Rowan and Culler Halls, along with the new structure that will be situated 
between and connect the existing buildings into one new facility.  The design will be developed to allow 
the project to be bid and constructed in two phases.  Phase I will include a majority of the new 
construction and the renovation of Gaskill and Rowan Halls.  Phase II will renovate Culler Hall and 
provide new construction required to join it with Phase I.  Construction is underway.  Site clearing for 
staging, interior selective deconstruction of Rowan Hall, and façade and roof deconstruction for 
modification of Gaskill Hall are all occurring at this time.  The contractors are also placing key footers 
and foundation walls in the existing parking lot between Rowan and Gaskill Halls in preparation for 
excavation and placement of basement infill elements between the two facilities.  The next several 
months will see a majority of the excavation, footer, foundation and inbound underground utility work as 
the new infill works its way out of the ground. 

 
 

2. Central Campus Chilled Water Modifications:  (BOT Jun ’11)  (Previous Report – In Design) 
Approved Budget:  $2,330,000  (Revised since last report - $2,600,000) 
 Contingency Allowance:  $181,348 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  August 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Auxiliary CR&R $2,330,000 $0 
Total $2,330,000 $0 

 
The Armstrong Student Center will require increased capacity to the chilled water system in order to 
support the cooling needs of the building.  This project will include the installation of a new chiller in the 
South Chiller Plant which will replace the outdated, unreliable two-stage absorption chiller.  It will also 
include the installation of new, larger piping from that plant to the chilled water pipe grid in the area of 
the new student center.  Schematic design is in progress; construction is anticipated to begin in late fall 
2011 to align more effectively with the Armstrong Student Center construction sequencing.  The chiller 
pre-purchase has been awarded.  Construction bids have been opened and the process of awarding 
contracts is underway. 
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3. Central Campus Electrical Modifications:  (BOT Jun ’10) 
Approved Budget:  $3,447,333  (Revised since last report - $3,272,333) 
 Contingency Allowance:  $646,311 
 Contingency Balance:  3%  
Project Completion:  November 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $2,885,370 $0 
Auxiliary-CR&R $561,963 $0 
Total $3,447,333 $0 

 
Electrical substation #1 is located in Gaskill Hall which is now scheduled for adaptive reuse renovation 
for the Armstrong Student Center.  This project will make timely modifications to the primary electrical 
distribution system in this area of campus with the relocation of the substation.  All underground work is 
complete and the building for the new switch house #1 is complete.  Wiring and new pieces of electrical 
distribution equipment are being installed at this time.  During installation of this project existing 
defective wiring was discovered in Feeders W, A, M and 450.  These feeders were not originally part of 
the project but for reliability and safety reasons the corrections need to be made at this time.  The Utility 
Enterprise Auxiliary provided increased funding to the project contingency for this work which is 
reflected in the adjustments to the budget noted above.  This will be the last report. 

 
 

4. Hamilton Hall Roof Repairs: 
Approved Budget:  $184,460 
 Contingency Allowance:  $15,300 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  November 2011  (Revised since last report - October 2011) 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $184,460 $0 
Total $184,460 $0 

 
This project will address the repair or replacement of deteriorated valleys and flashings at various 
locations on the roof and dormers, and replace broken shingles.  Construction is complete.  This will be 
the last report. 
 
 

5. Hughes Hall Heat Recovery/Process Chilled Water Expansion: 
Approved Budget:  $624,983 
 Contingency Allowance:  $52,980 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  October 2011 
  

 Funded Planned 
State $624,983 $0 
Total $624,983 $0 

 
This project will expand the capacity of the process chilled water loop via use of a heat recovery chiller.  
In addition, a runaround heat recovery system will be installed in the eastern wing of Hughes Hall.  All 
systems are operational and project is in close-out.  This will be the last report. 
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6. Laws Hall – AIMS Relocation:  (New Project This Report) 

Approved Budget:  $50,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $4,550 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  January 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $50,000 $0 
Total $50,000 $0 

 
This project will upgrade interior finishes in the AIMS suite at Laws Hall, including painting, carpeting 
and electronic displays. 

 
 

7. Marcum Conference Center Addition and Renovation:  (BOT Dec ’10) 
Approved Budget:  $5,600,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $417,000 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  July 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $5,600,000 $0 
Total $5,600,000 $0 

 
This project involves two-story additions to both wings of the existing Marcum Conference Center, 
adding 24 new guest rooms as well as renovations to the existing guest rooms creating some larger suites.  
Also included will be a new sprinkler system for the entire building as well as minor upgrades to the 
existing mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems.  CMU walls and roof steel have been completed 
on the additions.  Brick installation is underway.  The existing second floor guest rooms are now offline 
and under renovation.  The new electric substation has been installed and primary service has been 
switched over.  The first floor conference rooms remain online and are being used during the 
construction process. 

 
 

8. Middletown Campus – Finkelman Auditorium Renovation:  (BOT Feb ’11)  (Previous Report 
– In Design) 

Approved Budget:  $2,593,696 
 Contingency Allowance:  $191,934 
 Contingency Balance:  90% 
Project Completion:  April 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
State $2,339,665 $254,031 
Total $2,339,665 $254,031 

 
This project will address ADA and building code upgrades to this facility which has had no major 
renovation work since its construction in 1969.  Work includes a new elevator, an upgrade to the 
restroom facilities in public and performer areas, replacement and adjustment of auditorium seating to  
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Middletown Campus – Finkelman Auditorium Renovation:  (continued) 
ADA requirements, a new fire alarm system, and the installation of new floor and wall finishes 
throughout the renovation areas.  Additional work includes replacement of the current roof system which 
has exceeded its serviceable life and lost integrity in several locations.  Construction is in progress. 

 
 

9. Old Manse – Honors Relocation:  (New Project This Report) 
Approved Budget:  $130,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $6,250 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  March 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $130,000 $0 
Total $130,000 $0 

 
This project will relocate the Honors Department to Old Manse and includes miscellaneous items such as 
carpeting, painting, ceiling tiles, lighting, foundation waterproofing, perimeter drainage, and limited 
power/data outlet relocations. 

 
 

10. Steam Plant Storm and Sanitary Improvements: 
Approved Budget:  $196,020 
 Contingency Allowance:  $16,733 
 Contingency Balance:  51% 
Project Completion:  November 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Auxiliary-CR&R $196,020 $0 
Total $196,020 $0 

 
This project involves the re-route of the storm and sanitary lines as they exit the Steam Plant building.  
Additionally, the sanitary in the basement will be collected through a new trench style drain that will be 
installed in the basement floor.  Work is complete.  This will be the last report. 
 
 

11. Student Housing Door Replacement: 
Approved Budget:  $335,000  (Revised since last report - $255,000) 
 Contingency Allowance:  $39,295 
 Contingency Budget:  65% 
Project Completion:  July 2012  (Revised since last report - January 2012) 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $335,000 $0 
Total $335,000 $0 

 
During the survey of doors for the Student Housing Door Security Project, approximately 670 doors were 
identified to be replaced because of existing vents or damage.  In order to provide a higher level of safety 
and security the vented doors will be replaced with the equivalent of a 20-minute fire rated door.  The 
original scope of this project is complete.  Peabody Hall was identified during the Door Security Upgrade 
project as requiring new doors.  This work is planned to occur during the summer of 2012. 
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12. Yager Stadium – Cradle of Coaches Plaza Statues: 

Approved Budget:  $950,000 
Contingency Allowance:  $40,000 
Contingency Balance:  41% 

Project Completion:  October 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $950,000 $0 
Total $950,000 $0 

 
This project is for the design and installation of nine, larger-than-life bronze statues at the Cradle of 
Coaches Plaza at the south end of Yager Stadium.  The sculptor was selected following requests for 
proposals and a presentation to the Statue Committee.  The statue of Tom Van Voorhis was installed in 
October 2009.  The first three coach statues (Cozza, Dietzel, and Ewbank) were installed for the 2010 
Homecoming event.  The Blaik, Parseghian, Pont, and Schembechler statues were installed for the Miami 
vs. Army game on October 8, 2011.  The final statue, Paul Brown, will be in place for the 2012 football 
season. 
 
 

13. Yager Stadium Restoration Phase 1: 
Approved Budget:   $300,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $23,000 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  September 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $300,000 $0 
Total $300,000 $0 

 
This project will begin a three-phase restoration plan for Yager Stadium to be completed over the next 
three summers.  Each phase will have a project budget of $250,000-$300,000 and will restore a portion of 
the west stands.  Restoration will include concrete repair, sealing, and waterproofing.  Phase 1 of the 
project is complete.  This will be the last report. 
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IN DESIGN 

(Pre-Contract) 
 
 

1. Bishop Hall Renovation: 
Estimated Budget:  $7,850,000  (Revised since last report - $7,000,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012 
Estimated Completion:  July 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $7,850,000 $0 
Total $7,850,000 $0 

 
This project will renovate Bishop Hall.  Existing Honors Program office space will be reconfigured and 
returned to housing use.  The areas of the ground level and first floor will be reconfigured.  All building 
systems including HVAC, electrical, plumbing and data will be upgraded.  A fire suppression system and 
an elevator will be added to the building.  The design development documents were submitted on 
November 24 and are under review. 
 
 

2. Culinary Support Center (CSC) Emergency Generator:  (New Project This Report) 
Estimated Budget:  $369,095 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  August 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Auxiliary CR&R $18,500 $350,595 
Total $18,500 $350,595 

 
This project will install an emergency generator and automatic transfer switch to provide emergency 
power for the entire Culinary Support Center building in the event of a normal source power failure. 

 
 

3. King Library Emergency Generator Upgrade: 
Estimated Budget:  $298,790  (Revised since last report - $200,000) 
Estimated Start:  April 2012  (Revised since last report - January 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  September 2012  (Revised since last report - May 2012) 
 

 Funded Planned 
State $21,290 $277,500 
Total $21,290 $277,500 

 
This project will remove the existing generator and increase the size of the emergency generator to handle 
additional emergency lighting and HVAC equipment of the Rare Book Vault.  The project budget was 
increased to include the construction of a room on the third floor to house the Rare Book Vault HVAC 
equipment.  The project schedule was extended as a result of this increased scope.  The construction 
documents have been reviewed and are being revised. 
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4. Maplestreet Station – New Dining & Residence Hall:  (BOT Jun ’11) 
Estimated Budget:  $24,000,000 
Estimated Start:  January 2012  (Revised since last report - October 2011) 
Estimated Completion:  June 2013  (Revised since last report - January 2013) 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $24,000,000 $0 
Total $24,000,000 $0  

 
As part of the Student Housing Long Range Master Plan, a new dining facility with residences on the 
second floor will be built on Maple Street just south of Hiestand Hall.  The 500-seat dining facility will 
replace the Hamilton and Scott Dining Halls, with additional capacity to handle the planned expansion of 
residential units at the Morris, Emerson, Tappan (MET) quad.  Maplestreet Station will feature seven 
restaurants with unique menus, design themes, and interior and exterior café seating.  The second floor 
residence area is configured in an open suite floor plan for upper classmen.  The project has undergone 
value engineering and was rebid.  Those bids are currently being evaluated.  Construction is scheduled to 
begin in January 2012. 

 
 

5. Maplestreet Station Site Infrastructure: 
Estimated Budget:  $4,000,000  (Revised since last report - $6,000,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012  (Revised since last report - January 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  April 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $4,000,000 $0 
Total $4,000,000 $0 

 
This project will provide site infrastructure improvements to support the construction of two new 
buildings in the MET (Morris, Emerson, Tappan) Quad.  Utility upgrades will include steam/condensate, 
chilled water, storm, sanitary, water, gas and information technology.  Tunnel spurs to the new buildings 
will be constructed to house the heating/cooling piping and conveyance for IT.  The South Chiller Plant 
will have its CFC R-11 chiller replaced as part of this project in the winter of 2012-13.  The project is 
currently in the construction document phase, including performing a life cycle cost analysis on the 
chiller pre-purchase.  The funding was reduced to reflect the associate’s design development estimate for  
the project.  The start date was moved back to coincide with bidding the Western Campus Site 
Infrastructure project and the completion date was revised to allow for the final steam tie-in work during 
the campus-wide steam outage which occurs every year in May. 
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6. Millett Hall Emergency Generator and Emergency Lighting Upgrade: 
Estimated Budget:  $191,163  (Revised since last report - $311,512) 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  September 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
State $26,504 $164,659 
Total $26,504 $164,659 

 
This project will install a 60kw emergency generator to replace the existing 30kw generator which is 
outdated and unreliable. The increase in size will provide more emergency lighting to the arena to meet 
new standards.  Bids were received and release of funding from the State to award construction contracts 
is currently in progress.  Timing of work has been coordinated with the activities scheduled in the facility 
and will proceed accordingly. 

 
 

7. Morris-Emerson-Tappan (MET) Quad Residence Hall:  (BOT Jun ’11) 
Estimated Budget:  $23,000,000 
Estimated Start:  April 2012  (Revised since last report - March 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  July 2013  
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $23,000,000 $0 
Total $23,000,000 $0 

 
This project will create a new residence hall on the north end of the existing quad with Morris, Emerson, 
and Tappan Halls as part of the Student Housing Long Range Master Plan.  This new residence hall will 
house approximately 230 students.  Design development documents are under review. 

 
 

8. Recreational Sports Center Partial Roof Repairs and Replacement Project: 
Estimated Budget:  $421,060 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  June 2012 
  

 Funded Planned 
Local $421,060 $0 
Total $421,060 $0 

 
This project will replace two flat roof areas on the west side of the building and install a new snow/ice 
guard system throughout.  The existing membrane of this roof is 17 years old and is delaminating from 
the substructure and insulation.  Part of this same roof system was replaced in 2008 for essentially the 
same failures.  The project is currently in the construction document phase. 
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9. Shideler Hall Fume Hood Exhaust Renovation: 
Estimated Budget:   $175,000 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  June 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $175,000 $0 
Total $175,000 $0 

 
This project will involve upgrades to the four fume hood manifold systems in conjunction with rooms 
013S, 025, 128A, and 027.  This will include the removal of the old fan and installation of two new 
dilution fans, upgrade of existing pneumatic controlled ventilation with DDC controls, asbestos 
abatement on transit ductwork, and alterations to return paths, along with superstructure painting in 
Rooms 013S and 128A.  The project is progressing through the schematic design/design development 
phase.  Dilution fans and plenum assembly pre-purchase bids have been received; arrangements are being 
made to pre-purchase ventilation and controls equipment from Siemens under State term contract.  The 
pre-purchase of long lead time items will enable the majority of work to be completed during spring 
break. 

 
 

10. Steam Plant MCC Replacement: 
Estimated Budget:  $437,000  (Revised since last report - $250,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012 
Estimated Completion:  June 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
State 
Auxiliary CR & R 

$33,500 
$30,000 

$373,500 
$0 

Total $63,500 $373,500 
 
This project will replace the existing Motor Control Centers (MCC) and replace and relocate one Power 
Distribution Panel (PDP) at the Steam Plant.  The existing electrical equipment has reached the end of its 
useful life, is prone to failure and replacement parts are no longer available.  The project cost increase 
was the result of redundant feeders for critical systems being added.  The project is in the design 
development phase. 
 

 
11. Western Campus Electrical Modifications: 

Estimated Budget:  $1,000,000 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  August 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $1,000,000 $0 
Total $1,000,000 $0 

 
This project will extend the Switch House #4 feeder from the south, currently ending at Presser Hall to 
the north for a 12.5 kv electrical service switch for new buildings north of Mary Lyon Hall.  It will 
continue to connect to the 12.5 kv feeder from Switch House #7.  The scope of work has been defined 
and the selection of the A/E for design is complete.  The project is in the design development phase. 
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12. Western Campus Dining Hall:  (BOT Jun ’11)  (Revised since last report – Western Campus 

Residence Halls and Dining) 
Estimated Budget:  $19,500,000 
Estimated Start:  June 2012 
Estimated Completion:  January 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $19,500,000 $0  
Total $19,500,000 $0  

 
The Western Campus Residence Halls and Dining was originally one project.  This project has been split 
into separate projects because the residence halls will be developed using a design-build approach, while 
the dining facility will utilize a single prime contractor bidding method of delivery.  This project will 
create a new 625 seat dining facility northwest of Mary Lyon Hall to serve the three new residence halls 
as well as the existing population on the Western Campus.  Alexander Dining Hall will close when the 
facility opens.  The project is in the design development phase with review documents due in February 
2012.   
 

 
13. Western Campus Residence Halls:  (BOT Jun ’11)  (Revised since last report – Western 

Campus Residence Halls and Dining) 
Estimated Budget:  $65,100,000 
Estimated Start:  May 2012 
Estimated Completion:  January 2014  
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $65,100,000 $0  
Total $65,100,000 $0  

 
The Western Campus Residence Halls and Dining was originally one project.  This project has been split 
into separate projects because the residence halls will be developed using a design-build approach, while 
the dining facility will utilize a single prime contractor bidding method of delivery.  This project will 
create three new residence halls with a total of 693 beds on the north end of the Western Campus. The 
University is waiting for approval from the State to proceed with design-build procurement.  This 
approval is expected in early February 2012.  Preparations are underway for documents to select criteria 
architect and design-build firm. 
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14. Western Campus Site Infrastructure: 
Estimated Budget:  $15,000,000  (Revised since last report - $11,800,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012  (Revised since last report - March 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  January 2014  (Revised since last report - July 2013)   
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 
Auxiliary CR&$ 

$14,8783,100 
$126,900   

$0 
$0 

Total $15,000,000   $0 
 
This project will provide site infrastructure improvements to support the construction of four new 
buildings on Western Campus.  Utility upgrades will include heating, hot water, chilled water, storm, 
sanitary, water, gas, and information technology.  Tunnel spurs to the new buildings will be constructed 
to house the heating/cooling piping and conveyance for IT.  The heating and cooling needs for these 
three buildings will be fed from a new geothermal well field.  A central heat pump facility will be part of 
this improvement.  The start and completion dates have been moved to better align with the four new 
buildings planned for the Western Campus.  Three of the new buildings will be design-build and the 
State of Ohio is currently working on contractual language for this new delivery method.  The estimate 
has been adjusted from the preliminary master planning effort as the scope of work was more precisely 
defined and modified to service the housing and dining projects as their designs were developed.  This 
adjustment is offset by reduced scope and budget of the Maplestreet Station Site Infrastructure project 
from the original planning budget.  Part of the cost escalation can be attributed to providing the capacity 
to handle the domestic hot water needs for the new buildings.  The project is currently in the construction 
document phase. 
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IN PLANNING 
 (Pre-A&E) 

 
 

 
1. Cook Field Renovation: 

Proposed Budget:  $3,483,800  (Revised since last report - $3,500,000) 
Desired Start:  May 2012 
Desired Completion:  November 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
TBD $0 $3,483,800 
Total $0 $3,483,800 

 
This project will renovate Cook Field to improve use and playability of the University’s major recreation 
sports playfield.  A programmatic study identified an initial project scope and budget to include adding 
irrigation along with storm water detention, planting new natural sports turf on the south half of the field 
and a synthetic turf surface to the north half of the field, improving under field storm drainage, repaving 
the running track around the field, replacing softball backstops, adding a restroom and storage facility, 
and reworking parking around Cook Field to enhance pedestrian access as well as improving vehicular 
safety.  The project would be done in two phases with the synthetic field being completed in late spring 
to summer followed by the natural turf installation in the fall.  An RFQ for consulting design services has 
been issued with design and construction documents to be prepared over the winter months. 
 
 

2. Recreational Sports Center – Service Counter and Fitness Center Renovations:  (New 
Project This Report) 

Proposed Budget:  $750,000 
Desired Start:  September 2012 
Desired Completion:  June 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond Series 2010 $750,000 $0 
Total $750,000 $0 

 
This project will open up the existing customer service, food service, pro shop, and office/storage areas 
to expand the pro shop and flexible fitness center functions. 
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3. University Stables – Equestrian Center Feasibility Study: 
Proposed Budget:  $69,480 
Desired Start:  April 2012 
Desired Completion:  October 2012 

 
 Funded Planned 

Auxiliary-CR&R $69,480 $0 
Total $69,480 $0 

 
This study will investigate the feasibility of upgrading and expanding the equestrian center on its existing 
site.  The study will address horse and user safety, manipulation of flood plain, and programming to meet 
the needs of an expanding and popular equestrian program.  Key components of the new center include a 
barn for 60-75 horses, an indoor arena for teaching, lessons and events, a classroom, and related support 
facilities.  The study will provide a master plan with illustrations suitable for donor presentations, 
preliminary budget estimates and a project schedule.  The study is complete.  This will be the last 
report. 
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Summary of Active Projects 

 
 Number of Projects Value 
   
Under Construction 13 $63,141,492 
In Design 14 $161,342,108 
In Planning 3 $4,303,280 

   
 Total $228,786,880 

 

 
 

Projects Completed Since Last Report 
 

Center for Performing Arts – Stage Life $244,895 
Elliott and Stoddard Hall Renovations $9,000,000 
Hamilton Campus – Computing Services Renovation $232,900 
Hamilton Campus – Mosler Hall Ceiling Renovation $1,176,952 
Hamilton Campus – Phelps Hall Theater Classroom 307 

Renovation 
 

$98,600 
Hamilton Campus – Student and Recreation Parking Lot 

Renovation 
 

$1,400,000 
Harris Dining Hall Controls $193,161 
Harris Dining Hall Elevator Upgrades $392,871 
Harris Dining Hall HVAC Replacement $1,711,839 
Harris Dining Hall – Serving Area and Lighting Upgrades $651,150 
Havighurst Halls Controls $210,000 
Havighurst Hall Systems Upgrades $1,850,000 
Hughes Hall “A” Laboratory Renovation $3,019,930 
Hughes Steam Line Replacement $136,456 
Main Steam Line Expansion Joint Replacement $178,500 
McGuffey Steam Line Replacement $496,238 
Middletown Campus – Verity Lodge Renovation $262,906 
Ogden, Porter and Mary Lyon Hall Electrical Improvements $1,250,000 
Phillips Hall Art Center $2,578,541 
Shriver Center Roof Replacement $210,000 
Shriver Steam Line Replacement $175,000 
Student Housing Door Security Upgrades $5,600,000 
Student Housing Fire Suppression and Electrical Upgrades $3,000,000 
Upham Hall Anthropology Teaching Lab Renovation $200,000 

 
 

 
$34,269,939 
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New Projects Over $250,000 

 
 

Culinary Support Center (CSC) Emergency Generator Page 9, Item 2 
Recreational Sports Center – Service Counter and Fitness 
Center Renovations Page 15, Item 2 
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UNDER CONSTRUCTION 

(Under Contract) 
 
 

1. Armstrong Student Center, Phase One:  (BOT Sep ’11)  (Previous Report – In Design) 
Approved Budget:  $46,400,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $2,145,302 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  January 2014 

 
 

Funded Planned 

Student Facilities-CR&R $50,000 $0 
Bond-Series 2010 $46,191,474 $0 
MUF Gifts $158,526 $0 
Total $46,400,000 $0 

Seibert 
This project provides spaces for student organizations, student engagement activities, food service 
venues, a theater, lounges and various ancillary spaces.  The design concept has been modified to include 
the renovation of Gaskill, Rowan and Culler Halls, along with the new structure that will be situated 
between and connect the existing buildings into one new facility.  The design will be developed to allow 
the project to be bid and constructed in two phases.  Phase I will include a majority of the new 
construction and the renovation of Gaskill and Rowan Halls.  Phase II will renovate Culler Hall and 
provide new construction required to join it with Phase I.  Construction is underway.  Site clearing for 
staging, interior selective deconstruction of Rowan Hall, and façade and roof deconstruction for 
modification of Gaskill Hall are all occurring at this time.  The contractors are also placing key footers 
and foundation walls in the existing parking lot between Rowan and Gaskill Halls in preparation for 
excavation and placement of basement infill elements between the two facilities.  The next several 
months will see a majority of the excavation, footer, foundation and inbound underground utility work as 
the new infill works its way out of the ground. 

 
 

2. Central Campus Chilled Water Modifications:  (BOT Jun ’11)  (Previous Report – In Design) 
Approved Budget:  $2,330,000  (Revised since last report - $2,600,000) 
 Contingency Allowance:  $181,348 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  August 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Auxiliary CR&R $2,330,000 $0 
Total $2,330,000 $0 

Hammerle 
The Armstrong Student Center will require increased capacity to the chilled water system in order to 
support the cooling needs of the building.  This project will include the installation of a new chiller in the 
South Chiller Plant which will replace the outdated, unreliable two-stage absorption chiller.  It will also 
include the installation of new, larger piping from that plant to the chilled water pipe grid in the area of 
the new student center.  Schematic design is in progress; construction is anticipated to begin in late fall 
2011 to align more effectively with the Armstrong Student Center construction sequencing.  The chiller 
pre-purchase has been awarded.  Construction bids have been opened and the process of awarding 
contracts is underway. 
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3. Central Campus Electrical Modifications:  (BOT Jun ’10) 
Approved Budget:  $3,447,333  (Revised since last report - $3,272,333) 
 Contingency Allowance:  $646,311 
 Contingency Balance:  3%  
Project Completion:  November 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $2,885,370 $0 
Auxiliary-CR&R $561,963 $0 
Total $3,447,333 $0 

Patterson 
Electrical substation #1 is located in Gaskill Hall which is now scheduled for adaptive reuse renovation 
for the Armstrong Student Center.  This project will make timely modifications to the primary electrical 
distribution system in this area of campus with the relocation of the substation.  All underground work is 
complete and the building for the new switch house #1 is complete.  Wiring and new pieces of electrical 
distribution equipment are being installed at this time.  During installation of this project existing 
defective wiring was discovered in Feeders W, A, M and 450.  These feeders were not originally part of 
the project but for reliability and safety reasons the corrections need to be made at this time.  The Utility 
Enterprise Auxiliary provided increased funding to the project contingency for this work which is 
reflected in the adjustments to the budget noted above.  This will be the last report. 

 
 

4. Hamilton Hall Roof Repairs: 
Approved Budget:  $184,460 
 Contingency Allowance:  $15,300 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  November 2011  (Revised since last report - October 2011) 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $184,460 $0 
Total $184,460 $0 

Bradley 
This project will address the repair or replacement of deteriorated valleys and flashings at various 
locations on the roof and dormers, and replace broken shingles.  Construction is complete.  This will be 
the last report. 
 
 

5. Hughes Hall Heat Recovery/Process Chilled Water Expansion: 
Approved Budget:  $624,983 
 Contingency Allowance:  $52,980 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  October 2011 
  

 Funded Planned 
State $624,983 $0 
Total $624,983 $0 

Hammerle 
This project will expand the capacity of the process chilled water loop via use of a heat recovery chiller.  
In addition, a runaround heat recovery system will be installed in the eastern wing of Hughes Hall.  All 
systems are operational and project is in close-out.  This will be the last report. 
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6. Laws Hall – AIMS Relocation:  (New Project This Report) 

Approved Budget:  $50,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $4,550 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  January 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $50,000 $0 
Total $50,000 $0 

Christian 
This project will upgrade interior finishes in the AIMS suite at Laws Hall, including painting, carpeting 
and electronic displays. 

 
 

7. Marcum Conference Center Addition and Renovation:  (BOT Dec ’10) 
Approved Budget:  $5,600,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $417,000 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  July 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $5,600,000 $0 
Total $5,600,000 $0 

Riggs 
This project involves two-story additions to both wings of the existing Marcum Conference Center, 
adding 24 new guest rooms as well as renovations to the existing guest rooms creating some larger suites.  
Also included will be a new sprinkler system for the entire building as well as minor upgrades to the 
existing mechanical, electrical and plumbing systems.  CMU walls and roof steel have been completed 
on the additions.  Brick installation is underway.  The existing second floor guest rooms are now offline 
and under renovation.  The new electric substation has been installed and primary service has been 
switched over.  The first floor conference rooms remain online and are being used during the 
construction process. 

 
 

8. Middletown Campus – Finkelman Auditorium Renovation:  (BOT Feb ’11)  (Previous Report 
– In Design) 

Approved Budget:  $2,593,696 
 Contingency Allowance:  $191,934 
 Contingency Balance:  90% 
Project Completion:  April 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
State $2,339,665 $254,031 
Total $2,339,665 $254,031 

Bradley 
This project will address ADA and building code upgrades to this facility which has had no major 
renovation work since its construction in 1969.  Work includes a new elevator, an upgrade to the 
restroom facilities in public and performer areas, replacement and adjustment of auditorium seating to  
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Middletown Campus – Finkelman Auditorium Renovation:  (continued) 
ADA requirements, a new fire alarm system, and the installation of new floor and wall finishes 
throughout the renovation areas.  Additional work includes replacement of the current roof system which 
has exceeded its serviceable life and lost integrity in several locations.  Construction is in progress. 

 
 

9. Old Manse – Honors Relocation:  (New Project This Report) 
Approved Budget:  $130,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $6,250 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  March 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $130,000 $0 
Total $130,000 $0 

Christian 
This project will relocate the Honors Department to Old Manse and includes miscellaneous items such as 
carpeting, painting, ceiling tiles, lighting, foundation waterproofing, perimeter drainage, and limited 
power/data outlet relocations. 

 
 

10. Steam Plant Storm and Sanitary Improvements: 
Approved Budget:  $196,020 
 Contingency Allowance:  $16,733 
 Contingency Balance:  51% 
Project Completion:  November 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Auxiliary-CR&R $196,020 $0 
Total $196,020 $0 

Archibald 
This project involves the re-route of the storm and sanitary lines as they exit the Steam Plant building.  
Additionally, the sanitary in the basement will be collected through a new trench style drain that will be 
installed in the basement floor.  Work is complete.  This will be the last report. 
 
 

11. Student Housing Door Replacement: 
Approved Budget:  $335,000  (Revised since last report - $255,000) 
 Contingency Allowance:  $39,295 
 Contingency Budget:  65% 
Project Completion:  July 2012  (Revised since last report - January 2012) 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $335,000 $0 
Total $335,000 $0 

Bell 
During the survey of doors for the Student Housing Door Security Project, approximately 670 doors were 
identified to be replaced because of existing vents or damage.  In order to provide a higher level of safety 
and security the vented doors will be replaced with the equivalent of a 20-minute fire rated door.  The 
original scope of this project is complete.  Peabody Hall was identified during the Door Security Upgrade 
project as requiring new doors.  This work is planned to occur during the summer of 2012. 
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12. Yager Stadium – Cradle of Coaches Plaza Statues: 

Approved Budget:  $950,000 
Contingency Allowance:  $40,000 
Contingency Balance:  41% 

Project Completion:  October 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $950,000 $0 
Total $950,000 $0 

Stephens 
This project is for the design and installation of nine, larger-than-life bronze statues at the Cradle of 
Coaches Plaza at the south end of Yager Stadium.  The sculptor was selected following requests for 
proposals and a presentation to the Statue Committee.  The statue of Tom Van Voorhis was installed in 
October 2009.  The first three coach statues (Cozza, Dietzel, and Ewbank) were installed for the 2010 
Homecoming event.  The Blaik, Parseghian, Pont, and Schembechler statues were installed for the Miami 
vs. Army game on October 8, 2011.  The final statue, Paul Brown, will be in place for the 2012 football 
season. 
 
 

13. Yager Stadium Restoration Phase 1: 
Approved Budget:   $300,000 
 Contingency Allowance:  $23,000 
 Contingency Balance:  100% 
Project Completion:  September 2011 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $300,000 $0 
Total $300,000 $0 

Riggs 
This project will begin a three-phase restoration plan for Yager Stadium to be completed over the next 
three summers.  Each phase will have a project budget of $250,000-$300,000 and will restore a portion of 
the west stands.  Restoration will include concrete repair, sealing, and waterproofing.  Phase 1 of the 
project is complete.  This will be the last report. 
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IN DESIGN 

(Pre-Contract) 
 
 

1. Bishop Hall Renovation: 
Estimated Budget:  $7,850,000  (Revised since last report - $7,000,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012 
Estimated Completion:  July 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $7,850,000 $0 
Total $7,850,000 $0 

Christian 
This project will renovate Bishop Hall.  Existing Honors Program office space will be reconfigured and 
returned to housing use.  The areas of the ground level and first floor will be reconfigured.  All building 
systems including HVAC, electrical, plumbing and data will be upgraded.  A fire suppression system and 
an elevator will be added to the building.  The design development documents were submitted on 
November 24 and are under review. 
 
 

2. Culinary Support Center (CSC) Emergency Generator:  (New Project This Report) 
Estimated Budget:  $369,095 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  August 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Auxiliary CR&R $18,500 $350,595 
Total $18,500 $350,595 

Patterson 
This project will install an emergency generator and automatic transfer switch to provide emergency 
power for the entire Culinary Support Center building in the event of a normal source power failure. 

 
 

3. King Library Emergency Generator Upgrade: 
Estimated Budget:  $298,790  (Revised since last report - $200,000) 
Estimated Start:  April 2012  (Revised since last report - January 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  September 2012  (Revised since last report - May 2012) 
 

 Funded Planned 
State $21,290 $277,500 
Total $21,290 $277,500 

Patterson 
This project will remove the existing generator and increase the size of the emergency generator to handle 
additional emergency lighting and HVAC equipment of the Rare Book Vault.  The project budget was 
increased to include the construction of a room on the third floor to house the Rare Book Vault HVAC 
equipment.  The project schedule was extended as a result of this increased scope.  The construction 
documents have been reviewed and are being revised. 
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4. Maplestreet Station – New Dining & Residence Hall:  (BOT Jun ’11) 
Estimated Budget:  $24,000,000 
Estimated Start:  January 2012  (Revised since last report - October 2011) 
Estimated Completion:  June 2013  (Revised since last report - January 2013) 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $24,000,000 $0 
Total $24,000,000 $0  

McCarthy 
As part of the Student Housing Long Range Master Plan, a new dining facility with residences on the 
second floor will be built on Maple Street just south of Hiestand Hall.  The 500-seat dining facility will 
replace the Hamilton and Scott Dining Halls, with additional capacity to handle the planned expansion of 
residential units at the Morris, Emerson, Tappan (MET) quad.  Maplestreet Station will feature seven 
restaurants with unique menus, design themes, and interior and exterior café seating.  The second floor 
residence area is configured in an open suite floor plan for upper classmen.  The project has undergone 
value engineering and was rebid.  Those bids are currently being evaluated.  Construction is scheduled to 
begin in January 2012. 

 
 

5. Maplestreet Station Site Infrastructure: 
Estimated Budget:  $4,000,000  (Revised since last report - $6,000,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012  (Revised since last report - January 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  April 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $4,000,000 $0 
Total $4,000,000 $0 

Hammerle 
This project will provide site infrastructure improvements to support the construction of two new 
buildings in the MET (Morris, Emerson, Tappan) Quad.  Utility upgrades will include steam/condensate, 
chilled water, storm, sanitary, water, gas and information technology.  Tunnel spurs to the new buildings 
will be constructed to house the heating/cooling piping and conveyance for IT.  The South Chiller Plant 
will have its CFC R-11 chiller replaced as part of this project in the winter of 2012-13.  The project is 
currently in the construction document phase, including performing a life cycle cost analysis on the 
chiller pre-purchase.  The funding was reduced to reflect the associate’s design development estimate for  
the project.  The start date was moved back to coincide with bidding the Western Campus Site 
Infrastructure project and the completion date was revised to allow for the final steam tie-in work during 
the campus-wide steam outage which occurs every year in May. 
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6. Millett Hall Emergency Generator and Emergency Lighting Upgrade: 
Estimated Budget:  $191,163  (Revised since last report - $311,512) 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  September 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
State $26,504 $164,659 
Total $26,504 $164,659 

Patterson 
This project will install a 60kw emergency generator to replace the existing 30kw generator which is 
outdated and unreliable. The increase in size will provide more emergency lighting to the arena to meet 
new standards.  Bids were received and release of funding from the State to award construction contracts 
is currently in progress.  Timing of work has been coordinated with the activities scheduled in the facility 
and will proceed accordingly. 

 
 

7. Morris-Emerson-Tappan (MET) Quad Residence Hall:  (BOT Jun ’11) 
Estimated Budget:  $23,000,000 
Estimated Start:  April 2012  (Revised since last report - March 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  July 2013  
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $23,000,000 $0 
Total $23,000,000 $0 

McCarthy 
This project will create a new residence hall on the north end of the existing quad with Morris, Emerson, 
and Tappan Halls as part of the Student Housing Long Range Master Plan.  This new residence hall will 
house approximately 230 students.  Design development documents are under review. 

 
 

8. Recreational Sports Center Partial Roof Repairs and Replacement Project: 
Estimated Budget:  $421,060 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  June 2012 
  

 Funded Planned 
Local $421,060 $0 
Total $421,060 $0 

Bradley 
This project will replace two flat roof areas on the west side of the building and install a new snow/ice 
guard system throughout.  The existing membrane of this roof is 17 years old and is delaminating from 
the substructure and insulation.  Part of this same roof system was replaced in 2008 for essentially the 
same failures.  The project is currently in the construction document phase. 
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9. Shideler Hall Fume Hood Exhaust Renovation: 
Estimated Budget:   $175,000 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  June 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Local $175,000 $0 
Total $175,000 $0 

Rein 
This project will involve upgrades to the four fume hood manifold systems in conjunction with rooms 
013S, 025, 128A, and 027.  This will include the removal of the old fan and installation of two new 
dilution fans, upgrade of existing pneumatic controlled ventilation with DDC controls, asbestos 
abatement on transit ductwork, and alterations to return paths, along with superstructure painting in 
Rooms 013S and 128A.  The project is progressing through the schematic design/design development 
phase.  Dilution fans and plenum assembly pre-purchase bids have been received; arrangements are being 
made to pre-purchase ventilation and controls equipment from Siemens under State term contract.  The 
pre-purchase of long lead time items will enable the majority of work to be completed during spring 
break. 

 
 

10. Steam Plant MCC Replacement: 
Estimated Budget:  $437,000  (Revised since last report - $250,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012 
Estimated Completion:  June 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
State 
Auxiliary CR & R 

$33,500 
$30,000 

$373,500 
$0 

Total $63,500 $373,500 
Patterson 
This project will replace the existing Motor Control Centers (MCC) and replace and relocate one Power 
Distribution Panel (PDP) at the Steam Plant.  The existing electrical equipment has reached the end of its 
useful life, is prone to failure and replacement parts are no longer available.  The project cost increase 
was the result of redundant feeders for critical systems being added.  The project is in the design 
development phase. 
 

 
11. Western Campus Electrical Modifications: 

Estimated Budget:  $1,000,000 
Estimated Start:  March 2012 
Estimated Completion:  August 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $1,000,000 $0 
Total $1,000,000 $0 

Patterson 
This project will extend the Switch House #4 feeder from the south, currently ending at Presser Hall to 
the north for a 12.5 kv electrical service switch for new buildings north of Mary Lyon Hall.  It will 
continue to connect to the 12.5 kv feeder from Switch House #7.  The scope of work has been defined 
and the selection of the A/E for design is complete.  The project is in the design development phase. 
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12. Western Campus Dining Hall:  (BOT Jun ’11)  (Revised since last report – Western Campus 

Residence Halls and Dining) 
Estimated Budget:  $19,500,000 
Estimated Start:  June 2012 
Estimated Completion:  January 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $19,500,000 $0  
Total $19,500,000 $0  

McCarthy 
The Western Campus Residence Halls and Dining was originally one project.  This project has been split 
into separate projects because the residence halls will be developed using a design-build approach, while 
the dining facility will utilize a single prime contractor bidding method of delivery.  This project will 
create a new 625 seat dining facility northwest of Mary Lyon Hall to serve the three new residence halls 
as well as the existing population on the Western Campus.  Alexander Dining Hall will close when the 
facility opens.  The project is in the design development phase with review documents due in February 
2012.   
 

 
13. Western Campus Residence Halls:  (BOT Jun ’11)  (Revised since last report – Western 

Campus Residence Halls and Dining) 
Estimated Budget:  $65,100,000 
Estimated Start:  May 2012 
Estimated Completion:  January 2014  
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 $65,100,000 $0  
Total $65,100,000 $0  

Bell 
The Western Campus Residence Halls and Dining was originally one project.  This project has been split 
into separate projects because the residence halls will be developed using a design-build approach, while 
the dining facility will utilize a single prime contractor bidding method of delivery.  This project will 
create three new residence halls with a total of 693 beds on the north end of the Western Campus. The 
University is waiting for approval from the State to proceed with design-build procurement.  This 
approval is expected in early February 2012.  Preparations are underway for documents to select criteria 
architect and design-build firm. 
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14. Western Campus Site Infrastructure: 
Estimated Budget:  $15,000,000  (Revised since last report - $11,800,000) 
Estimated Start:  May 2012  (Revised since last report - March 2012) 
Estimated Completion:  January 2014  (Revised since last report - July 2013)   
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond-Series 2010 
Auxiliary CR&$ 

$14,8783,100 
$126,900   

$0 
$0 

Total $15,000,000   $0 
Hammerle 
This project will provide site infrastructure improvements to support the construction of four new 
buildings on Western Campus.  Utility upgrades will include heating, hot water, chilled water, storm, 
sanitary, water, gas, and information technology.  Tunnel spurs to the new buildings will be constructed 
to house the heating/cooling piping and conveyance for IT.  The heating and cooling needs for these 
three buildings will be fed from a new geothermal well field.  A central heat pump facility will be part of 
this improvement.  The start and completion dates have been moved to better align with the four new 
buildings planned for the Western Campus.  Three of the new buildings will be design-build and the 
State of Ohio is currently working on contractual language for this new delivery method.  The estimate 
has been adjusted from the preliminary master planning effort as the scope of work was more precisely 
defined and modified to service the housing and dining projects as their designs were developed.  This 
adjustment is offset by reduced scope and budget of the Maplestreet Station Site Infrastructure project 
from the original planning budget.  Part of the cost escalation can be attributed to providing the capacity 
to handle the domestic hot water needs for the new buildings.  The project is currently in the construction 
document phase. 
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IN PLANNING 
 (Pre-A&E) 

 
 
 

1. Cook Field Renovation: 
Proposed Budget:  $3,483,800  (Revised since last report - $3,500,000) 
Desired Start:  May 2012 
Desired Completion:  November 2012 
 

 Funded Planned 
TBD $0 $3,483,800 
Total $0 $3,483,800 

Seibert 
This project will renovate Cook Field to improve use and playability of the University’s major recreation 
sports playfield.  A programmatic study identified an initial project scope and budget to include adding 
irrigation along with storm water detention, planting new natural sports turf on the south half of the field 
and a synthetic turf surface to the north half of the field, improving under field storm drainage, repaving 
the running track around the field, replacing softball backstops, adding a restroom and storage facility, 
and reworking parking around Cook Field to enhance pedestrian access as well as improving vehicular 
safety.  The project would be done in two phases with the synthetic field being completed in late spring 
to summer followed by the natural turf installation in the fall.  An RFQ for consulting design services has 
been issued with design and construction documents to be prepared over the winter months. 
 
 

2. Recreational Sports Center – Service Counter and Fitness Center Renovations:  (New 
Project This Report) 

Proposed Budget:  $750,000 
Desired Start:  September 2012 
Desired Completion:  June 2013 
 

 Funded Planned 
Bond Series 2010 $750,000 $0 
Total $750,000 $0 

Christian 
This project will open up the existing customer service, food service, pro shop, and office/storage areas 
to expand the pro shop and flexible fitness center functions. 
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3. University Stables – Equestrian Center Feasibility Study: 
Proposed Budget:  $69,480 
Desired Start:  April 2012 
Desired Completion:  October 2012 

 
 Funded Planned 

Auxiliary-CR&R $69,480 $0 
Total $69,480 $0 

Stephens 
This study will investigate the feasibility of upgrading and expanding the equestrian center on its existing 
site.  The study will address horse and user safety, manipulation of flood plain, and programming to meet 
the needs of an expanding and popular equestrian program.  Key components of the new center include a 
barn for 60-75 horses, an indoor arena for teaching, lessons and events, a classroom, and related support 
facilities.  The study will provide a master plan with illustrations suitable for donor presentations, 
preliminary budget estimates and a project schedule.  The study is complete.  This will be the last 
report. 
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